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THE 3 PILLARS OF SUSTAINABILITY

The quality of life on the planet depends on adequate energy generation and
consumption; safe and dependable mass transportation and extraction of mineral
resources from the bowels of the earth. All these activities come at a price for the
environment. There is a limit to the extent the environment can endure human activity

Sustainability is based on a simple principle: Everything that we need for survival and
well-being depends, either directly or indirectly, on our natural environment.
Sustainability creates and maintains the conditions under which human beings and
nature can exist in productive harmony, that permit fulfilling the social, economic and
other requirements of present and future generations.

Sustainability is important to making sure that we have and will continue to have, the
water, materials, and energy resources to protect human health and our environment
for generations to come.

The 3 pillars of sustainability are Economic, Social and Environment. The interaction
of economic and social factors develops Equitable distribution of resources. The
interaction of social and environmental factors makes human development Bearable.
Finally, the interactions of economic and environmental factors make human life
Viable. All the 3 factors combine to make Sustainable development a reality.



03

CONTENTS

Page No.

BSRM Vision, Values and Code of Conduct 5

BSRM Group’s milestones 9

Awards & Recognitions 11

Key Performance Indicators 13

Value Added Statement 14

Products & Markets 15

Letter of Transmittal 16

Notice of AGM 17

Corporate & Contact Information 18

Board of Directors 19

Key Management 21

Chairman’s Massage 23

From the desk of Managing Director 27

Directors’ Report 31

Sustainable Growth - Green Environment, Human Resource and Information
Technology Development 57

Corporate Governance Report 58

Certificate on Compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance Guideline 60

Report of the Audit Committee 61

Statement of CEO & CFO on Financial Statements 63

Auditors’ Report & Financials – 2014 65

Events and Images 113

Attendance & Proxy Form 115





05

BSRM VISION...

WE AT BSRM GROUP ASPIRE TO…..

Maintain our leadership position in the steel industry by-producing the
best quality steel products, continuously enhancing customer
satisfaction and becoming a reliable business partner of our Customers
and Suppliers.

Be an employer of choice, with focus on nurturing talent and developing
future leaders of the organization.

Protect the interest of our shareholders through sustainable growth and
value creation.

Preserve the trust of all our stakeholders by adopting ethical business
practices. 

Support the society through Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives. 
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BSRM VALUES... 

Sustainable Growth:

Consistent improvement in the quality of products and services, efficiency of
processes and profitability of business; continuously  anticipating and responding to
the changing business and environmental needs using innovation; sharing knowledge
and experience within the organization 

Quality:

Creating products and services valued by our customers; constantly improving our
processes through innovation and adopting best practices; reducing wastage;
minimizing costs; investing in systems and technology and developing our people to
build a highly capable workforce.

Reliability:

Be the preferred business partner of our customers and suppliers by offering quality
products; providing our best and timely service before, during and after the business
transactions and honoring all our commitments despite challenges.

Trust:

Preserve the faith and goodwill of all our stakeholders – Customers, shareholders,
suppliers, employees, regulatory bodies and society by-adopting ethical and
transparent business practices, being fair and honest in all our dealings and building
robust governance and risk management processes.

Leadership:

Be a role model, setting benchmarks through our products, processes and people;
constantly moving ahead of competition by differentiating our products, innovating
our processes, increasing our market share and nurturing talent to develop leaders
within the organization.

Social Responsibility:

Acknowledge and fulfill our obligations towards the society by undertaking initiatives
for the general uplifting of the society, building capability and making facilities
available to the underprivileged.

Customer Satisfaction:

Delight our external and internal customers at every stage of our interaction with them
by truly understanding their needs, offering them our best products and services,
treating them with respect and actively seeking and acting on their feedback.
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CODE OF CONDUCT...

BSRM always adopt best, ethical and
transparent business practices to be fair
and honest in all our dealings.

We always acknowledge and fulfill our
obligations towards the Society and offer
our best services to our customers and
treat them with respect and honor. 
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BSRM GROUP’S MILESTONES…

1952 The BSRM saga began with the first steel re-rolling mills to emerge in the then East Bengal.

1984 Introduced high strength cold twisted steel bars (TORSTEEL) to the construction industry.

1987 Introduced High Strength Deformed reinforcing steel bars conforming to ASTM 615 Grade 60 for

the construction industry.

1996 Commissioned the then largest billet making plant in the country - Meghna Engineering Works

Limited, now known as Steel Melting Works (SMW) unit of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills
Ltd.

2006 Introduced micro reinforcement wires, below 8mm, for low cost rural construction.

2008 BSRM Steels Limited commenced production of internationally recognized Grade 500 steel bars

branded as “Xtreme500W” conforming to ISO 6935-2.

2009 Entrance in the Capital Market-BSRM Steels Limited

Shares of BSRM Steels Limited was listed with the country’s premier bourses Dhaka Stock
Exchange (DSE) Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) Ltd. on 18 January 2009. Market
Capitalization as on 31 December 2014 was Tk. 29,974 million. The public shareholding including
institutional investors is 29.13%.

2010 BSRM Iron and Steel Co. Ltd. largest billet making plant in the country started commercial

production on June 01, 2010.

2012 Production capacity of BSRM Steels Limited enhanced to 600,000 MT per year.

2013 A syndicated term loan of US$ 40 million and BDT 5,908 million, raised by a consortium of 25

banks and financial institutions, for BSRM Steel Mills Limited. It is the largest ever syndicated
loan facility arranged for a private company in Bangladesh. The Plant will produce billets.

2014 Oracle e-BS -12 went GO LIVE on 1st March 2014. Oracle Financials, Costing, Purchasing,

Manufacturing, EAM, Inventory & order management are now integrated on a single platform
which ensure the accuracy, accountability and reliability of the Group. 

1. Start of commercial production of world’s largest induction furnace based billet
casting project –“BSRM Steel Mills Limited” to feed BSRM Steels Limited and
Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited.

2. Enhancing capacity of BSRM Steels Limited to 700,000 M. Ton per annum by this
year.

3. Increasing capacity of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills to 450,000 M. Ton per
annum which will be the first and largest merchant mill in Bangladesh.

4. Setting up a coal based 150 MW power plant to meet the internal demand as well as
to supply to the national grid.

What’s

Next?
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AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS...

1. Best Enterprise of the year 2010

BSRM was judged the Best Enterprise of the year for 2010 by the Bangladesh Business Award hosted
by the DHL-Daily Star.

2. D & B Corporate Awards 2012 & 2012

Dun & Bradstreet South Asia Middle East Limited (DNBSAME) awarded “D & B Corporate Awards 2010”
to BSRM Steels Limited under Steel Category and ranked BSRM Steels Limited as 23rd company
among Bangladesh’s Top 500 companies 2010. BSRM Steels Limited awarded in same category in 2012.
DNBSAME initiated a series of corporate awards to recognize the corporate leaders of Bangladesh based
on their performance and contribution to the economy.

3. Best Brand of Bangladesh in Steel Category in 2011, 2013 & 2014

BSRM has been recognized as the best brand of Bangladesh in the Steel Category at the Best Brand

Award Bangladesh 2011, 2013 & 2014 ceremony, organized by Bangladesh Brand Forum.

After extensive research across the nation conducted by Nielsen on 5000 in different categories, samples
to identify the winning Brands, BSRM was voted as the best known brand in the steel category.

4. Pride of Chittagong (Chattagramer Ahonkar)  

Mr. Alihussain Akberali FCA, CIP – Chairman of BSRM Group has been recognized as one of the persons
who worked and contributed to the growth of Chittagong by The Daily Purbokone & Grameen Phone

for his outstanding contribution to the development of Chittagong through Industrialization.  

5. Achieved Divisional Environment Award 2013

BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Limited (BISCO) has received the “Divisional Environment Award 2013”,
organized by Department of Environment (DOE), Chittagong on World Environment Day 2013.

6. Achieved ICAB National Awards for Best Presented Annual Reports

BSRM Steels Limited has placed the 1st position in “14th ICAB National Awards” and 3rd position

in “13th ICAB National Awards” for best presented Annual Report 2013 & 2012 respectively under the
manufacturing category from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). 

7. Achieved Certificate of Merit from SAFA

South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA) also awarded the Certificate of Merit for the Best
Presented Annual Report 2012 & 2013.

8. 5th Standard Chartered-Financial Express CSR Award 

BSRM won the “5th SCB-FE CSR Award” for undertaking CSR projects which have empowered 100
women through job creation, ensured pure drinking water for 300 families, and made solar power available
for 40 families in Sylhet.

9. Achieved IIUC Business Awards

BSRM achieved the International Islamic University Chittagong (IIUC) Business Awards for business
performance excellence.

10. Japan Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry (JBCCI) Awards

BSRM also achieved Japan Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry Business Excellence Award
2014. 
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS...
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VALUE ADDED STATEMENT...
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PRODUCTS AND MARKETS... 

Founded in 1952, BSRM Group broadening its business to produce advanced technology based steel products in Bangladesh.
In 2011, Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited (BSRMLTD) has absorbed its sister concern Meghna Engineering Works
Limited, a backward linked concern of BSRMLTD. BSRMLTD is now operating two different units: Re-Rolling unit for M.S.
Rod, Channel, Angle and Steel Melting Works unit for production of M.S. Billet. BSRMLTD produces a low carbon weldable
quality high strength and high ductility concrete reinforcing bar that is now extensively used all over Bangladesh. It produces
60 grade and 40 grade MS bars, Angles, Channels, I-beam, Great-beam, etc. A massive BMRE Project of the Company is in
under process and after that the Company will also be able to produce 500 grade Rebar and TMT Bar.

The Steel Melting Works (SMW) unit of the Company produces MS billets which are used for producing MS Rod by the
company. A portion of these billets also sold to BSRM Steels Limited.

The company also deals in imported MS Products like angles, channel, I Beam, H Beam, ingot etc.

Market performance 

BSRM Group is the largest and leading industrial conglomerate in the steel sector of Bangladesh. This is the only 3rd generation
Steel Manufacturing Group working in the country. 

BSRM Group has a clear vision to be the number one and leader of the sector on every count viz. market share, cost
effectiveness, quality and innovation. Capital is continuously being injected in the plants to improve efficiency and the company
conducts product and market research to match the needs of the time. There is a good possibility that BSRM group can retain
its dominating position in the market.

A large number of mega projects, both in private and public sectors were constructed by using MS Rods produced by
Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited. A few of those are as follows.

• Meghna Bridge • Meghna-Gumti Bridge • Bangabandu Bridge, supportive projects • Dhaka City Storm Water Drainage

Project • Saidabad Water Treatment Plant of Dhaka WASA • Jamuna  Fertilizer Factory • Shah Amanat International

Airport, Chittagong • 210 MW Thermal Power Station in Rangunia Chittagong • Army Heavy Workshop Complex in

Rajendrapur Cantonment • Barapukuria Coal Mine Project in Dinajpur • Karnafully Fertilizer Factory Co. Ltd.(KAFCO)

• Bashundara City Complex • Apollo Hospital Complex • North-South University • Lafarge-Surma Cement Factory in

Sylhet

Re-Rolling Unit: 
Particulars 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Installed Capacity (M. Ton) 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 
Production (M. Ton) 42,117 106,810 94,127 104,118 78,838 
Capacity Utilization (%) 35* 89 78 87 66 
Sales (M. Ton) 76,818 126,714 191,628 182,981 149,407 

*Due to BMRE for enhancement of capacity the Company ceased its operation from June 2014. 

Melting Unit: 
Particulars 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 

Installed Capacity (M. Ton) 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 
Production (M. Ton) 82,350 119,289 95,810 105,121 91,861 
Capacity Utilization (%) 69 99 80 88 77 

BSRM Group is the Market leader of our country.  This year sales and production of BSRM’S own products are insignificant
as massive BMRE (Balancing Modernization Rehabilitation and Expansion) is going to enhance the production capacity of
existing Re-Rolling Plant  from 1,20,000 M. Ton to 4,50,000 M. Ton. The estimated project cost stands at Tk. 5,863.70 million.
Besides its own manufactured product, the company delivered products procuring from outside. Thus, its delivery always
exceeds the production. Production and Sales performances of our two plants are given below:
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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL...

Date: May 25, 2015

All Shareholders
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms 
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Dear Sir(s)

Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2014

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills

Limited together with the Audited Financial Statements, Auditors’ Report thereon and Report of
the Board of Directors for the year ended December 31, 2014 for your information and records. 

Yours sincerely

Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA 
Group CFO & Company Secretary
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NOTICE OF THE 53RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING...

Notice is hereby given that the 53rd Annual General Meeting of shareholders of Bangladesh Steel Re-

Rolling Mills Limited will be held on June 15, 2015 at 3.00 p.m. at the Institution of Engineers of
Bangladesh, Chittagong Center, S. S. Khaled Road, Chittagong to transact the following businesses and
to adopt necessary resolutions: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st

December 2014 together with the Directors' Report and the Auditors' Report thereon.

2. To elect /re-elect the Director(s) of the Company.

3. To confirm the appointment of Independent Director.

4. To appoint Auditors for the year 2015 & fix their remuneration.

5. To declare Dividend for the year ended 31st December 2014.

Chittagong
May 10, 2015 

By order of the Board

Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA

Group CFO & Company Secretary 

Notes:

• The Record Date is fixed on May 13, 2015. Shareholders whose name appears in the Share Register of
the Company or in the Depository Register at the close of business on the record date, will be entitled to
attend the AGM and receive the dividend.  

• A shareholder eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy in his/her stead. The form of
proxy duly completed must be lodged at the Company’s Registered Office at Ali Mansion, 1207/1099
Sadarghat Road, Chittagong not later than 48 hours before the AGM.

• The Shareholders bearing BO Account are requested to update their respective account with 12 digit e-
TIN and any other changes in the particulars through their Depository Participant (DP), and the
Shareholders bearing Folio Numbers are requested to submit their e-TIN certificate to the Share
Department of the Company before Record Date; failing of which income tax will be deducted at source
@ 15% instead of 10% from cash dividend as per Section 54 of IT ordinance 1984.

• The Annual Report 2014 and Proxy Form will be available at the Company’s Website www.bsrm.com.

Please note that no gifts or gift coupons will be given to the shareholders for attending the Annual

General Meeting. 
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CORPORATE AND CONTACT INFORMATION...

COMPANY NAME 

BANGLADESH STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS LIMITED

DATE OF INCORPORATION 

28th December 1960

DATE OF COMMERCIAL OPERATION 

28th December 1960

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized capital

BD Tk. 500.00 crore
Paid Up Capital

BD Tk. 155.85 crore

BORAD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Aameir Alihussain, Chairman

Mr.  Alihussain Akberali FCA, Managing Director
Mr. Zohair Taherali, Director

Mrs. Sabeen Aameir, Director
Mr. Mono Ranjan Dey FCA, Independent Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Mr. Mono Ranjan Dey FCA, Chairman

Mr. Aameir Alihussain, Member

Mr. Zohair Taherali, Member

Mr. Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA, Secretary

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA 

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Tapan Sengupta, Executive Director 

Mr. Kazi Anwar Ahmed, Head of Corporate Affairs 

Mr. M. Firoze, Head of Marketing & Product Development 

Mr. Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA, Group CFO and Company Secretary 

Mr. Sunil Kumar Das, Country Director (India) 

Mr. Jamil Ahmed, Head of HR

Mr. Mohd. Imtiaz Uddin Chowdhury, Head of SCM

AUDITOR

Rahman Rahman Huq
Chartered Accountants
102 Agrabad Commercial Area (3rd Floor),
Chittagong. 
Tel: +880(31) 710704, 710996
Fax: +880(31)2520796

LOCATIONS:

PLANT

Re-Rolling Unit: 147-149, Nasirabad I/A, Baizid Bostami Road,
Chittagong.
Tel: +88 031 683053, 683164, 683094

Steel Melting Works Unit: 78/79, Nasirabad I/A, Baizid Bostami Road,
Chittagong. 
Tel: +88 031 681487, 683536

CORPORATE OFFICE

Ali Mansion, 1207/1099 Sadarghat Road,
Chittagong, Bangladesh.
Tel:  +880 31 2854901-10
Web: www.bsrm.com

OVERSEAS OFFICE:
16, Lake Temple Road, 1st Floor, 
Kolkata-700029, India
Tel:033-65290455, 
Fax: 033-24633378

DHAKA OFFICE
Mahbub Castle (1st, 2nd & 4th Floor)
35/A, Purana Paltan Line,
VIP Road, Dhaka-1000.
Tel: 88 02 8311994, 9358135
Fax: 88 02 8312905, 
E.mail-dhaka@bsrm.com

UTTARA OFFICE
H-14, Road-6, Sector-1, 
Uttara, Dhaka. 
(Opposite side of 1no. BDR Camp)
Tel: 88 02 8957027, 8958029
Fax # 8956496

REGIONAL OFFICES:
Sylhet
Samad Mansion
Mendibag, Upa-Shahar,
Sylhet.
Tel:0821-721239, 01714080514, 
Fax-0821-2832751. 
E-mail-sylhet@bsrm.com

Bogra 
Tin Matha Rail Gate, 
Puran Bogra, Bogra.
Tel-051-60792, 01711-795148

Comilla
Chandrima Super Market, 
Airport Road (Near to EPZ Main Gate),
Comilla.
Tel-081-71988, 01714-080544.
E-mail- comilla@bsrm.com

Khulna 
Plot # C-7, Road # 4,  
Shiromoni I/A, Khulna.
Tel-041-785303, 01714-031110
E-mail-khulna@bsrm.com

Barishal 
Amtala Panir Tank  
South Alekanda
Barishal.
Tel-0431-217518

Rajshahi
Alupatti, Ghoramara,  
Boalia (Behind of Grameen Phone Office)
Rajshahi.
Tel- 01755-538353, 01730-087537

Rangpur
House # 71/01, Road # 2,  
Islambag, RK Road, Rangpur.
Tel- 01711-795148, 01730-784821
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS…

The third son of late Akberali Africawala was born in 1949. He is the most
experienced industrialists and a seasoned business entrepreneur and
always eager to harness any unexploited opportunity in the industry. He
was recognized as CIP from large scale industry sector for ten times. He
is a Fellow of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB).

He is also engaged in various social activities like Rotary Club, Ma O
Shishu Hospital, Chirayata Shanti Society, Patient Welfare Committee of
Chittagong Medical College and Hospital and founder of a School at
Nasirabad, Chittagong which imparts free education to more than 350
underprivileged students. He is the Vice Chairman of Chittagong
Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry. 

He holds 21,967,130 Voting Shares of the Company. 

Mr. Alihussain Akberali FCA

Managing Director

He was born in 1963 and involved for last 22 years in steel business as
a Director of the company. He is responsible for the management of
Financial and Administrative aspects of the Company. He is actively
involved in various social activities. He is Commerce graduate from
University of Karachi in Pakistan.

He holds 5,682,204 Voting Shares of the Company and also a member
of Audit Committee. 

Mr. Zohair Taherali

Director

Son of Mr. Alihussain Akberali FCA, Managing Director of the Company
was born in 1975. He joined his family business in 2001 and aims to set
high industry standards for the performance of the Company. He is active
in the day to day operation of the company as Chairman. He is
introducing modern management practices in the Company and instilling
a team spirit to excel in the industry. He graduated in Economics from
McGill University, Canada and did his MBA from LUMPS University in
Pakistan.

He holds 17,069,955 Voting Shares of the Company and also a member
of Audit Committee.

Mr. Aameir Alihussain

Chairman

She was born in 1977. She also looks after the Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities of the group.

As a member of the Board of Directors, she is applying her prudent
thoughts to resolve the matters in the board and she is also
concentrating on the development of Human Resource Management of
the Company. She did her MBA from LUMPS University, Pakistan

She holds 4,004,600 Voting Shares of the Company. 

Mrs. Sabeen Aameir

Director
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS…

A renowned Chartered Accountant Mr. Mono Ranjan Dey FCA was
born in 1954. He has 26 years of experience in internal and
external audit and assurance, developing internal control system,
company related matters and taxation and VAT matters. 

He is a Qualified Chartered Accountant and Fellow Member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Currently
he is Managing Partner of reputed Chartered Accountancy firm
namely MRH Dey & Co., Chartered Accountants.

He was appointed as an independent Director of the Company in
2014 and he is the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company

Mr. Mono Ranjan Dey FCA

Independent Director

Names of companies in which directors hold the directorship and
the membership of committees of the board 

Name of Companies
Name of the Directors

Mr. Alihussain 
Akberali FCA

Mr. Aameir 
Alihussain

Mr. Zohair Taherali
Mrs. Sabeen 

Aameir

BSRM Steels Limited Chairman Managing Director Director -

BSRM Wires Limited Managing Director Director Chairman -

BSRM Recycling Industries Limited Managing Director Director Chairman -

BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Limited
Managing Director & 

Chairman
Director Director Director

Chittagong Power Company Ltd.
Managing Director & 

Chairman
Director Director -

Bangladesh Steels Limited Director Managing Director Chairman -

East Bengal Trading & Industrial 
Corporation Limited

Director Managing Director Chairman -

BSRM Ispat Limited Director Managing Director Chairman -

BSRM Steel Mills Limited Chairman Managing Director Director

BSRM Logistics Limited Chairman Director Managing Director -

BSRM Real Estates Limited Chairman Managing Director Director -

BSRM Metals Limited Chairman Managing Director Director -

H. Akberali & Co.Limited
Managing Director & 

Chairman
Director Director -

Karnafully Engineering Works Limited Chairman Director Managing Director -
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M. Firoze, Head of Marketing & Product Development

Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA, Group CFO & Company Secretary
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Abdur Rahim, Head of Internal Audit
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE...

I gladly welcome you all at the first Annual General Meeting of the Company after its listing with
the Stock Exchanges. It is a very memorable moment for BSRM Group of Companies. Since
our beginning in 1952, we are continuously trying to do better. As a result, the four manual
mills operated by the Company now have been replaced with the biggest merchant mill in
Bangladesh with a variety of products. After completion of BMRE the capacity of the mill will
be 450,000 M. Ton per annum.

Now BSRM is the symbol of Quality, Reliability and Trust. We have attained tremendous
customer acceptance for our prime quality products and efficient customer services.

For last six decades, we have supplied the best quality products to the nation. We never
compromised with quality and customer satisfaction.  We are the proud partner in the nation
building activities. Many state-of-art infrastructures in the country, were constructed using our
products.

We are continuously trying to enhance our productivity and efficiency to meet the growing
demands for BSRM products.

One of our Associated Company, BSRM Steels Limited which is in share market since 2008
has won huge shareholder’s attention for its impressive performance and productivity. Now
this Company is also under BMRE to increase its capacity to 700,000 M. Ton.

Our another Associated Company, BSRM Steel Mills Limited, the largest induction furnace
based billet producing plant will start commercial production within September this year. This
new mill will ensure un-interrupted raw material supply to other sister concerns.

Now nearly 2,000 permanent workforces are engaged in our group with several hundred
contractual workers. We have significant contribution to the national exchequer which will
increase in future.

We are committed to run our business with transparency and accountability. We believe in
sustainable growth of the Company. We are committed to supply best quality products and
provide best customer services. We also believe that, we have responsibility to our society, to
our nation, to our country. We want to discharge it in most meaningful way through CSR.
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE...

Again, I take this opportunity to express my profound gratitude for huge response by the
potential investors on our Initial public offering (IPO). I also express my sincere thanks to the
valued shareholders for their confidence and trust on us.  On this occasion, I appreciate our
workforces for their dedication and hard work which has turned our Company the largest one
in Bangladesh. We are also very grateful to our bankers, auditors, government bodies,
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, National Board of Revenue, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, Chittagong Stock
Exchange Limited, CDBL for their support and Co-operation.

Thank you all once again.

Aameir Alihussain

Chairman
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†Pqvig¨v‡bi evZ©v...

÷K G·‡P‡Ä wbewÜZ nevi ci †Kv¤úvwbi cÖ_g evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i mv`‡i Awfb›`b Rvbvw”Q| weGmAviGg MÖæc
Ae †Kv¤úvwbi Rb¨ GwU GKwU ¯§iYxq gyn~Z©| 1952 mv‡j Avgv‡`i hvÎv ïiæi ci †_‡K Avgiv µgea©gvbfv‡e DbœwZ Kivi
†Póv Pvwj‡q hvw”Q| hvi d‡j PviwU n¯ÍPvwjZ wgj AvR †`‡ki e„nËg gv‡P©›U wg‡j cwiYZ n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb
wewfbœ iKg †jŠnRvZ cY¨ Drcv`‡b m¶g| weGgAviB †k‡l Avgv‡`i Drcv`b ¶gZv evwl©K 4,50,000 †g.U‡b DbœxZ n‡e|

weGmAviGg eZ©gv‡b c‡Y¨i DrKl©Zv, wbf©iZv I Av ’̄vi cÖZx‡K iæcvšÍwiZ n‡q‡Q| Avgv‡`i c‡Y¨i DrKl©Zv Avi DbœZ MÖvnK
†mevi Rb¨ †µZvmvavi‡Yi Kv‡Q Avgiv e¨vcK MÖnY‡hvM¨Zv †c‡qwQ| 

MZ Qq `kK a‡i Avgiv m‡e©v”P ¸YMZgv‡bi cY¨ mieivn KiwQ| c‡Y¨i gvb ev MÖvnK †mevi e¨vcv‡i Avgiv KL‡bv Av‡cvl
Kwiwb| ZvB RvZxq wewfbœ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ’̄vcbv wbg©v‡Y Avgv‡`i cY¨ memgq e¨eüZ n‡q‡Q| †`k MV‡b Mwe©Z Askx`vi n‡Z †c‡i
Avgiv Avbw›`Z|

weGmAviGg Gi c‡Y¨i µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi Rb¨ Avgiv †Kv¤úvwbi `¶Zv Ges Drcv`bkxjZv e„w×i Aweivg †Póv Pvwj‡q
hvw”Q|

Avcbviv Rv‡bb Avgv‡`i Ab¨Zg mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb weGmAviGg w÷jm wjwg‡UW MZ 2008 mvj †_‡K †kqvi evRv‡i Av‡Q|
†Kv¤úvwbwU Gi `¶Zv Ges Drcv`bkxjZvi Rb¨ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i „̀wó AvKl©Y Ki‡Z †c‡i‡Q| Gi evwl©K Drcv`b 7,00,000
†g.U‡b DbœxZ Kivi Rb¨ GKwU weGgAviB (BMRE) cÖKí Pj‡Q|

Avgv‡`i Ab¨ GKwU mn‡hvMx †Kv¤úvwb, ‡hwU BÛvKkb dv‡b©m PvwjZ c„w_exi e„nËg we‡jU Drcv`bKvix cÖwZôvb, weGmAviGg
w÷j wgj&m wjwg‡UW G eQ‡ii †m‡Þ¤^‡i Drcv`‡b hv‡e Avkv Kiv hvq| GB cÖwZôvbwU Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡Z wbiwew”Qbœ we‡jU
mieivn wbwðZ Ki‡e|

eZ©gv‡b Avgv‡`i MÖæ‡c cÖvq 2 nvRvi ¯’vqx Kgx©evwnbx wb‡qvwRZ Av‡Qb| GQvovI K‡qK kZ A¯’vqx kÖwgK Kg©iZ i‡q‡Qb|
Kg©ms¯’vb m„wói cvkvcvwk miKvix †KvlvMv‡iI Avgiv wecyj cwigvY Ki cÖ`vb K‡i _vwK| AvMvgx eQi¸‡jv‡Z GUv AviI
evo‡e|

Avgiv e¨emvi ¯̂”QZv I Revew`wnZvi e¨vcv‡i cÖwZÁve×| Avgiv †Kv¤úvwbi A_©en DbœwZ‡Z wek¦vmx Ges  m‡eŸ©v”P gv‡bi cY¨
I †mev cÖ`v‡b cÖwZÁve×| Avgiv AviI wek¦vm Kwi †`‡ki cÖwZ, RvwZi cÖwZ Avgv‡`i KZ©e¨ i‡q‡Q| GB `vwqZ¡¡ cvj‡bi Rb¨
Avgiv c„_K CSR wefvM Pvjy K‡iwQ|

Avgv‡`i IPO ‡Z e¨vcKfv‡e mvov †`qvi Rb¨ wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i cÖwZ Avwg AvšÍwiKfv‡e K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| m¤§vwbZ
†kqvi†nvìvie„›` Avgv‡`i cÖwZ †h Av¯’v I wek¦vm ¯’vcb K‡i‡Qb †m Rb¨ Zuv‡`i cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| Avwg
Avgv‡`i Kg©xevwnbxi Ae`vb‡KI ¯§iY KiwQ huv‡`i GKvMÖZv, wbôv Avi kªg Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K evsjv‡`‡ki e„nËg wkí
cÖwZôv‡b cwiYZ K‡i‡Q| Avgiv me©`vB e¨vsK, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ, PUªMÖg ÷K
G·‡PÄ, wm.wW.we.Gj Ges RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© †_‡K mvnvh¨ I mn‡hvwMZv †c‡qwQ| Avwg Zuv‡`i mevB‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev`
Rvbvw”Q|

mevB‡K AveviI AmsL¨ ab¨ev` I ï‡f”Qv|

Avgxi Avjx‡nvmvBb
†Pqvig¨vb



Alihussain Akberali FCA
Managing Director
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FROM THE DESK OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR... 

It is indeed a happy and memorable moment for welcoming you all at the 53rd Annual General Meeting of
the Company. It is the first annual general meeting of the Company after its listing with the Stock exchanges. 

BSRM Group of Companies is the pioneer in the steel industry in Bangladesh. We began our journey in early
1950 with four manual mills. In 1987, that previous mill was replaced by an automatic billet based mill. The
product of this mill was widely accepted by the consumers for its outstanding quality and reliability.

Subsequently another concern of BSRM Group- Meghna Engineering Works Limited was merged with
BSRMLTD in 2011. This plant produces billets from scrap which is the basic raw material for production of
MS product.

In recent years we oversee tremendous demands for BSRM products for its high quality.  We have several
short term and long term plans to address these demands and also for future growth of the Company.

Bangladesh Economy:

You know, Bangladesh’s economy has grown roughly 6% per year since 1996 despite political instability,
poor infrastructure, scarcity of power and gas supply, slow implementation in reforms. However, Bangladesh
economy has under gone rapid changes over the last decades with RMG export as well as export of
manpower.

According to the IMF, Bangladesh is ranked as the 44th largest economy in the world. Several reports predict
a massive 9% growth in industrial sector in near future. As a result many foreign investors express their
interest for setting up factories in Bangladesh. Now government has also been investing heavily in
infrastructural development, especially in the field of power generation, Roads, flyovers, bridges
constructions. Government is also planning for establishing a deep sea port in Sonadia. Some foreign
investors are keen to invest in this project. Karnafully tunnel, Padma Multi- Purpose Bridge, Coal based
power plant is under way. Now various mills and factories are also setting up in the private sectors.

Future plan for BSRM:

Bangladesh will need huge steel consumptions, as an emerging country with average 6% growth and also
for rapid industrialization and assisting faster urbanization. Now per capita steel consumption is significantly
low compared to world consumption. It is around 26 Kg in Bangladesh while average world consumption is
217 kg.

A massive BMRE program has been undertaken to increase the production capacity of existing rolling mills
from 120,000 M. Ton to 450,000 M. Ton per annum. With this capacity, it will be the first and largest merchant
mill of its kind in the country. The project will be completed within couple of months. This mill will also produce
various products like channel, angle, Tee etc.

At the same time we have also under taken a BMRE plan for BSRM Steels Limited  for enhancing its capacity
to 700,000 M. Ton per annum. BSRM Steels Limited is one of the Associate Company of Bangladesh Steel
Re-Rolling Mills Limited.

You know, the volatility of the billet price – the basic raw materials for MS products, causes high price of MS
Products. To make the company self- dependent and free from billet price fluctuation, a billet making plant,
namely BSRM Steel Mills Limited is underway. This plant will produce 862,000 M. Ton billets in a year after
completion of the project by September this year. Power crises are one of the main obstacles for rapid
industrialization in Bangladesh. We have decided to generate our required power by setting up a 150 MW
Coal based power plant. Now this project is at initial stage.
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FROM THE DESK OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR... 

Performance and profitability of the Company:

I have already mentioned here that, your company is under massive BMRE. Production of rolling unit has
ceased from the end of May 2014. Due to this revenue has declined by 6.42% in this year. EPS has stood
at Tk. 0.74. We have already incurred Tk. 420.10 Core for BMRE as at 31st December 2014.

We hope, after commercial operation, production and profit will sharply increase.

Dividend:

Directors have recommended 10% cash dividend on ordinary share capital.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

We firmly believe that, social welfare is not less important than our steel business. Over the years, we
involved in various community uplift programs. I am gladly informing you that, we have under taken programs
in health, educations, alternative livelihood, women entrepreneurship etc. Our CSR vision is – “ To integrate
social responsibilities in to BSRM core business  decisions,  we want to have CSR at every steps of the heart
of  our business process”.  To discharge our social responsibilities in more meaningful way, we have opened
a separate CSR department and we have several partnership agreements with some NGOs which is actually
helping us to do something meaningful to the society. 

Conclusion:

Lastly, I on behalf of the board express my heartfelt thanks to our valued shareholders for their trust on us,
for their support and guidance in our business endeavor. We are also very grateful to the different
government  bodies,  our bankers, our customers, Registrar of Joint  companies and Firms,  National Board
of Revenue, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange  Limited for their support and
Co-operation. I also recognize with gratitude, the efforts and dedication of work forces which has placed our
Company to this height.

Allah Hafiz.

Alihussain Akberali FCA

Managing Director
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e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki e³e¨...

†Kv¤úvwbi 53Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i ¯^vMZ Rvbv‡Z †c‡i Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avbw›`Z| ÷K G·‡P‡Ä wbewÜZ nevi ci GUvB Avgv‡`i cÖ_g evwl©K mvaviY mfv|

weGmAviGg MÖæc Ae †Kv¤úvwb †`‡ki kxl©¯’vbxq B¯úvZ wkí cÖwZôvb| Avgiv 1952 mv‡j PviwU n¯ÍPvwjZ wgj wb‡q hvÎv ïiæ Kwi| 1987 mv‡j cyiv‡bv wgjwU GKwU ¯^qswµq
we‡jU wfwËK wgj Øviv cÖwZ¯’vwcZ nq| GB wgjwUi Drcvw`Z cY¨, Zvi ¸YMZ gvb I wbf©iZvi Rb¨ †µZvmvavi‡Yi Kv‡Q e¨vcK MÖnY‡hvM¨Zv cvq|
2011 mv‡j †gNbv BwÄwbqvwis IqvK©m& bvgK MÖæ‡ci Avi GKwU †Kv¤úvwb weGmAviGg Gi mv‡_ GKxf~Z nq| GwU we‡jU Drcv`b K‡i hv Gg Gm cY¨ Drcv`‡bi g~j KuvPvgvj|
mv¤úªwZK eQi ¸‡jv‡Z Avgiv weGmAviGg Gi c‡Y¨i e¨vcK Pvwn`v j¶¨ KiwQ| GB µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~i‡Y Ges fwel¨‡Z †Kv¤úvbwi AviI m¤§„w×i Rb¨ Avgiv wKQz ¯^í I
`xN©‡gqvw` cwiKíbv cÖYqb K‡iwQ|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ:
ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv, ỳe©j AeKvVv‡gv, we ỳ¨r I M¨vm Gi Ach©vßZv, ms¯‹v‡ii gš’i MwZ m‡Z¡I 1996 mvj †_‡K evsjv‡`k M‡o 6 kZvsk nv‡i cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i P‡j‡Q| †cvkvK
I Rbkw³ ißvbx evovi d‡j evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ weMZ `kK¸‡jv‡Z e¨vcKfv‡e cwiewZ©Z n‡q‡Q|
AvB Gg Gd Gi g~j¨vqb Abymv‡i evsjv‡`k we‡k¦i 44Zg e„nr A_©bxwZi †`k| G †`‡ki wkí Lv‡Z A`~i fwel¨‡Z 9% Gi AwaK cÖe„w×i m¤¢vebv i‡q‡Q| djkÖæwZ‡Z D‡jø‡hvM¨
msL¨K we‡`wk D‡`¨v³v evsjv‡`‡k wkí KviLvbv ¯’vc‡b AvMÖn cÖKvk Ki‡Qb| eZ©gv‡b miKviI †fŠZ AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Y e¨vcK wewb‡qvM Ki‡Q| we‡kl K‡i we`y¨r, iv¯Ív, †mZz,
d¬vBIfvi wbg©v‡b miKvix wewb‡qvM e„w× cv‡”Q| GQvovI miKvi †mvbvw`qv Mfxi mgy`ª e›`i, KY©dzjx Uv‡bj, cÙv eûg~Lx †mZz I Kqjv wfwËK we`y¨r †K›`ª wbg©v‡Y c`‡¶c
wb‡q‡Q| e¨w³ ch©v‡qI A‡bK wkí KjKviLvbv ¯’vwcZ n‡”Q|

weGmAviGg Gi fwel¨Z cwiKíbv:
evsjv‡`k †h‡nZz M‡o 6 kZvsk nv‡i cÖe„w× AR©b Ki‡Q GKB mv‡_ †h‡nZz G‡`‡k `ªæZ MwZ‡Z wkívqb I bMivqb n‡”Q, fwel¨‡Z G‡`‡k cÖPzi w÷‡ji Pvwn`v m„wó n‡e| eZ©gv‡b
G‡`‡k w÷‡ji gv_vwcQz Mo e¨envi ˆewk¦K Mo e¨env‡ii PvB‡Z A‡bK Kg| evsjv‡`‡k GB Mo e¨envi gv_vwcQz gvÎ 26 †KwR †hLv‡b ˆewk¦K Mo e¨envi 217 †KwR| 
eZ©gv‡b wg‡ji Drcv`b ¶gZv 1,20,000 †_‡K 4,50,000 †g. U‡b DbœxZ Kivi Rb¨ GKwU e¨vcK BMRE cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi c‡_ Av‡Q| evsjv‡`‡k weGmAviGg n‡e me©e„nr
gv‡P©›U wgj| GwU wewfbœ ai‡bi cY¨ †hgb P¨v‡bj, G¨vs‡Mj, wU BZ¨vw` Drcv`‡b m¶g| AvMvgx K‡qK gv‡mi g‡a¨ BMRE Kvh©µg †kl n‡e|
Ab¨w`‡K Avgiv weGmAviGg w÷jm wjwg‡UW Gi Drcv`b ¶gZv 7,00,000 †g. U‡b DbœxZ Kivi Rb¨ Avi GKwU BMRE KvR nv‡Z wb‡qwQ| D‡jøL¨ †h weGmAviGg w÷jm
wjwg‡UW weGmAviGg Gi GKwU mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb|
GgGm c‡Y¨i g~j KuvPvgvj we‡j‡Ui g~j¨ e„w×B g~jZ: Gg Gm c‡Y¨i D”Pg~‡j¨i Rb¨ `vqx| b¨vh¨g~‡j¨ cY¨ mieivn Kivi Rb¨ Avgiv weGmAviGg w÷j wgj&m wjwg‡UW bvgK
Avi GKwU KviLvbv ¯’vcb Ki‡Z hvw”Q| evwl©K 8,62,000 †g.Ub Drcv`b ¶gZv m¤úbœ GB KviLvbvwUi wbg©vY KvR G eQ‡ii †m‡Þ¤^‡ii g‡a¨ †kl n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq|
we`y¨r NvUwZ evsjv‡`‡ki `ªæZ wkívq‡bi Rb¨ GKwU eo evav| Avgiv ZvB wbR¯^ we`y¨r Pvwn`v †gUv‡bvi Rb¨ 150†gMvIqvU ¶gZv m¤úbœ GKwU we`y¨r †K›`ª ¯’vc‡bi D‡`¨vM MÖnY
K‡iwQ|

†Kv¤cvwbi Kvh©µg:
Avwg BwZg‡a¨ Avcbv‡`i AewnZ K‡iwQ †h, †Kv¤úvwb GKwU e¨vcK BMRE Kvh©µ‡gi ga¨ w`‡q hv‡”Q| MZ †g gv‡mi †k‡li w`K †_‡K †ivwjs BDwb‡Ui Kvh©µg eÜ Av‡Q|
djkÖæwZ‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi Avq K‡g‡Q 6.42% Ges †kqvi cÖwZ Avq `uvwo‡q‡Q 0.74 UvKvq|
Avgiv BwZg‡a¨ 31‡k wW‡m¤^i 2014 ZvwiL ch©šÍ BMRE eve` ‡gvU 420.10 †KvwU UvKv LiP K‡iwQ|
Avkv KiwQ cybivq evwYwR¨K Drcv`b ïiæi c‡i Avgv‡`i Drcv`b I gybvdv D‡jø‡hvM¨ nv‡i e„w× cv‡e|

jf¨vsk:
cwiPvjK gÛjx 10% bM` jf¨vsk ‡NvlYv K‡i‡Qb|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv:
Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi, Avgv‡`i B¯úvZ e¨emv †_‡K Avgv‡`i mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv †Kvb As‡k Kg ¸iæË¡cyY© bq| ZvB Avgiv Rb‡Mvôxi mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b eû eQi a‡i KvR K‡i P‡jwQ|
Avwg Avcbv‡`i Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡Z PvB †h, ¯^v¯’¨, wk¶v, weKí RxweKv, bvix D‡`¨v³v m„wó BZ¨vw` wel‡q Avgv‡`i Kvh©µg Pj‡Q| Avgv‡`i CSR vision nj ÒTo integrate
social responsibilities in to BSRM core business decisions, we want to have CSR at every steps of the heart of our business process”. AviI A_©en I
Kvh©Kifv‡e Avgv‡`i mvgvwRK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ Avgiv GKvU c„_K CSR wefvM cÖwZôv K‡iwQ| GQvovI Avgiv †ek K‡qKwU NGO Gi mv‡_ Pzw³e× n‡qwQ, hv‡Z Avgiv
Avgv‡`i `vwqZ¡ Av†iv A_©en fv‡e cvjb Ki‡Z cvwi|

Dcmsnvi:
Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` Avgv‡`i e¨emvwqK Kvh©µ‡g cÖwZwbqZ Zuv‡`i g~j¨evb Dc‡`k, wb‡`©kbv w`‡q‡Qb, Avgv‡`i Dci Zuviv Av¯’v I wek¦vm ¯’vcb K‡i‡Qb| †mRb¨
Zuv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| GQvovI wewfbœ miKvix ms¯’vmgyn, e¨vsK, †µZv mvaviY, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR GÛ dvg©m&, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, evsjv‡`k
wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW, wPUvMvs ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW, wm,wW,we,Gj n‡Z Avgiv mvnvh¨ I mg_©b †c‡qwQ| Avwg Zuv‡`i mevB‡K AvšÍwiK
ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| Avwg Avgv‡`i Kg©xevwnbxi cÖ‡Póv, wbôv Ges K‡Vvi cwikªg‡K ¯§iY KiwQ, hv‡`i kª‡gi d‡jB †Kv¤úvwb AvR‡K kxl©¯’vbxq cÖwZôv‡b cwiYZ n‡q‡Q|

Avj vn& nv‡dR

Avjx‡nvmvBb AvKeiAvjx, GdwmG
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT...

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited, I take the privilege of
welcoming you all at the 53rd Annual General Meeting and take pleasure in presenting before you the Annual
Report together with the Audited Financial Statements and the Auditor’s Report thereon for the year ending
December 31, 2014. I am also pleased to announce that Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited has
successfully listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited on April 27,
2015. This is our first Annual General Meeting after becoming a publicly traded company with a large number
of honorable shareholders.

Economic Scenario and Steel Industry in Bangladesh:
The atmosphere of economy and business was good in 2014 compared to 2013. We did not see any major
natural calamities and political unrest during 2014. Steel industry is an established and growing industry in
Bangladesh. Predominantly based in the port city of Chittagong, the industry has emerged as a major
contributor to the national economy. According to the experts, the growth of steel industry in Bangladesh is
mainly induced by the rapid expansion of the country's shipbuilding and real estate sector, as well as the
major investments in various infrastructure projects throughout the country.

We are expecting to be a middle income country by the year 2021. To materialize the dream of achieving
middle income country status we will require increased GDP Growth to 8%. Substantial efforts require to
maintaining macroeconomic stability, strengthening revenue mobilization, minimizing energy and
infrastructural deficit, external trade reforms, economic governance and urban management etc.  

The biggest opportunity for Bangladesh Steel Sector is that there is enormous scope for increasing
consumption of steel in almost all the sector in Bangladesh as per capita finished steel consumption is 26
Kg only with respect to world average of 217 kg. 

Review of 2014:
Operational and Financial Performance:

You all know that a massive BMRE of our mill is going on and our production of rolling unit has ceased from
the end of May 2014 and we expect to start our commercial operation of rolling unit by June this year.
However the operational and financial data of 2014 is given below for your perusal: 

Operational Performance:

Re-Rolling Unit:         

Particulars 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Installed Capacity (M. Ton) 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 

Production (M. Ton)  42,117 106,810 94,127 104,118 

78879853)%(noitazilitUyticapaC

189,281826,191417,621818,67)noT.M(selaS

Melting Unit: 

Particulars 2014 2013 2012 2011 

Installed Capacity (M. Ton) 120,000 120,000 120,000                    120,000 

Production (M. Ton) 82,350 119,289 95,810 105,121 

88089996)%(noitazilitUyticapaC

Due to massive BMRE program our production and sales reduced drastically in this year.  
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Operation of Associate Company

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited has two associate companies as followings:-

1. BSRM Steels Limited

2. BSRM Steel Mills Limited

BSRM Steels Limited: BSRM Steels Limited is a publicly traded company having production capacity of
6.00 lac MT Re-bars. It produces latest generation “Xtreme500W” grade 500 Re-bars. A BMRE Project has
been undertaken to increase its production capacity from 600,000 Ton to 700,000 Ton per year. Our company
holds 31.19% share of BSRM Steels Limited.

BSRM Steel Mills Limited: BSRM Steel Mills Limited (BSRMSML) will be a steel melting and billet casting
plant with a total installed production capacity of 862,000 MT of billets per annum. The project is expected
to go into commercial operation by the middle of 2015. The plant will manufacture prime quality steel billets
of 6-12 meter length and ranging in cross section from 130 – 180 mm. It will be the world’s largest induction
furnace based billet casting plant. The billets produced by the new plant will be consumed by two rolling mills
of the BSRM Group. BSRM Steel Mills Limited has become an associate of BSRMLTD from 11 April, 2013
with 21.76% holding. 

Industry out Look and Possible future development:

Steel plays a vital role in infrastructure and overall economic development of a country. Thus the growth of
steel industry is often thought to be a parameter of economic progress. As an emerging country that has
seen average 6% growth over the last few years, Bangladesh has sizeable investment in the steel sector.
We foresee a huge demand of quality steel products for urbanization, industrialization and infrastructural

Financial Performance:
Amount in BDT in million

Particulars                                2014                             2013                         2012        2011 
 BD Tk.          BD Tk.                      BD Tk.                            BD Tk. 

04.466,2124.340,4124.206,898.940,8selaS
55.670,125.79690.00545.781tiforPssorG

Profit before non operating income,
interest, taxes, WPP & WF 

(59.23)                           284.99                         486.18                       865.90 

93.173,120.36403.852,182.765emocnIgnitarepOnoN
)10.594(FW&PPW&tseretnI:sseL   (243.20)                      (283.38)                     (398.36) 

Add/(Less): Tax expenses & Provision for 
income tax 

102.99                          (356.27)                       (211.90)                    (688.14) 

08.051,129.35428.34930.611tiforPteN

Other Financial Performance:
Amount in BDT in million

Particulars                                            2014                               2013                           2012                           2011 
Paid Up Capital 1,558.51  1,558.51  1,558.51                       643.45 
Share Holders’ Equity 8,564.29 8,273.86 7,526.32 4,404.88 
Current Liabilities 9,329.75 10,547.22                      7,203.36 9,435.12 
Non-current Liabilities 4,871.98                         2,478.17 2,110.69 1,014.81 
Addition to fixed assets & CWIP 1,809.03 528.91 564.12 1,836.80 
Operating cash flow (801.95) 82.01 533.67 2,198.51 
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development. For managing huge demand of BSRM products, we have already undertaken a BMRE project
to enhance the capacity of our plant to 450,000 M. Ton per annum. This will also enable us to increase our
profitability.

Infrastructure development is necessary for all developing countries like Bangladesh. Various infrastructural
projects have been undertaken both in Private and Public sector. Long dreamed Padma Bridge, Coal based
power plant, Ruppoor Nuclear Power plant, Sonadia deep sea ports, Karnafully Tunnel, Elevated Metro
Rail etc along with some roads and bridges, power plants, industries which are under construction and your
company’s participation will be there. After the BMRE, the new mill will produce wide range of heavy sections
and flats such as D Bar, Xtreme500W, Plain Bar, Angles, Spring Steel Flats, Channels and Tee. The
renovated plant will go in to production by the middle of this year.

Market of BSRM Products and Challenges:

BSRM produces high quality steel in Bangladesh. D Bar, Xtreme500W, Plain Bar, Angles, Spring Steel
Flats, Channels and Tee are the main products of the company. After BMRE it will produce 450,000 M.T.
MS Products and it will able to meet 16% demand of the country.

There are many factors that are helping to grow the Bangladeshi steel market which are –

• Rural demand picking up.
• Investment in the communication sectors.
• Enhancement of Foreign Investment due to cheap labour. 
• Construction of Power plants.
• Construction of mills and factories.
• Export to neighboring countries.
• Consumption of steel per capita is very insignificant.

However, there are also some challenges that your company must overcome to remain as the business
leader -

• Volatile market price of billets.
• Power and Gas crisis.
• Inefficient distribution channel.
• High borrowing cost and exchange rate risk.
• Optimum use of plants and people.
• High Cost.
• Political and social unrest.

You are already informed that, Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited has invested 31.19% in shares
of BSRM Steels Limited and 21.76% in BSRM Steel Mills Limited. BSRM Steel Mills Limited will produce
billets with a capacity of 862,000 M. Ton per annum. BSRMLTD will be free from volatile billet price
fluctuation risk and be able to supply its product at a competitive price.

With new billet casting plant and enhanced capacity of existing mills after BMRE, BSRM Group of
Companies will need huge power supply. Hence we are planning to set up a coal based power plant.

We have appointed 602 dealers to sell our products throughout the country. When our production will
increase after BMRE, we shall undertake several other plans for smooth and swift delivery of our products.
We also arrange internal and external training for our staffs to increase their efficiency.
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Segment wise or product wise performance:

Company produces various sizes of product in one production centre. Company also procured some finished
goods from local and international sources. Detailed product wise performances are as follows:

Risks & Concerns:

Risk assessment and mitigation is the integral part of any business.  The Board of Directors are regularly
monitoring, assessing and identifying potential risk and threats to our profitability and sustainable growth.
Our Risk Management capabilities are supported by a strong management structure, information system,
regular analysis of market, economic scenario and robust policies to cope with the challenges. 

A summary of the significant risks and the way of managing risks adopted by our company is included in
Annexure-2 and Note -41 of the Financial Statements.

Management Discussion:

Board of Directors periodically discusses on the increase/decrease of cost of goods sold, gross and net
profit margin and takes immediate measures on the analysis as required. A detailed report on discussion is
included in Annexure-1.

Credit Rating:

Credit Rating information and Services Limited (CRISL) assigned rating as below:

Long Term Short Term

AA- ST-2

The entities rated “AA-” are adjudged to be of high quality, offer higher safety and have high credit quality.
This level of rating indicates a corporate entity with a sound credit profile and without significant problems.
Risks are modest and may vary slightly from time to time because of economic conditions.

“ST-2” indicates high certainty of timely payment. Liquidity factors are strong and supported by good
fundamental protection factors. Risk factors are very small.

Our Company in the evaluation of Credit Rating Company was also placed with “Positive Outlook”.

Board of Directors:

i. Composition and size of the Board:

On 31st December 2014, there were 5 members on the Board. The Board comprises Chairman , Managing
Director, two Directors and one Independent Director.

Products 

Production & Procured 
(M. Ton) Sales ( M. Ton) 

2014                    2013                   2014                        2013 

Angle, Deformed Bar (Owned Product)                                     42,117             106,810                    71,074                     81,280 

Xtreme500W & Others (Procured)                                                8,253               42,318                      5,744                      45,434 
417,621818,67821,941073,05latoT
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ii. Board Meeting and attendance:

The Board met 12 times during the year. Following table shows the attendance of directors in the meeting.

The member who could not attend the meeting was granted leave or was outside the country.

iii. Details of Directors being appointed/ re-appointed:

Mrs. Sabeen Aameir and Mr. Zohair Taherali will retire by rotation at the conclusion of this AGM as per
Section 97 & 98 of the Articles of Association of the Company and being eligible they offer themselves
for re-appointment.

iv. Names of Companies in which Directors holds the directorship and membership have been disclosed
in Board of Directors segment.

Internal control system:

The Company has adopted Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) for the betterment of internal control
system. To ensure effective internal control system, safe guard assets of the Company and to generate
accurate data and information within reasonable time frame, we have already commissioned most modern
software called Oracle eBS.

A professional team of 12 members have been engaged in the internal audit department to oversee the
transactions and to ensure effective internal control system.

Audit Committee regularly monitors and review the reports generated by the internal audit department and
takes corrective measures.

Extra-ordinary gain or loss:

There is no extraordinary gain or loss during the year. 

Significant deviations in operating results compared to last year:

Due to the massive BMRE, we have to charge all direct cost and other impairment cost of the halted period
of production and resulting company earned operating profit of Tk. 116.03 million which was Tk. 943.82
million in the previous year.

Related Party Transactions:

Basis of the related party transactions with the Company have been elaborated in the audited financial
statements in note 37 in accordance with relevant Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS).

Use of IPO Proceeds and Stages of Utilization:

Before receiving IPO proceeds, BMRE of our mill was almost completed against our internal resources/
bank loan. The total estimated project cost for this ongoing expansion stands at Tk. 5,863.70 million. We
arranged Tk. 3,385.78 million from Term Loan, Tk. 1,886.41 million from own source and remaining Tk.
612.50 million from IPO proceeds through Initial Public Offering of 17,500,000 shares of Tk. 10/- each at
an offer price of Tk. 35/- each, including premium of Tk. 25/- per share. 

Name of the Directors Position
No . of meeting 
held during the 

year

No . of meeting 
attended

Mr. Aameir Alihussain Chairman 12 12

Mr.  Alihussain Akberali FCA Managing Director 12 9

Mr. Zohair Taherali Director 12 12

Mrs. Sabeen Aameir Director 12 6
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Remuneration of Directors including Independent Director:

Directors were remunerated as per the decision of the Board and a detailed report of the Directors’
Remuneration is included in Annexure-3 and Note 30.01 of Financial Statements.

Dividend:
Your directors are pleased to recommend 10% Cash dividend on equity shares for the year ended December
31, 2014 for consideration and approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting. The dividend
on equity shares, if approved would be paid to those members whose name appears on the register of
members on record date i.e. 13th May 2015.

Contribution to National Exchequer:

BSRMLTD is paying and facilitating collection of Government’s revenue. In 2014, we paid, collected &
deposited a significant amount of Income Tax, VAT and Duties. All due and applicable taxes were paid,
collected and deposited in time. During the year 2014, Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited contributed
to the government exchequer along with utility about a sum of Tk. 984.48 million which is appended below:

Summary of Utilization of IPO Proceeds

Utilization of fund 
Amount in Million 

Implementation schedule 
Euro Tk. 

On Going Expansion BMRE 

A. Payment of Retention Money
(For  Machinery) 

0.360 36.00 April 2015 

1.842 184.20 September 2015 

02.022202.2latoT

B. Finished Goods Storage Shed                                      167.31     With in December 2015 after getting IPO fund 

elbaliavasidnufOPIehtetaidemmI00.402tnemyapernaoL.C

D. IPO Expenses (approx)                                                   20.99    Time to time , As and when required 

05.216)teN(sdeecorpOPIlatoT

We used Tk. 204 million for paying off loan on April 19, 2015 and Tk. 10.09 million as IPO expences till April 30, 2015.

Income Tax & 

Custom Duty

Power

Gas

VAT

444

415

108

17

Contribution to National Exchequer
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Corporate Social Responsibilities:

Corporate Social Responsibility is the commitment of business to contribute to sustainable economic
development by working with employees, their families, the local community and society at large to improve
the quality of life, in ways that are both good for business and good for development.

To integrate social responsibility into BSRMLTD core business decisions, we have CSR at every steps of
the heart of our business process.

BSRM CSR activities are segregated into three categories: 

• CSR project programs
• CSR non-project programs
• CSR programs within BSRM Group (people, plant, environment, etc.)

A few of the ongoing BSRM-CSR projects are:  

• Burhani BSRM School, Banglabazar, Chittagong
• BSRM Training Centre at Durgapur, Sharsha, Jessore
• BSRM Constructed Shaheed Minar, Mohila College, Chittagong
• BSRM Livelihood Program
• BSRM Livelihood Program for Women
• BSRM Tree Plantation Support
• BSRM Extends Helping Hands
• Urban Partnerships for Poverty Reduction Project
• BSRM Solar House System (SHS) Project, Sylhet

Name of few CSR non-project Programs are:

• Assist in Traffic Management
• Donation for Healthcare
• Educational events
• Blanket distribution
• Support R&D
• Tree Plantation
• Assisting physically impaired or challenged children

Awards and Recognition:

It is our great pleasure to let you know that, we have achieved some prestigious awards during this year. A
few of them are mentioned below:

• BSRM Steels Limited (a concern of BSRM Group) has secured first position in the 14th ICAB National
Award for best presented Annual Report 2013 in manufacturing sector declared by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh.

• BSRM Steels Limited (a concern of BSRM Group) also won “Certificate of Merit” for best presented
Annual Report Awards and SAARC Anniversary Award for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2013
announced by South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA).

• IIUC Business Award 2014.
• Best Rod Brand Award 2014.
• Standard Chartered Financial Express CSR Award 2014.
• Japan Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry (JBCCI) Business Excellence Award 2014.

Information Technology:

Information Technology is increasingly being recognized as a powerful enabler for economic and social
development. Expected growth could not be achieved without adopting proper and contemporary
Information Technology (IT). We have already advanced one step ahead for the adoption of real time
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integration in our business through ERP software namely Oracle ERP which was officially launched on
March 1, 2014. Now we are able to efficiently operate and manage our business and to connect with our
customers faster.

Human Resource Management:

Human Resource Development is the framework for helping employees develops their personal and
organizational skills, knowledge and abilities. It includes such opportunities as employee training, employee
career development, performance management and development, mentoring, succession planning, key
employee identification and organization development. BSRMLTD is providing focus on all aspects of
Human Resource Development. BSRMLTD vision is, “Be an employer of choice, with focus on nurturing
talent and developing future leaders of the organization”.

Code of Conduct:

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Directors. All the Directors
have signed as acceptance to its compliance. 

Auditors:

Present auditor M/S Rahman Rahman Huq, Chartered Accountants (Representative of KPMG in
Bangladesh), will retire in 53rd AGM and they are not eligible for re appointment  for the year 2015 as they
are the auditors of the Company for last consecutive three years as  mentioned in the order of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/104/Admin dated July 27,
2011. Pursuant to BSEC order, a new auditor will be appointed for the year ended 2015. On the basis of
the proposal of  Audit Committee, the board recommended to appoint M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (A member of UHY), Yunusco City Centre (9th Floor), 807, CDA Avenue, Nasirabad,
Chittagong as the auditor of the Company for the year 2015 at a remuneration of Tk 420,000/=.

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

Status of compliance with the requirements / conditions of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) Notification No: BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin dated 07 August, 2012 on
corporate governance has been included in this Report in Annexure-6.

Subsequent Events:

We got consent from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission for raising capital on December 22,
2014 through IPO vide letter no: BSEC/CI/IPO-209/2012-849. We offered for subscription from applicant
from February 01 to February 05, 2015. Accordingly we conducted lottery on March 05, 2015 Thursday at
10:30 a.m. at The Sornika Community Center, 13, Love Lane, Chittagong by the Department of Computer
Science and Technology, BUET in presence of the representative of DSE, CSE, CDBL, Issue Manager,
Members of the Board of Directors of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited and General Public. We
started trading of shares on April 27, 2015 at DSE and CSE.

Directors’ Responsibilities Statements:

Pursuant to the BSEC notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 the
Directors confirm that:

a) The financial statements prepared by the management of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited
fairly present its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b) Proper Books of Account of the Company has been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Accounting Standards (IASs) / Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) / International
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Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) / Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable
in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure there
from has been adequately disclosed.

e) The system of internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

f) There are no doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern and the annual accounts
have been prepared as a going concern basis.

g) The significant deviations from last year in the operating results of the company have been highlighted
in the reports and reason thereof has been explained. 

h) The key operating and financial data for the last six years is disclosed in Annexure-4.

i) The pattern of shareholding is disclosed in Annexure-5.

j) A compliance status report with requirements of corporate governance as required by BSEC has been
disclosed in Regulatory Compliance Report segment.

k) Directors’ profile and their directorship and business interest in other organizations have been disclosed
in Board of Directors segment.
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Management Discussion and Analysis are designed to provide readers with an overview of the
business and an analysis on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross and Net Profit margin.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

COST OF GOODS SOLD (COGS)

Cost of goods sold (COGS for short) is the expense a company incurred in order to manufacture,
create, or sell a product. It includes the purchase price of the raw material as well as the
expenses of turning it into a finished product.

COGS vary directly with sales and production, the more items we sell or make, the more stock
or components we need to buy. 

Cost of Goods Sold in 2014 was Tk. 7,862.34 million against Revenue of Tk. 8,049.89 million
whereas in 2013 the amount was Tk. 8,102.32 million against Revenue of Tk. 8,602.42 million.
The main reasons for increasing cost were to charge all direct costs and other impairment costs
of the halted period of production to COGS. 

GROSS PROFIT MARGIN RATIO

Gross profit is the difference between sales and the cost of goods sold. 

Gross Profit = Sales – Cost of Goods Sold

The gross profit margin is one indicator of the financial health of a business. Larger gross profit
margins are better for business – the higher the percentage, the more the business retains of
each Taka of sales for other expenses and net profit.

Gross Profit Margin % = (Gross Profit ÷ Sales) x 100

During the year 2014, Gross Profit Margin was 2.33% against 5.81% in 2013. Since the COGS
were increased, Gross Profit also reduced significantly.

NET PROFIT MARGIN RATIO

Net Profit is calculated by subtracting expenses including Tax and WPP&WF from the gross
profit, showing what the business has earned (or lost) in a given period of time. 

Net Profit = Gross Profit – Expenses with Tax & WPP&WF

In 2014 there was no operating profit due to BMRE. During the year, the company earned non-
operating profit amounting to Tk. 183,667,991 and as per BAS 28 an amount of TK. 383,612,872
has shown as share of profit of Associate in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. However considering all net profit stood Tk.116,033,236 which was Tk.
943,818,621 in 2013.

ANNEXURE-1

Particulars
2014 2013
BDT BDT

Cost of Goods Sold 7,862,344,633 8,102,322,738
Gross Profit 187,541,949 500,092,270
Net Profit 116,033,236 943,818,621
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1. Business Risks

a) Risks associated with sourcing of Raw Materials

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited (BSRMLTD) is heavily dependent for its basic
raw materials-MS Billets on international market. In case of billet price fluctuation in the
international market, the company suffers and it’s profitability is also affected. 

Steel Melting Unit of BSRMLTD can supply 120,000 Ton Billet per year. This quantity will
be insignificant when our new mill will start production after BMRE.

As up gradation of mill is going on to enhance the production capacity to 450,000 M. Ton
per annum, secured supply of MS Billets would be the top priority. 

To meet the challenge a separate company–“BSRM Steel Mills Limited” is going to be
commissioned by this year to produce 862,000 M. Ton MS billet per year. Bangladesh Steel
Re-Rolling Mills Limited is holding 21.76% equity shares of this company at the end of
December 2014.

b) Risks associated with Power Supply

As you know, presently the main constraint of economic development of Bangladesh is
acute shortage of power for which thousands of new industrial investment proposal from
home and aboard have failed to materialize. 
For ensuring uninterrupted power supply BSRM Group has made a deal with PGCB and
installed substation for tapping power from grid line.

Moreover more than 10,000 MW power will be produced in Bangladesh. Government is
also planning for setting up some big power stations.

We are also planning to set up a 150 MW coal based power plant in Mireshorai. 

2. Market Risks 

Like other industry, trade and commerce, we are also exposed to market risks arising from
adverse changes in:

• Interest Rate; 

• Currency Rate (foreign exchange rates);

• Competition, and

• Economic conditions

To manage these risks, we undertake various risks specific measures and strategies. 

Interest Rates

Interest rate risk refers to the risk that increases in money market rates will have adverse
impact on consolidated net financial income.

The business of BSRMLTD will require huge working capital after BMRE. Although the
company closely monitors and manages requirement of capital investment, the actual capital
requirement may deviate from the projected one due to factors beyond its control, thus
potentially affecting the borrowing costs.

Prudent financial management and strong negotiation with the lenders and timely collection
from customers are few of major steps to reducing funding cost. 

ANNEXURE-2
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Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 

Foreign currency risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates that adversely affect the company’s
earnings, equity and competitiveness.

We are hugely involved with Foreign Trade i.e. Import & Export and thus we are also exposed to Foreign
Currency Risks. Exchange rate gains or losses related to foreign currency transactions are recognized
as transaction gains and losses in our income statement as incurred. We also maintain foreign currency
account in which local export collection in foreign currency are directly deposited to meet foreign
exchange payment requirement. In the Year 2014 company has not been affected significantly by the
normal trend of Foreign Currency fluctuation.

Competition and Economic conditions 

Competition refers to the risks of decreasing present market share caused by new entrants. 

We try to mitigate this risk through active, brand management and customer relationship, and by ensuring
quality product.

As we are continuously in attempts to explore any untapped opportunity and also to adopt customer’s
needs, we believe we would be able to cope with any situation in the industry we are working.   

3. Operational Risks

There are several processes involved in steel production and disruptions in one process may have serious
effects in other process streams. There is risk that operational downtime caused by factors such as
transport problems or process disruptions will become very costly. These risks are mitigated by optimizing
raw materials inventories, and finished goods inventories. 

There is another regular risk of having adequate and regular supply of Gas, Power for production .Your
Company is also aware of such risks and its mitigation through alternative supply of fuel.
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ANNEXURE-3

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA OF PRECEDING 6 YEARS 
ANNEXURE-4

Name Position
Gross 

Remuneration
Income Tax 
Deducted

Net Paid

Mr. Aameir Alihussain Chairman 4,800,000 1,200,000 3,600,000
Mr.Alihussain Akberali,FCA Managing Director 7,200,000 1,800,000 5,400,000
Mr. Zohair Taherali Director 7,200,000 1,800,000 5,400,000
Mrs. Tehseen Zohair Taherali Director 4,800,000 1,200,000 3,600,000
Mrs. Sabeen Aameir Director 600,000 49,500 550,500

Total Taka 24,600,000 6,049,500 18,550,500

Members of the board of directors were entitled and paid as follows: 

Mrs. Tehseen Zohair Taherali was resigned from the Board w.e.f. 1st January 2015 due to her busyness
with other business. Now the board consists of 5 Directors including one Independent Director. 

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

Operations  and Market:

Production  (Qty) MT 42,117 106,810 94,127 104,118 78,838 66,872
% of Production 
Growth

% (60.57%) 13.47% (9.60)% 32.07% 17.89% 11.62%

Sales (Qty) MT 76,818 126,714 191,628 182,981 149,407 67,078

% of Sales Growth 
(Qty)

% (39.38%) (33.88%) 4.73% 22.47% 122.59% 15.64%

Financial Results:

Turnover TK 8,049,886,582 8,602,415,008 14,043,421,488 12,664,400,034 76,31,526,626 6,069,262,229

Gross Profit TK 187,541,949 500,092,270 697,520,675 1,076,545,121 457,608,884 397,319,870

Gross Profit % % 2.33% 5.81% 4.97% 8.50% 6.00% 6.55%

Earnings before
Non Operating 
Income, interest, 
WPP&WF  and Tax 

TK (59,231,543) 284,988,575 514,206,410 865,899,830 389,212,852 307,265,304

% (7.36%) 3.31% 3.66% 6.84% 5.10% 5.06%

Non Operating 
Income

TK 567,280,783 1,258,308,377 463,023,464 1,371,392,222 80,584,712 54,689,446

Net Profit after tax
TK 116,033,236 943,818,621 453,924,187 1,150,797,919 261,194,680 83,661,610

% 1.44% 10.97% 3.23% 9.09% 3.42% 1.38%

Earnings Per Share 
(EPS)

TK 0.74 6.06 2.91 7.38 2.45 0.89

Diluted EPS TK 0.73 6.06 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Financial Position:

Current Ratio 
(Times )

1.09 0.99 1.06 0.95 0.94 0.79

Net Asset Value TK 8,564,287,158 8,273,863,193 7,526,315,140 4,404,876,004 2,423,458,935 1,986,482,162

Net  Asset Value 
Per Share

TK 54.95 53.09 48.29 68.46 41.10 163.83

Net operating Cash 
Flow Per Share 

TK (5.15) 0.53 3.42 34.17 (13.09) 51.11

Paid -up Capital (In 
Crore )

TK 155.851 155.851 155.851 64.345 58.97 12.125
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ANNEXURE-5
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REPORT OF THE STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

ANNEXURE-6

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated: 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:  

(Report under condition No: 7) 

eltiT.oNnoitidnoC

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the  appropriate 

column ) Remarks 
(if any) 

Complied Not Complied 

SROTCERIDFODRAOB1

1.1 Board’s Size √
1.2 Independent Directors 

1.2 (i) Minimum Number of Independent Director(s) √
1.2 (ii) (a) Shareholding by Independent Director(s) √
1.2 (ii) (b) Relationship with Company’s sponsor √
1.2 (ii) (c) Other relationship with Company or its subsidiary / associated companies √
1.2 (ii) (d) Member, Director or Officer of any Stock Exchange √

1.2 (ii) (e)
Shareholder/Director/Officer of any member of Stock Exchange or an 
intermediary of the Capital Market 

√

1.2 (ii) (f)
Association with statutory audit firm (currently or preceding 3 years engaged as 
auditor of the Company) 

√

1.2 (ii) (g) Holding same position in more than three listed companies √
1.2 (ii) (h) Defaulter in payment of any loan to a Bank / NBFI √
1.2 (ii) (i) Conviction for Criminal Offence involving moral turpitude √
1.2 (iii) Appointment and approval of Indipendent Director(s) by BOD and AGM √

1.2 (iv) Vacancy of post of Independent Director(s) for not more than 90 Days NA   

1.2 (v)
The Board shall lay down a Code of Conduct of  all Board Members and Annual 
compliance of the code to be recorded 

√

1.2 (vi) Tenure of office of an Independent Director(s) √

1.3 Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

1.3 (i) Knowledge and Integrity of Independent Director(s) √

1.3 (ii) Academic background and experiences of Independent Director(s) √

AN)s(rotceriDtnednepednIfonoitacifilauqfonoitaxaleR)iii(3.1

1.4 Chairman of the Board & Chief Executive Officer √

sredloherahSottropeR’srotceriDehT5.1
1.5 (i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry. √
1.5 (ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance √
1.5 (iii) Risks and concerns √

1.5 (iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin. √

1.5 (v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss. √
1.5 (vi) Basis for Related Party transactions √

1.5 (vii)
Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/or through any 
others instruments 

√

1.5 (viii)
Explanation of deteriotion of financial results after IPO, RPO, Rights Offer, 
Direct Listing, etc. 

NA   

1.5 (ix)
Explanation of significant variance between Quarterly Financial performance 
and Annual Financial Statements  

NA   

1.5 (x) Remuneration to Directors including Independent Directors √
1.5 (xi) Fairness of Financial Statements √
1.5 (xii) Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained √
1.5 (xiii) Adoptation of appropriate accounting policies and estimates √
1.5 (xiv) Compliance with IAS/BAS/IFRS/BFRS √

1.5 (xv)
The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 
implemented and monitored. 

√
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1.5 (xvi) Ability to continue as a Going Concern √
1.5 (xvii) Significant deviations in operating results compared to last year √
1.5 (xviii) Presentation of summarized key operating and financial data of preceding 5 (five) years √
1.5 (xix) Reasons for not declaring dividend NA

1.5 (xx)
Number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each 
director 

√

1.5 (xxi) (a)
Shareholding by Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related 
parties 

√

1.5 (xxi) (b) Shareholding by Directors, CEO, CS, CFO, HIA √
1.5 (xxi) (c) Shareholding by Executives (Top 5 salaried) √
1.5 (xxi) (d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest √
1.5 (xxii) (a) A brief resume of the Directors √
1.5 (xxii) (b) Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas √
1.5 (xxii) (c) Directorship in other companies √

2 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS) 

2.1 Appointment of CFO, HIA & CS √
2.2 Requirement to attend the Board Meetings by CFO & CS √

3 AUDIT COMMITTEE 

3 (i) Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors √
3 (ii) Function of Audit Committee √
3 (iii) Reporting to the Board of Directors & duties of the Committee in writing √
3.1 Constitution of the Audit Committee

3.1 (i) Composition of the Audit Committee √
3.1 (ii) Appointment of Members and inclusion of Independent Director as member √
3.1 (iii) Qualification of Members √
3.1 (iv) ANycnacaVfognilliF
3.1 (v) Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee √
3.1 (vi) Quorum of meeting of the Audit Committee √

3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee 
3.2 (i) Selection of Chairman of the Audit Committee √
3.2 (ii) Requirement of presence in the AGM √

3.3 Role of Audit Committee 
3.3 (i) Oversee the financial reporting process √
3.3 (ii) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles √
3.3 (iii) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process √
3.3 (iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors √
3.3 (v) Review the annual Financial Statements √
3.3 (vi) Review the quarterly and half yearly Financial Statements √
3.3 (vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function √
3.3 (viii) Review of the significant related party transactions √

3.3 (ix)
Review of the Management Letters / Letter of Internal Control weakness issued 
by statutory auditors

NA 

3.3 (x) ANeussIthgiR/OPIR/OPIhguorhtdesiardnuffonoitacilppA
3.4 Reporting of the Audit Committee

3.4.1 (i) Reporting to the Board of Directors √
3.4.1 (ii) (a) Report on conflicts of interests NA 

3.4.1 (ii) (b)
Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal 
control system

NA 

3.4.1 (ii) (c)
Suspected infringement of laws, including securities related laws, rules and 
regulations

NA 

3.4.1 (ii) d) Any other matter which shall be immediately disclosed to the BOD NA 

eltiT.oNnoitidnoC

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the  appropriate 

column ) Remarks 
(if any) 

Complied Not Complied 

REPORT OF THE STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
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( ) ) y y
3.4.2 ANseitirohtuAehtotgnitropeR
3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors  √

4 EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS

4 (i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions √
4 (ii) Financial information systems design and implementation √

4 (iii)
Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or Financial 
Statements

√

4 (iv) Broker-dealer services √
4 (v) Actuarial services √
4 (vi) Internal audit services √
4 (vii) Any other service that the Audit Committee determines √
4 (viii) Possess of share by Partner or Employee of Audit Firm √
4 (ix) Audit/certification services on compliance of Corporate Governance √

5 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

5 (i) Composition of the Board of Directors NA

5 (ii) 
At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of Directors of the holding 
company shall be a director on the Board of Directors of the subsidiary 
company.

NA

5 (iii) Submission of minutes to the Board Meeting of holding company NA
5 (iv) Review of affairs by the holding company NA

5 (v) 
Review of Financial Statement in particular Investment activities by the Audit 
Committee of holding company NA

6 DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)  

6 (i) (a) 
Financial Statements do not contain any materially untrue or misleading 
statement 

√

6 (i) (b) 
Financial Statements presents a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and 
are in  compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws

√

6 (ii) 
Certification that there are no fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s 
code of conduct 

√

7 REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

7 (i) Certification on compliance of Corporate Governance √

7 (ii) 
Directors’ statement on the compliance of the above conditions in the Directors’ 
Report

√

eltiT.oNnoitidnoC

Compliance Status 
(Put √ in the  appropriate 

column ) Remarks 
(if any) 

Complied Not Complied 

REPORT OF THE STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b...

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg| evsjv‡`k wój wi-†ivwjs wgjm& wjwg‡UW Gi cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ †_‡K Avwg 53Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq
Avcbv‡`i ¯^vMZ Rvbv‡bvi my‡hvM †c‡q Ges GKB mv‡_ Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b 31†k wW‡m¤^i 2014 mv‡ji mgvß eQ‡ii wbixwÿZ
Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi mv‡_ Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨vw` Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z †c‡i AZ¨šÍ Avbw›`Z| AviI GKwU Lykxi Lei Avcbv‡`i Rvbv‡ev e‡j
Avwg DrmyK n‡q AvwQ Zv nj MZ 27 GwcÖj, 2014 Zvwi‡L  evsjv‡`k wój wi-†ivwjs wgjm& wjwg‡UW XvKv I PUªMÖvg ÷K G·‡P‡Ä
mdjfv‡e ZvwjKvfz³ n‡q‡Q| ZvwjKvfzw³i ci Avcbv‡`i mvg‡b GUvB Avgv‡`i cÖ_g evwl©K mvaviY mfv|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’v Ges B¯cvZ wkí:
2013 Gi Zzjbvq 2014 mvj A_©bxwZ Ges e¨emvi Rb¨ ZzjbvgyjKfv‡e AbyK‚j wQj| 2014 mv‡j †Zgb †Kvb eomo cÖvK…wZK ỳ‡hv©M
Ges ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv Avgiv †`wLwb| evsjv‡`‡k B¯úvZ wkí GKwU cÖwZwôZ wkí we‡klK‡i e›`i bMix PÆMÖv‡g GwU GKwU
µgea©bkxj wkí LvZ| eZ©gv‡b GB wkí †`kxq A_©bxwZ‡Z †ek eo Ae`vb †i‡L P‡j‡Q| we‡klÁ‡`i g‡Z mviv‡`‡k wewfbœ
AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡b wewb‡qvM mn †`‡ki RvnvR I Avevmb wk‡íi `ªæZ m¤úªmviY evsjv‡`‡ki B¯úvZ wk‡íi AMÖMwZ‡K Z¡ivwš^Z
Ki‡Q|

evsjv‡`k 2021 mv‡ji g‡a¨ GKwU ga¨g Av‡qi †`k nIqvi cÖZ¨vkv Ki‡Q| ga¨ Av‡qi †`k nIqvi GB ¯^cœ‡K ev¯Íevqb Kivi
Rb¨ Avgv‡`i cÖvq 8% ewa©Z wRwWwc AR©b Ki‡Z n‡e| Avi Gi Rb¨ wewfbœ †¶‡Î my`„p cÖ‡Pôv `iKvi †hgb mvgwóK A_©bxwZi
w¯’wZkxjZv a‡i ivLv, ivR¯^ msMÖn†K †Rvi`vi Kiv, we`y¨r Ges AeKvVv‡gvMZ ¯^íZv †gvKv‡ejv Kiv, AvšÍRvwZ©K evwYR¨ cybM©Vb,
A_©‰bwZK KZ©„Z¡ Ges bMi e¨e¯’vcbv|

evsjv‡`k B¯cvZ Lv‡Z me‡P‡q eo GKwU m¤¢vebvi †`k| cÖvq me †ÿ‡ÎB i‡q‡Q B¯úvZ e¨env‡ii Acvi m¤¢vebv †Kbbv DbœZ we‡k¦
†hLv‡b gv_vwcQy B¯úv‡Zi e¨envi 217 †KwR †mLv‡b Avgv‡`i †`‡k Zv gvÎ gv_vwcQz 26 ‡KwR |

wd‡i †`Lv, 2014:
Drcv`b I Avw_©K djvdj ch©v‡jvPbv:
Avcbviv Rv‡bb †h ‡Kv¤úvwb‡Z GKwU eo ai‡bi weGgAviB Pj‡Q hvi d‡j Avgv‡`i †ivwjs BDwb‡Ui Drcv`b 2014 mv‡ji †g
gvm †_‡K eÜ Av‡Q| Avkv KiwQ PjwZ eQ‡ii Ryb gvm †_‡K Avgiv †ivwjs BDwb‡Ui Drcv`b Avevi ïiæ Ki‡Z cvie| hvB †nvK
Avcbv‡`i myweav‡_© 2014 mv‡ji Drcv`b I Avw_©K djvdj wb‡gœ †`Iqv nj|

Avw_©K djvdj

wi - †ivwjs BDwbU :

weeiY 2014 2013 2012 2011
Drcv`b ÿgZv (†g. Ub) 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Drcv`b (†g. Ub) 42,117 106,810 94,127 104,118
¶gZvi e¨envi (%) 35 89 78 87
weµq (†g. Ub) 7 6,818 126,714 191,628 182,981

†gwës BDwbU : 
weeiY 2014 2013 2012 2011

Drcv`b ÿgZv (†g. Ub) 120,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
Drcv`b (†g. Ub) 82,350 119,2 89 95,8 10 105,121
¶gZvi e¨envi (%) 69 99 80 88

eo ai‡bi weGgAviB Kv‡Ri Kvi‡Y G eQi Avgv‡`i Drcv`‡b I weµ‡q e¨vcK cwieZ©b G‡m‡Q|
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b...

G‡mvwm‡qU †Kv¤cvwbi cwiPvjbv:

evsjv‡`k wój wi-†ivwjs wgjm& wjwg‡UW Gi wb‡gœv³ ỳBwU mvewmwWqvwi †Kv¤úvwb i‡q‡Q

1. weGmAviGg w÷jm& wjwg‡UW
2. weGmAviGg w÷j wgj&m wjwg‡UW

weGmAviGg w÷jm& wjwg‡UW: 6 jÿ †g. Ub wi-evi Drcv`b ÿgZv m¤úbœ weGmAviGg w÷jm& wjwg‡UW GKwU ZvwjKvfz³ cvewjK
wjwg‡UW †Kv¤úvwb| GwU mePvB‡Z AvaywbK cÖR‡b¥i †MÖW 500 wi-evi ‰Zwi K‡i hv Xtreme500W bv‡g L¨vZ| Gi evwl©K Drcv`b
ÿgZv 6 jÿ ‡_‡K 7jÿ †g.U‡b DbœxZ Kivi Rb¨ BwZg‡a¨ GKwU weGgAviB nv‡Z †bIqv n‡q‡Q| Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb weGmAviGg
w÷jm& wjwg‡UW Gi 31.19% †kqv‡ii gvwjK|

weGmAviGg w÷j wgj&m wjwg‡UW: evwl©K 8,62,000 †g. Ub we‡jU Drcv`b ÿgZv m¤úbœ weGmAviGg w÷j wgj&m wjwg‡UW
(weGmAviGgGmGgGj) GKwU bZzb w÷j †gwës Ges we‡jU Kvw÷s cø¨v›U n‡Z hv‡”Q| 2015 mv‡ji gvSvgvwS GwU Drcv`‡b hv‡e
Avkv Kiv hvq| GwU 6-12 wgUvi `xN© Ges 130-180 wgwjwgUvi †i‡Äi g‡a¨ we‡kl GK ai‡bi we‡jU cÖ¯‘Z Ki‡e| GUv n‡e we‡k¦i
me©e„nr BÛvKkb dv‡b©m wfwËK we‡jU cÖKí| bZzb GB cÖK‡í Drcvw`Z we‡jU MÖæ‡ci `ywU †ivwjs wg‡j e¨eüZ n‡e| eZ©gv‡b
evsjv‡`k wój wi-†ivwjs wgjm& wjwg‡UW 21.76% †kqv‡ii gvwjKvbv wb‡q weGmAviGg w÷j wgj&m wjwg‡UW †K MZ 11 GwcÖj, 2013
†_‡K Zvi G‡mvwm‡qU †Kv¤úvwb‡Z cwiYZ K‡i|

wkí `„k¨ Ges m¤¢ve¨ fwel¨r Dbœqb:
†`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Ges AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœq‡b B¯úvZ wkí we‡kl fzwgKv cvjb K‡i _v‡K| †h Kvi‡Y B¯úvZ wk‡íi Dbœqb‡K †`‡ki
A_©‰bwZK AMÖhvÎvi gvcKvwV wn‡m‡e we‡ePbv Kiv nq| GKwU `ªæZMwZi Dbœqbkxj †`k wn‡m‡e MZ K‡qK eQ‡i cÖvq 6% Gi AwaK
Dbœqb cÖe„w× wb‡q evsjv‡`k B¯úvZ wk‡í e¨vcK wewb‡qvM AvKl©Y Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q| bMivqY, wkívqb Ges AeKvVv‡gvMZ

Avw_©K ch©v‡jvPbv : wgwjqb UvKvq
weeiY 2014 2013 2012 2011

UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv
weµq 8,049.89 8,602.42 14,043.42 12,664.40
†gvU jvf 187.54 500.10 697.52 1,076.32
my`, Ki, WweøDwcwc, WweøDGd I A-cwiPvjb 
AvqGi c~‡e© jvf

(59.23) 284.98 486.18 865.90

A-cwiPvjb Avq 567.28 1,258.31 463.02 1,371.39
ev`: my` Ges WweøDwcwc I WweøDGd (495.01) (243.20) (283.38) (398.36)
†hvM/(ev )̀ : AvqKi  Ges AvqK‡ii mwÂwZ 102.99 (356.27) (211.90) (688.14)
bxU jvf 116.03 943.82 453.92 1,150.79

Ab¨vb¨ Avw_©K Z_¨vw`: wgwjqb UvKvq
weeiY 2014 2013 2012 2011
cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab 1,558.51 1,558.51 1,558.51 643.45
†kqv‡nvìvi‡`i m¤ú` 8,564.29 8,273.86 7,526.32 4,404.88
PjwZ `vq 9,329.75 10,547.22 7,203.34 9,435.12
`xN©‡gqvw` `vqmg~n 4,871.98 2,478.17 2,110.69 1,014.81
¯’vqx m¤ú` I g~jabx PjwZ Kv‡h© ms‡hvRb 1,809.03 528.91 564.12 1,836.80
cwiPvjb Lv‡Z bM` cÖevn (801.95) 82.01 533.67 2,198.51



50

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b...

Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ Avgiv wecyj cwigvY gvbm¤§Z wó‡ji Pvwn`v  †`L‡Z cvw”Q| weGmAviGg Gi c‡Y¨i e¨vcK Pvwn`v †gUv‡bvi Rb¨ Avgiv
BwZg‡a¨ GKwU weGgAviB cÖKí nv‡Z wb‡qwQ hv Avgv‡`i Drcv`b ÿgZv‡K 4,50,000 †g. Ub ch©šÍ e„w× Ki‡e Ges hv †Kv¤úvwbi
gybvdv e„w×‡Z mnvqK n‡e|

evsjv‡`‡ki gZ Dbœqbkxj †`‡k AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb LyeB `iKvi| †`‡k miKvwi Ges †emiKvwi Lv‡Z †ekwKQz AeKvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb
cÖKí nv‡Z †bqv n‡q‡Q| `xN© cÖZ¨vwkZ cÙv †mZz, KqjvwfwËK we ỳ¨r cÖKí, iæcc~i cvigvbweK we ỳ¨r cÖKí, †mvbvw`qv Mfxi mgy`ª
e›`i, KY©dzjx Uv‡bj, Gwj‡f‡UW †g‡Uªv‡ij mn Av‡iv wKQz iv¯Ív Ges eªxR, we`¨yr cÖKí, KjKviLvbv wbg©vYvaxY i‡q‡Q| GB
cÖKí¸‡jv‡Z Avcbv‡`i ‡Kv¤úvwbi AskMÖnY _vK‡e| weGgAviB KvR m¤úbœ nevi ci bZzb Ges ewa©Z Drcv`b ÿgZv m¤úbœ GB
wgj cÖPzi cwigv‡b †nwf †mKmvb Ges d¬¨vUm& †hgb wW-evi, Xtreme500W ‡cøBb evi, Gs‡Mjm&, w¯úªs w÷j d¬¨vUm, P¨v‡bjm& Ges
wU Drcv`b Ki‡Z cvi‡e| GeQ‡ii gvSvgvwS GB wgj Drcv`‡b hv‡e|

weGmAviGg c‡Y¨i gv‡K©U Ges P¨v‡jÄmg~nt
weGmAviGg evsjv‡`‡k LyeB DbœZgv‡bi B¯úvZ cÖ¯‘ZKviK cÖwZôvb| wW-evi, Xtreme500W ‡cøBb evi, Gs‡Mjm&, w¯úªs w÷j
d¬¨vUm, P¨v‡bjm& Ges wU weGmAviGg Gi cÖavb Drcvw`Z cY¨| weGgAviB m¤úbœ nevi ci GwU cÖwZ eQi 4,50,000 †g. Ub Gg
Gm cY¨ ˆZwi Ki‡e hv w`‡q †`‡ki †gvU B¯úv‡Zi Pvwn`vi cÖvq 16% †gUv‡bv hv‡e|

evsjv‡`‡k wój gv‡K©U e„w×i mnvqK welq¸‡jvi g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg n‡jvt:-

• MÖvgxY Pvwn`vi e„w×
• ‡hvMv‡hvM Lv‡Z wewb‡qvM
• m¯Ív kÖ‡gi Kj¨v‡Y ‰e‡`wkK wewb‡qvM e„w×
• we`y¨r cÖKí wbg©vY/¯’vcb
• KjKviLvbv wbg©vY
• cvk¦©eZ©x ‡`‡k ißvbx
• gv_vwcQz B¯úvZ e¨envi e„w×

hv nDK Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K e¨emv‡qi †bZ…‡Z¡ wU‡K _vK‡Z n‡j wbgœwjwLZ AviI wKQz P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejv Ki‡Z n‡e t-

• we‡j‡Ui `v‡gi cwieZ©bkxj gv‡K©U
• we`y¨r Ges M¨vm ¯^íZv
• A`¶ weZiY cÖYvjx 
• D”P my‡`i nvi Ges wewbgq nv‡ii fvimvg¨nxbZv
• cÖKí Ges gvbe m¤ú‡`i h‡_vchy³ e¨envi
• D”P e¨q 
• ivR‰bwZK Ges mvgvwRK Aw¯’iZv

Avcbviv BwZg‡a¨ †R‡b‡Qb †h, evsjv‡`k wój wi-†ivwjs wgjm& wjwg‡UW weGmAviGg wójm wjwg‡UW G 31.19% Ges weGmAviGg
w÷j wgj&m wjwg‡UW G 21.76% †kqv‡i wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q| weGmAviGg wój wgjm wjwg‡UW cÖwZ ermi 8,62,000 †g, Ub we‡jU
Drcv`b Ki‡Z cvi‡e| hvi d‡j weGmAviGg cwieZ©bkxj we‡jU g~‡j¨i DVvbvgvi SzuwK †_‡K gy³ n‡e Ges Zvi Drcvw`Z cY¨‡K
cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK g~‡j¨ mieivn Ki‡Z m¶g n‡e| 

we‡jU  cÖKí Ges weGgAviB Gi ci eZ©gvb KviLvbvi ewa©Z ¶gZvi Rb¨ `iKvi n‡e cÖPzi we`y¨r mieivn| GBRb¨ Avgiv GKUv
Kqjv wfwËK we`y¨r cÖKí ¯’vc‡bi cwiKíbv KiwQ|

Avgv‡`i ‡cÖvWv± weµq Kivi Rb¨ mviv‡`‡k 602 Rb wWjvi wb‡qvM K‡iwQ| weGgAviB Gi ci Avgv‡`i Drcv`b e„w× †c‡j Avgiv
Avgv‡`i c‡Y¨i wbwe©Nœ I `ªæZ †Wwjfvixi Rb¨ wewfbœ ai‡Yi cwiKíbv MÖnY Kie| `¶Zv e„w×i Rb¨ Avgiv Avgv‡`i ‡jvK‡`i
Avf¨šÍixb I evwn¨K cÖwk¶‡YiI e¨e¯’v Kie|
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cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÖwZ‡e`b...

cY¨ wfwËK AR©b I djvdjt
†Kv¤úvwb wewfbœ †MÖ‡Wi cY¨ Drcbœ K‡i _v‡K| ’̄vbxq Ges ˆe‡`wkK Drm †_‡KI †Kv¤úvwb wKQz ˆZwi cY¨ msMÖn K‡i _v‡K| we Í̄vwiZ
Z_¨ wb¤œiæc-

SzuwK:
SzuwK cwigvc Ges wbqš¿Y n‡”Q †h †Kvb e¨emvi Awe‡”Q`¨ Ask| cwiPvjbv cl©` wbqwgZfv‡e Avgv‡`i gybvdv Ges w¯’wZkxj Dbœqb
Gi cÖwZ m¤¢ve¨ SzuwK Ges ûgwK ch©‡e¶Y, cwigvc Ges wPwýZ Ki‡Qb| Avgv‡`i SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv mvaviYZ `¶ e¨e¯’vcbv KvVv‡gv,
Z_¨ c×wZ, wbqwgZ gv‡K©U we‡kølb, A_©‰bwZK „̀k¨cU ch©‡e¶Y Ges P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejvq kw³kvjx bxwZ mg~n Øviv mgw_©Z|

¸iæZ¡c~Y© SuywK mgyn Ges Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„K M„nxZ SuywK e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ mshyw³-2 Ges Avw_©K weeiYxi †bvU-41 G AšÍf©y³
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

e¨e¯’vcbv cÖm‡½t
cwiPvjbv cl©` wewfbœ mgq weµxZ c‡Y¨i Li†Pi e„w×/n«vm, †gvU Ges bxU jvf gvwR©b wb‡q Av‡jvPbv K‡i Ges Zvr¶wbK c`‡¶c
MÖnY K‡i _v‡K| Ge¨vcv‡i mshyw³-1 G we¯ÍvwiZ Av‡jvPbv Kiv n‡h‡Q|

†µwWU †iwUs:
‡µwWU †iwUs Bbdi‡gkb GÛ mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW (CRISL) wb¤œiæc †iwUs wba©vwiY K‡i‡Qt-

`xN©KvjxY ¯^íKvjxY

AA- ST-2

AA- †iwUs cÖvß cÖwZôvb¸‡jv‡K D”Pgvbm¤úbœ wePvi Kiv nq, Zviv m‡ev©”P wbivcËvq D”Pgv‡bi FY MÖnxZv| GUv eySvq †h, †Kv¤úvwb‡K
FY †`Iqvi e¨vcv‡i †Kvb eo ai‡bi SzuwK ‡bB| SzuwK GKwU ms‡e`bkxjb welq hv A_©‰bwZK Ae ’̄vi cwi‡cÖwÿ‡Z mg‡qi mv‡_ mv‡_
cwieZx©Z nq|

ST-2 w`‡q eySvq †h, mgqgZ FY cwi‡kv‡ai m‡ev©”P wbivcËv, †Kv¤úvwbi ch©vß Zvij¨ cÖevn I Kg FY SzuwK|

Avgv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb‡K ‡µwWU †iwUs †Kv¤úvwb ÒcwRwUf AvDUjyKÓ wn‡m‡e g~j¨vqb K‡i‡Q|

cwiPvjK gÛjx:

1) cwiPvjbv cwil‡`i MVb I AvKvi: 
31 wW‡m¤^i 2014 Zvwi‡L †ev‡W© 5 Rb m`m¨ wQ‡jb hv‡Z GKRb †Pqvig¨vb, GKRb e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK, `yBRb cwiPvjK Ges
GKRb BbwW‡c‡ÛU cwiPvjK| 

cY¨ mg~n Drcv`b Ges µq (†g, Ub) weµq (†g, Ub)

2014 2013 2014 2013

Gs‡Mj wW-evi (wbR¯^ Drcv`b) 42,117 1,06,810 71,074 81,280

Xtreme500W Ges Ab¨vb¨ (µq) 8,253 42,318 5,744 45,434

†gvU 50,370 1,49,128 76,818 1,26,714
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2) cwil`  mfv I Dcw¯’wZ: 
GB ermi †evW© 12 wU mfv K‡i‡Q| wbgœ ZvwjKvq mfv msL¨v I cwiPvjKgÛjxi Dcw¯’wZi msL¨v †`Lv‡bv n‡jv t-

cwiPvjKgÛjxi g‡a¨ huviv mfvq Dcw¯’wZ wQ‡jb bv Zuviv h_v wbq‡g QzwU wb‡q‡Qb A_ev †`‡ki evB‡i wQ‡jb|

3) cwiPvjKe„‡›`i wb‡qvM I cyb: wb‡qvM:
Rbve †RvnvBi Zv‡niAvjx Ges wg‡mm mvweb Avgxi cwi‡gj wbqgvejxi 97 I 98 aviv Abyhvqx evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mgvwß n‡Z
Aemi wb‡eb Ges cyb: wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ †hvM¨ weavq Zuviv cybivq wbe©vwPZ n‡Z AvMÖn cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb|

4) cwiPvjKgÛjx Ab¨vb¨ †h me †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjK ev m`m¨ c` MÖnY K‡i‡Qb Zv cwiPvjKgÛjx  As‡k cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Avf¨šÍixb wbqš¿Y c×wZt 
Avf¨šÍixb wbqš¿Y c×wZi Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb Standard Operating System (SOP) MÖnY K‡i‡Q| GKwU Kvh©Ki Avf¨šÍixY
wbqš¿Y wbwðZ Kiv, †Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú‡`i myi¶vi Rb¨ Ges hyw³msMZ mg‡qi g‡a¨ mwVK Z_¨ I DcvË ˆZix Kivi Rb¨ Avgiv
BwZg‡a¨B me©vaywbK md&UIq¨vi Oracle eBS MÖnY K‡iwQ|

Avgv‡`i Avf¨šÍixb wbixÿK `‡j †gvU 12 Rb m`m¨ wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Qb, hvuiv †jb‡`b mg~n cixÿv K‡i †`‡Lb Ges Avf¨šÍixb wbqš¿b
e¨e¯’vi Kvh©KvixZv wbwðZ K‡ib|

wbix¶v KwgwU wbqwgZ Avf¨šÍixb wbix¶v wefv‡Mi Øviv wbix¶Z cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n  ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i cÖ‡qvRbxq e¨e¯’v MÖnY K‡ib|

A¯^vfvweK jvf ev ¶wZ:
G eQi Avgv‡`i †Kvb A¯^vfvweK jvf ev ¶wZ †bB|

G eQ‡ii gybvdvq MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cwieZ©b Avmvi KviY:
G eQi eo ai‡bi GKwU weGgAviB Pjvi Kvi‡Y D³ mg‡qi mKj cÖZ¨ÿ Ges AePq RwbZ LiP mgyn wnmv‡e Avb‡Z n‡q‡Q hvi
d‡j GeQi Avgv‡`i jvf n‡q‡Q 116.03 wgwjqb hv c~e©eZ©x eQ‡i wQj 943.82 wgwjqb|

mshy³ Ab¨vb¨ †Kv¤cvwbi mv‡_ †jb‡`b:
‡Kv¤úvwbi mv‡_ mshy³ cvwU©i ‡jb‡`b wbixw¶Z Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi †bvU 37 G Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)
Abymv‡i we¯ÍvwiZ eY©bv Kiv n‡q‡Q|

IPO weµqj× A‡_©i e¨envi Ges IPO cieZx© Avw_©K djvdj: 
IPO weµqj× A_© cvIqvi c~‡e© Avgiv Avgv‡`i Avf¨šÍixb Ges e¨vsK FY Øviv weGgAviB cÖvq †kl K‡i †d‡jwQ| PjwZ GB
m¤úªmviY Kv‡Ri Rb¨ m¤¢ve¨ e¨q aiv n‡q‡Q 5,863.70 wgwjqb| †gvU Li‡Pi 3,385.78 wgwjqb wewfbœ †gqv`x FY †_‡K
1,886.41 wgwjqb wbR¯̂ Znwej ‡_‡K Ges evKx 612.5 wgwjqb IPO weµqj× A_© †_‡K ‡hvMvb †`qv n‡e hv wKbv 10 UvKvi cÖwZwU
†kqv‡i 25 UvKv wcÖwgqvg mn cÖwZ †kqvi †gvU 35 UvKvq 1,75,000,00 wU †kqvi weµq †_‡K cvIqv †M‡Q| Avgiv wbgœ cš’vq IPO
Znwej e¨envi KiwQ|

cwiPvj‡Ki bvg c`ex
AbywôZ †gvU 
mfvi msL¨v

mfvq Dcw¯w’Z 
msL¨v

Rbve Avgxi Avjx †nvmvBb †Pqvig¨vb 12 12
Rbve Avjx†nvmvBb AvKeiAvjx GdwmG e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK 12 9
Rbve †RvnvBi Zv‡niAvjx cwiPvjK 12 12
wg‡mm mvweb Avgxi cwiPvjK 12 6
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Avgiv BwZ g‡a¨ 19 GwcÖj, 2015 Zvwi‡L FY cwi‡kv‡ai Rb¨ D³ UvKv †_‡K 204 wgwjqb UvKv e¨envi K‡iwQ Ges 30 GwcÖj,
2015 ch©šÍ 10.09 wgwjqb UvKv AvBwcI eve` LiP K‡iwQ|

Independent Director mn cwiPvjK‡`i m¤§vbx:
cwiPvjK cl©‡`i wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKe„›` †Kv¤úvwb n‡Z wbqwgZ fvZv I m¤§vbx †c‡q _v‡Kb hv GB cÖwZ‡e`‡bi
mv‡_ mshyw³ 3  Ges wnmve weeiYxi †bvU 30.01 G D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

jf¨vsk: 
cwiPvjKgÛjx 31†k wW‡m¤^i 2014 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ 10% bM` jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| evwl©K mvaviY mfvq
†kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ…©K Aby‡gv`b mv‡c‡ÿ †iKW© ZvwiL 13 †g, 2015 Gi †kqvi gvwjK‡`i g‡a¨ GB jf¨vsk weZiY Kiv n‡e|

RvZxq ivR¯^ †KvlvMv‡i Ae`vb: 
weGmAviGg miKvix ivR¯^ e„w×‡Z ¸iæËc~Y© Ae`vb †i‡L hv‡”Q| 2014 mv‡j Avgiv me ai‡Yi AvqKi, g~mK I ïé Av`vq Ges
cÖ`vb K‡iwQ| 2014 mv‡j weGmAviGg RvZxq ivR¯^ †KvlvMv‡i cÖZ¨ÿ c‡ivÿfv‡e 984.48 wgwjqb UvKv ivR¯^ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q, hv
wb‡gœ †`Lv‡bv n‡j:-

Znwe‡ji e¨envi
†gvU cwigvb 
(wgwjq‡b) ev¯Íevq‡bi mgqm~Px

BD‡iv UvKv
PjwZ BMRE cÖKí
K. Retention Money 

cwi‡kva (hš¿cvwZi Rb¨)

0.360 36.00 GwcÖj 2015

1.842 184.20 †m‡Þ¤^i 2015

Total 2.202 220.20

L ˆZwi c‡Y¨i ¸`vg 167.31 IPO UvKv cvIqvi ci 2015 mv‡ji wW‡m¤^‡ii g‡a¨ 

M. FY cwi‡kva 204.00 IPO UvKv cvIqvi mv‡_ mv‡_

IPO msµvšÍ LiP (cÖvq) 20.99 cÖ‡qvR‡b hLb †hfv‡e `iKvi nq

IPO †_‡K †gvU cÖvwß (bxU) 612.5

BbKvg U¨v· I f¨vU

Kv÷g wWDwU

we ỳ¨Z

M¨vm

444

415

108

17

miKvix †KvlvMv‡i Ae`vb (wgwjqb UvKvq)
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mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv:
mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv Ggb GKwU cÖwZkÖæwZ hv cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©Pvwi, Zv‡`i cwievi Z_v ’̄vbxq Rb‡Mvwó I mgv‡Ri mv‡_ KvR Kivi gva¨‡g
M‡o IVv GKwU w¯’wZkxj A_©‰bwZK Ae¯’v †hUv Rxeb hvÎvi gvb Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ e¨emvq Ges AMÖMwZ Dfq †ÿ‡Î mnvqK|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv‡K weGmAviGg Gi g~j e¨emv wm×všÍmg~†n mgwš^Z Kivi Rb¨ Avgiv CSR ‡K Avgv‡`i e¨emv cÖwµqvi cÖwZwU
†ÿ‡Î †i‡LwQ|

weGmAviGg Gi wmGmAvi Kg©KvÛ mg~n‡K wZb fv‡M wef³ Kiv hvq h_v:
• wmGmAvi cÖKí Kg©m~Px
• wmGmAvi cÖKíwenxb Kg©m~Px
• weGmAviGg Gi Af¨šÍ‡i wmGmAvi Kg©KvÛ

PjwZ wKQz weGmAviGg- wmGmAvi cÖKí wb‡gœ †`qv nj:
• †evinvwb- weGmAviGg ¯‹zj evsjvevRvi, PÆMÖvg
• weGmAviGg cÖwkÿY †K›`ª, `yM©vc~i, mvimvn, h‡kvi
• weGmAviGg KZ…©K wbwg©Z knx` wgbvi, gwnjv K‡jR, PÆMÖvg
• weGmAviGg weKí RxebhvÎvi gvb Dbœqb Kg©m~wP
• gwnjv‡`i Rb¨ weGmAviGg weKí RxebhvÎvi gvb Dbœqb Kg©m~Px
• weGmAviGg e„ÿ‡ivcY Kg©m~Px
• weGmAviGg memgq mvnv‡h¨i nvZ cÖmvwiZ K‡i
• kû‡i GjvKvq `vwi`ª wbg©~j Kg©m~Px
• weGmAviGg †mŠi we ỳ¨Z cÖKí

PjwZ wKQz weGmAviGg- wmGmAvi cÖKíwenxb Kg©m~Px wb‡gœ †`qv nj:
• kn‡ii UªvwdK e¨e¯’vq mnvqZv
• ¯^v¯’¨ †mevq Aby`vb
• wkÿvg~jK Kg©m~Px
• K¤^j weZiY
• M‡elYv I Dbœqbg~jK Kv‡R mnvqZv
• e„ÿ‡ivcY Kg©m~Px
• cÖwZeÜx wkï‡`i mnvqZv

cyi¯‹vi Ges ¯^xK…wZ: 
Avgiv AZxe Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Avcbv‡`i Rvbvw”Q †h, GB ermi Avgiv †ek wKQz m¤§vbRbK cyi¯‹vi †c‡qwQ| Zv‡`i K‡qKwU wb‡¤œ
D‡jøL Kiv nj-

• weGmAviGg wójm wjwg‡UW BÝwUwUDU Ae PvU©vW© GKvD‡›U›Um Ae evsjv‡`k KZ…©K †NvwlZ 14Zg AvBwmGwe b¨vkbvj GIqv‡W©
m‡e©vËg Dc¯’vwcZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 2013 Gi Rb¨ g¨vby‡dKPvwis †m±‡i cÖ_g ¯’vb AwaKvi K‡i‡Q|

• weGmAviGg wójm wjwg‡UW m‡e©vËg Dc¯’vwcZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Rb¨ ÒmvwU©wd‡KU Ae †gwiUÓ Ges mvD_ Gwkqvb
†dWv‡ikb Ae GKvD‡›U›U †NvwlZ K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý wWm‡K¬vmvi-2013 kvLvq  mvK© Gwbfvm©vwi GIqvW© jvf K‡i‡Q|

• AvBAvB BDwm weR‡bm GIqvW© 2014
• †e÷ iW eª¨vÛ GIqvW© 2014
• ÷¨vÛvi&W PvU©vW© dvB‡bwÝqvj G·‡cÖm wmGmAvi GIqvW© 2014
• Rvcvb evsjv‡`k †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvw÷ª (†RwewmwmAvB) weR‡bm Gw·‡jÝ GIqvW© 2014

Z_¨ cÖhyw³: 
eZ©gvb mg‡q Z_¨ cÖhyw³‡K mvgvwRK Ges A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡bi kw³kvjx cÖfveK wn‡m‡e we‡ePbv Kiv nq| AvaywbK Ges mgmvgwqK
Z_¨ cÖhyw³i h_vh_ e¨envi Qvov cÖZ¨vwkZ mvdj¨ AR©b m¤¢e bq| cÖK…Z mg‡qi mv‡_ Zvj wgwj‡q Pjvi Rb¨ 2014 mv‡ji 1 jv
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gvP© Avgv‡`i e¨emv‡q BAviwc ev IivKj BweGm Pvjyi g‡a¨ w`‡q BwZg‡a¨ Avgiv GK avc GwM‡q wM‡qwQ| GLb Avgiv AwaKZi
`ªæZZvi mv‡_ Avgv‡`i e¨emv cwiPvjbv I e¨e¯’vcbv Ki‡Z Ges Avgv‡`i †µZv‡`i mv‡_ †hvMv‡hvM Ki‡Z m¶g|

gvbe m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv:
gvbe m¤ú` e¨e¯’vcbv nj Ggb GK cÖwµqv hv cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvwi‡`i Zv‡`i †ckvMZ Ges cÖvwZôvwbK `ÿZv e„w×‡Z
mnvqZv K‡i| we‡kl G Kv‡R AšÍf©y³ i‡q‡Q Kg©Pvwi‡`i cÖwkÿY, Kg©̀ ÿZvi Dbœqb, `ÿ Ges fvj Kv‡Ri g~j¨vqb, h_vh_ ch©‡eÿY,
mymsnZ cwiKíbv, †hvM¨ Kg©x wbe©vPb Ges cÖvwZôvwbK Dbœqb| weGmAviGg wjwg‡UW wewfbœ ai‡Yi PvKyixRxex Kj¨vY cwiKíbvi
Dci `„wó w`‡q _v‡K|

weGmAviGg wjwg‡UW Gi `k©b n‡”Q ÒGgb HR wUg MVb Kiv hv wKbv †gav‡K g~j¨vqb K‡i Ges fwel¨r †bZv ˆZix‡Z mnvqZv
K‡i|Ó

AvPiYwewat 
cwiPvjbv cl©` cwiPvjK‡`i Rb¨ GKUv AvPiY wewa MÖnY K‡i‡Q| mKj cwiPvjK Zv †g‡b Pjvi Rb¨ ¯^xK…wZ ¯^iƒc ¯^v¶i K‡i‡Q|

wbix¶KMY: 
eZ©gvb wbix¶K †gmvm© ingvb ingvb nK, PvU©vW© GKvD‡›U›Um (†KwcGgwR Gi GKwU m`m¨ cÖwZôvb), 53 Zg GwRGg G Aemi
MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges ‡h‡nZz Zviv GKvav‡i wZb ermi †Kv¤úvwbi wbixÿK wQ‡jb evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PBÄ Kwgkb
(weGmBwm) Gi Av‡`k bs weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2009-193/104/GWwgb ZvwiL RyjvB 27, 2011 Abymv‡i Zviv 2015
mv‡ji Rb¨ cyb: wbe©vwPZ nevi †hvM¨ bq myZivs 2015 mv‡ji Rb¨ GKRb bZzb wbix¶K wb‡qvM †`qv n‡e| †ev‡W©i AwWU KwgwUi
cÖ¯Ív‡ei wfwË‡Z †evW© mvBdzj kvgmyj Avjg GÛ †Kv¤úvwb, PvU©vW© GKvD‡›U›Um (BDGBPIqvB Gi GKwU m`m¨ cÖwZôvb), BDbym‡Kv
wmwU †m›Uvi, (beg Zjv) 807, wmwWG G‡fwbD, bvwmivev`, PUªMÖvg †K †Kv¤úvwbi 2015 mv‡ji Rb¨ 4,20,000/- UvKv cvwikªwg‡K
wb‡qvM †`Iqvi mycvwik Ki‡Q|

K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý wi‡cvU© Ges AbymiY:
K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý msµvšÍ evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PBÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs
weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/GWwgb ZvwiL 7 AvMó, 2012 Gi cvjbxq kZ©mg~‡ni †ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvwbi Ae ’̄vb cÖwZ‡e`‡bi
mshyw³-6 G AšÍf©y³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

w¯’wZc‡Îi ZvwiL cieZ©©x NUbv mg~n:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PBÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) Gi KvQ †_‡K Zv‡`i cÎ bs BSEC/CI/IPO-209/2012-849 Gi gva¨‡g
Avgiv MZ 22 wW‡m¤^i, 2014 Zvwi‡K IPO Gi gva¨‡g g~jab msMÖ‡ni Aby‡gv`b †c‡qwQ| GeQi 1jv †deªæqvwi †_‡K 5 †deªæqvwi
Avgiv Gi Rb¨ Av‡e`b MÖnY K‡iwQ Ges h_vh_ cÖwµqvq 5B gvP©, 2015, e„n¯úwZevi mKvj 10 Uvq ¯§iwbKv KwgDwbwU †m›Uvi,
13 jvf †jBb PUªMÖvg-G wWcvU©‡g›U Ae mvB‡qÝ GÛ †UK‡bv‡jvwR, ey‡qU Gi gva¨‡g, wWGmB, wmGmB, wmwWweGj, Bmy¨ g¨v‡bRvi,
weGmAviGg Gi m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„›` I mvaviY RbM‡bi Dcw¯’wZ‡Z jUvwii Av‡qvRb Kwi| GwcÖj 27, 2015 †_‡K wWGmB,
wmGmB -†Z †kqv‡ii †ePv †Kbv ïiæ nq|

cwiPvjK‡`i `vwq‡Z¡i wee„wZ:
weGmBwm †bvwUwd‡Kkb bs weGmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/134 GWwgb/44  ZvwiL 7 AvMó, 2012 Abymv‡i cwiPvjKiv
GB welqwU wbwðZ K‡ib †h,

K. evsjv‡`k wój wi-†ivwjs wgjm& wjwg‡UW Gi e¨e ’̄vcbv cwil` KZ©„K ˆZixK…Z Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ‡Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Ae ’̄v, cwiPvjbvi
djvdj mg~n, bM` cÖevn Ges m¤ú‡`i cwieZ©b BZ¨vw` h_vh_ fv‡e Dc¯’vcb K‡i|

L. h_vh_ wnmve eB msi¶Y Kiv n‡q‡Q|

M. A_©‰bwZK cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZix Ki‡Z h_vh_ GKvDw›Us cwjwm wbiew”Qbœfv‡e cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges GKvDw›Us cÖv°jb¸†jv hyw³msMZ
Ges h‡_vchy³ wePvi we‡køl‡bi Dci wfwË K‡i Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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N. A_©‰bwZK cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZix‡Z B›Uvib¨vkbvj GKvDw›Us ÷¨vÛvi&Wm (AvBGGm)/ evsjv‡`k GKvDw›Us ó¨vÛvW©m (weGGm)/
B›Uvib¨vkbvj wd‡bwÝqvj wi‡cvwU©s ÷¨vÛvW©m (AvBGdAviGm)/ evsjv‡`k wd‡bwÝqvj wi‡cvwU©s ÷¨vÛvW©m (weGdAviGm), †hfv‡e
evsjv‡`‡k cÖ‡hvR¨ †mfv‡e AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges †h †Kvb ai‡Yi cwieZ©b ch©vßfv‡e cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q|

O. B›Uvibvj K‡›Uªvj wm‡÷g Kvh©Kifv‡e cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges ch©‡eÿY Kiv n‡q‡Q|

P. GKwU Pjgvb cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e hvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi †hvM¨Zvi Dci †Kvb m‡›`n bvB Ges GKwU Pjgvb cÖwZôv‡bi
wfwË‡Z evwl©K wnmve ˆZix Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Q. ‡Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbvMZ djvd‡j weMZ ermi †_‡K ¸iæZ¡c~Y© cwieZ©b cÖwZ‡e`‡b Av‡jvKcvZ Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Zvi KviY e¨vL¨v
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

R. weMZ Qq erm‡i g~j cwiPvjbvMZ Ges Avw_©K djvdj mg~n mshyw³-4 G D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

S. †kqvi avi‡Yi c×wZ mshyw³-5 G D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

T. weGmBwm Gi Pvwn`vgZ Ges K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©†Ýi wbqgvbymv‡i K¤øvB‡qÝ ó¨vUvm bv‡g GKwU cÖwZ‡e`b †i¸‡jUix K¤úøvB‡qÝ
wi‡cvU© As‡k mshz³ Kiv nj|

U. cwiPvjK‡`i ‡cÖvdvBj Ges Ab¨vb¨ ms ’̄vq Zv‡`i Askx`vwiZ¡ Ges e¨emvwqK ¯̂v_© †evW© Ae wW‡i±im ‡mM‡g‡›U D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

¯^xK…wZ: 
‡ev‡W©i c‡¶ Avwg mKj miKvix G‡RwÝmg~n, e¨vsKvi, Avgv‡`i †kqvi †nvìvi, weGmBwm, wWGmB, wmGmB, wmwWweGj, Avi‡RGmwm,
m¤§vwbZ †µZve„›` Ges mieivnKvix‡`i Ae`vb I mn‡hvwMZvi K_v ¯§iY KiwQ| me‡k‡l Avwg AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©Pvix
Kg©KZ©ve„‡›`i Ae`vb Z_v Zv‡`i AK¬všÍ cwikª‡gi K_v D‡jøL Ki‡Z PvB †Kbbv Zuv‡`i AeZ©gv‡b G eQi †Kv¤úvwbi ¸iæËc~Y© GB
m¤úªmviY KvR KLbB m¤¢e nZ bv|

Avjøvn& nv‡dR-

Avgxi Avjx†nvmvBb
†Pqvig¨vb
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SUSTAINABLE GROWTH - GREEN ENVIRONMENT, HUMAN
RESOURCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT...

BSRM Group of Companies produce and supply steel products. We have made commendable achievements in Human

Resource Development, maintain high standard Pollution free Environment.

Green Environment

In Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited we will install world class Water Treatment Plant (WTP) for recycling the water

for reusing and to keep the environment free from pollution. 

We have commissioned Air Pollution Control (APC) system in our melting unit to keep the air free from Pollution.   

As a recognition of your effort to keep the environment clean and greener, one of the Billet producing plant of our group

(BISCO) awarded with the “Divisional Environmental Award” by Poribesh Odhidaptar.

Human Resource Development

Our Company believes that the quality of the people plays the pivotal role in driving and making the organization success. Our

professional and highly experienced team in each department  enables us to maintain our quality of product, sustainable

growth, efficiency in production and marketing as well as to retain our position as the market leader.

Capacity building

The vision of our company is to work as a business driver and take necessary strategies for placing the right employee with

the right quality for the right job. For capacity building we also focus on identifying the successor for the key positions and

developing the leaders within the organization. We regularly arrange in house and outside training for all of our staffs and

foreign expatriates with a view to building competence.

Health, Safety and environment Policy

Health, safety and environment is our company’s first priority. It is our core value and we follow zero tolerance to health, safety

and environment violations. We have created a separate desk called HSE (Health, Safety and Environment) to oversee and

take necessary measures regarding the health safety and environment. Our Group is ISO certified and obtained ISO-

90001:2008 (QMS) and ISO-14001:2004 (EMS) for its compliance on HR and safety related issues.

Safety Committee:

In each plant there is a safety committee headed by the plant head. There are also some sub-committee which are working

under the main committee. The committee ensures the compliance with the safety policy, train and encourages staffs to follow

the safety guidelines, use proper machineries. If the committee finds any weakness then it takes the corrective measures.

Staff Succession Plan

Succession planning is a process whereby an organization ensures that employees are recruited and developed to fill each

key role within the company. Through our succession planning process, we recruit superior employees, develop their

knowledge, skills, and abilities, and prepare them for advancement or promotion into ever more challenging roles. Actively

pursuing succession planning ensures that employees are constantly developed to fill each needed role. As our organization

expands, provides promotional opportunities and increases sales, our succession planning guarantees that we have employees

on hand ready and waiting to fill new roles. We have also appointed number of trainees in various areas as a supportive

measure.

Policy of the safety of records of the entity

Our company has comprehensive records for safety data and information. As per law, all kinds of vouchers, Ledger, sales

invoice and other books and records have been kept for 12 years. For online data back-up we have installed several backup

servers as follows:

Oracle Database Backup:

BSRM has installed 2 Database Server with Linux clustering, so that if the primary database fails then we will switch to the

secondary database.

BSRM is using RMAN (Recovery Manager) to take their backup and this system is taking incremental backup every hour and

this backup files are transferring to two different location every midnight. Also BSRM is taking weekly backup in Tape Drive and

put the drive in a safe vault. 

Disaster Recovery:

BSRM has installed a Failover Server in a different location so that if any disaster occurred then user can switch to that server.
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REGULATORY COMPLIANCE REPORT...

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate governance refers to the structures and processes for the direction and control of companies.
Sound corporate governance is a fundamental part of the culture of the company and ensures long term
success. Corporate governance concerns the relationships among the management, Board of Directors,
controlling shareholders, minority shareholders and other stakeholders. Good corporate governance
contributes to sustainable economic development by enhancing the performance of companies.  The Board
of Directors of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited is firmly committed to upholding principles of sound
corporate governance. The main objective of corporate governance is creation of lasting value for
stakeholders. Transparency in business transaction and disclosure of information to regulatory bodies as part
of its legal obligations constitute sound corporate governance. Good corporate governance also means
conformity to sound ethical principles and a code of conduct in business dealings. 

Board of Directors 

Board of Directors is the representative and trustee of the shareholders of the company. The Board of
directors of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited comprises of five members including Chairman,
Managing Director and one independent director in compliance with the corporate Governance Guidelines
of BSEC.  Board of Directors is performing the responsibilities, among others, setting the company’s strategic
objectives, providing leadership, supervision and safeguarding shareholders’ interest. 

Audit Committee 

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited has an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board of
Directors. This committee is assisting the Board of Directors in ensuring that the financial statements reflect
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the
business. This committee is responsible to the Board of Directors and its duties and responsibilities are
clearly set forth in writing. Audit Committee is reconstituted as per the guidelines of BSEC. 

Audit Committee holds regular meetings on the following major issues: 

• to review the financial statements  and reporting process and monitor the choice of accounting policies
and principles; 

• to review the business risk management; 

• to review the internal audit assessment; 

• to oversight the good corporate practices; 

• to review the adequacy of internal audit function etc.

A separate report of the audit committee is included in this annual report.

Chairman of the Board and Managing Director 

In Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited, Chairman and Managing Director are two separate individuals
selected from the Board of Directors. Both are performing defined responsibilities and focusing on the
strategic value addition of the company. Managing director is performing the role of Chief Executive.

Directors’ report to Shareholders 

Board of Directors is reporting the performance, annual achievements and status of the company’s activities
to the shareholders. They are also conveying the future plan and outlook of the industry and company in their
report. 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT...

Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit

Company has appointed two qualified Chartered Accountants designated as Chief Financial Officer and
Company Secretary. Both are the Fellow Members of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh.
The CFO & Company Secretary regularly advise and assist the Board on financial strategy and compliance
issues of the regulatory bodies. Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary are also attending Board
Meetings as per Corporate Governance notification of the BSEC.  Company’s internal audit department is
also headed by a Head of Internal Audit having professional expertise and experiences in the field of internal
audit. 

Board of Directors clearly defined respective roles, responsibilities and duties of the CFO, Company
Secretary and Head of Internal Audit.

Internal Audit and Control 

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited established an Internal Audit Department consisting of
professional and knowledgeable employees. Internal Audit Department directly reports to the Board of
Directors.

Internal Audit department regularly conducts their audit based on a yearly Internal Audit Plan and checks,
verifies and reviews the compliance of Internal Control Procedure and other regulatory requirements. 

External Auditors 

External Auditors of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited is appointed in every Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by the Shareholders of the company as per Company Act 1994.  Company also conforms to the
requirement of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in appointing external auditors. External
Auditors are not engaged to perform any of the tasks other than external /statutory audit. 

Key Management Committee

There are other sub-committees to the Board of Directors to assist the Board of Directors in making and
formulating company’s strategic objectives and policies namely Management Committee. The committee
members sit regularly for discussing and reviewing the activities of the company.

Certification on the Compliance of Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC

A certificate regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines of the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission issued by M.A. Mallik & Co., Chartered Accountants is included in
this annual report.  
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINE...
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE...

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s notification, Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills
Limited has formed an Audit Committee as a sub-committee of the Board of Directors. The audit committee
comprise of the following members:

1. Mr. Mono Ranjan Dey FCA - Chairman

2. Mr. Aameir Alihussain - Member

3. Mr. Zohair Taherali - Member

4. Mr. Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA - Secretary

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the audit committee has been determined by the Board in accordance with the
BSEC notification. The Committee is responsible to the Board of Directors and reports on its activities
regularly. The Committee assists the Board of Directors in its general oversight of financial reporting, internal
controls and functions relating to internal audit. 

Meetings and attendance

The audit committee was formed on 24th December, 2014. The members of the audit committee met to
review the report of internal audit team and the yearly financial statements of 2014. The attendance of the
members at this meeting is as under:

Activities of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling effectively its oversight responsibilities for the
company’s accounting and financial reporting processes and internal control systems of the company. The
activities of the Committee have been appended below:

� The Audit committee reviews the financial statements to ensure that these reflect true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company for the year ended December 31, 2014.

� The committee examines all relevant issues relating to the financial and other connected affairs of the
Company.

� The committee monitors the financial reporting systems in place to ensure the integrity and the
soundness of the information provided to the Board of Directors, Regulatory Authorities, Management
and other Stakeholders.

� The committee reviews the appropriateness of accounting policies and their adherence to statutory and
regulatory compliance and applicable accounting standards.

� The audit committee Identifies, analyze and monitor the risks faced by the Company and examine the
adequacy, efficiency and effectiveness of internal controls and procedures in place to avoid, mitigate or
transfer such risks.

Name of the members
No. of meetings held whilst  

a committee member Meetings attended 

Mr. Mono Ranjan Dey FCA 1 1

Mr. Aameir Alihussain 1 1

Mr. Zohair Taherali 1 1

Mr. Shekhar Ranjan Kar FCA 1 1
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE...

� The audit committee reviews internal audit / inspection reports and follow-up on their findings and
recommendations.

� The committee reviews the Interim Financial Statements and the Company’s Annual Financial
Statements prepared for disclosure, prior to submission to the Board of Directors.

Reporting of the Committee 

On discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee has ensured the followings:

• Financial statements have been prepared and presented in compliance with all laws, regulations &
standards as applicable.

• Adequate controls and procedures are in place to provide reasonable assurance that the Company’s
assets are safeguarded and that the financial position of the Company is adequately managed.

Observations, findings and suggestions of the committee were communicated to the Board of Directors and
the Board of Directors had taken appropriate measures on the report.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Mono Ranjan Dey FCA 

Chairman of Audit Committee 
April 30, 2015
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STATEMENT OF CEO AND CFO ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS...

The Board of Directors 

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited

We certify that:- 

(i) We have reviewed financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2014 and to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

a) these financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b) these financial statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws; 

(ii) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or, violation of the company’s code of conduct.

Alihussain Akberali FCA

Managing Director
Mohammed Reazul Kabir FCA

Head of F&A and CFO 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BANGLADESH STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS LTD.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BANGLADESH STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS LTD. (“the
Company") and its associates which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014, the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows  for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2014, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report the following:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared
from our examination of those books;

(c) the statement of financial position, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with
by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

(d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

Chittagong, 30 April 2015
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BANGLADESH STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS LTD.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

31.12.2014 31.12.2013*
Notes Taka Taka

Assets
Non-current assets:
Property, plant and equipment 6 6,945,209,048 7,006,114,629
Intangible asset 6.02 33,099,850 -
Capital work-in-progress 7 1,893,774,755 345,062,819
Investment in associates 8.01 3,647,308,567 3,423,586,954
Other investments 8.02 82,887,944 99,527,794
Total non-current assets 12,602,280,164 10,874,292,196
Current assets:
Inventories 9 3,524,601,809 5,889,585,061
Trade receivables 10 429,371,267 404,867,366
Other receivables 11 169,830,517 78,591,566
Due from inter companies 12 1,539,230,711 2,277,089,379
Advances and deposits 13 4,394,083,583 1,597,513,355
Short term investments 8.03 34,711,818 78,011,752
Cash and cash equivalents 14 71,908,952 99,302,648
Total current assets 10,163,738,657 10,424,961,127
Total assets 22,766,018,821 21,299,253,323

Equity and Liabilities
Equity:
Share capital 15 1,558,510,380 1,558,510,380
General reserve 16.01 30,170,818 30,170,818
Revaluation surplus 16.02 4,156,482,199 4,129,104,568
Retained earnings 2,758,242,239 2,553,638,275
12% Convertible coupon bond - equity component 17.05 60,881,523 -
Fair Value reserve 16.03 - 2,439,152
Total equity 8,564,287,158 8,273,863,193
Liabilities:
Non-current liabilities
Long term loan 17.01 4,055,997,965 1,406,182,612
Deferred tax liabilities 18 815,983,238 1,071,987,675
Total non-current liabilities 4,871,981,203 2,478,170,287
Trade payables 19 127,095,638 3,563,424,229
Short term liabilities 20 5,076,699,081 3,631,028,292
Liabilities for expenses 21 410,036,293 216,856,037
Advance against sales 22 159,856,236 101,714,671
Due to inter companies 23 2,384,259,664 2,401,210,345
Long term loan-current portion 17.01 825,947,152 492,699,556
Provision for income tax 24 31,995,903 124,274,416
Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund 25 - 806,385
Other liabilities 26 313,860,493 15,205,912
Total current liabilities 9,329,750,460 10,547,219,843
Total liabilities 14,201,731,663 13,025,390,130
Total equity and liabilities 22,766,018,821 21,299,253,323

*Refer to Note-2.12.

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chittagong, 30 April 2015

_________________
Managing Director

__________________
Director

Rahman Rahman Huq

As per our annexed report of same date. 

Chartered Accountants

______________________

Company Secretary
____________________
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BANGLADESH STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS LTD.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2014 2013*
Notes Taka Taka

Revenue 27 8,049,886,582 8,602,415,008
Cost of sales 28 (7,862,344,633) (8,102,322,738)
Gross profit 187,541,949 500,092,270
Selling and distribution costs 29 (89,871,005) (80,668,737)
Administrative costs 30 (165,382,310) (141,087,182)

(255,253,316) (221,755,919)
(67,711,367) 278,336,351

Other income 31 8,479,824 6,652,224
Operating profit (59,231,543) 284,988,575
Finance costs 32 (504,379,198) (264,396,406)
Finance income 33 9,364,829 23,390,549

(495,014,369) (241,005,857)
Profit before tax and WPPF and Welfare Fund (554,245,912) 43,982,718
Contribution to WPPF and Welfare Fund - (2,199,136)

(554,245,912) 41,783,582
Non-operating income 34 183,667,911 169,063,732
Share of profit of associates (Net of tax) 35 383,612,872 1,089,244,645

567,280,783 1,258,308,377
Profit before tax 13,034,871 1,300,091,959
Income tax expenses/benefits:
Current Tax:

Current year (31,995,903) (124,274,416)
Previous year 11,056,219 (6,612,039)

Deferred tax 123,938,049 (225,386,883)
102,998,365 (356,273,338)

Net profit after tax for the year 116,033,236 943,818,621
Other comprehensive income:

Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss - -

Impairment of revalued property, plant and equipment- net of tax (11,517,017) -
Deferred tax on revaluation surplus of assets 103,108,425 -

91,591,408 -
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Available for sale financial assets- net change in fair value - 1,756,824
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 91,591,408 1,756,824
Total comprehensive income 207,624,644 945,575,445

Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share 36.01 0.74 6.06
Diluted earnings per share 36.02 0.73 6.06
*Refer to Note-2.12.

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chittagong, 30 April 2015
Chartered Accountants

Managing Director
__________________

Director
________________ __________________

Company Secretary

As per our annexed report of same date. 

____________________
Rahman Rahman Huq
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BANGLADESH STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS LTD.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2014 2013
Taka Taka

a. OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Paid against revenue expenditure (8,493,213,563) (8,555,015,718)
Receipts from customers against sales 8,082,494,264 8,787,022,059
Receipt against other income 146,531,941 190,805,958
Payment for Workers' Profit participation fund (806,385) (4,058,024)
Payment of interest-Net (360,915,423) (170,392,847)
Income Tax Paid (176,039,025) (166,350,580)

Net cash provided by/(used in) Operating Activities (801,948,191) 82,010,848

b. INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (226,935,645) (95,680,881)
Acquisition of intangible asset (33,378,000) -
Advance for capital expenditures (2,391,965,016) -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 8,298,128 33,393,389
Short term loan to affiliated companies 737,858,668 (867,616,356)
Investment (422,500,000) (1,397,013,883)
Proceeds from sale of investments in tradable securities and FDRs 65,236,489 157,727,397
Capital Work-in-progress (1,548,711,936) (433,233,750)
Dividend income 159,979,516 101,588,742

Net cash used in Investing Activities (3,652,117,796) (2,500,835,342)

c. FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Receipt/(Re-payment) of long term loan 1,515,052,183 353,715,664
Receipt from issue of 12% convertible bond 1,482,900,000 -
Loan received from /(paid to) affiliated companies and others (16,950,681) 2,031,285,729
Dividend paid - (232,425,197)
Receipts of Short term loan 1,445,670,789 279,985,982

Net cash (used in)/provided by Financing Activities 4,426,672,291 2,432,562,178

Total (a+b+c) (27,393,696) 13,737,684

Opening cash and cash equivalents 99,302,648 85,564,964
Closing cash and cash equivalents 71,908,952 99,302,648

(27,393,696) 13,737,684
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BANGLADESH STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS LTD.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 

1.00 REPORTING ENTITY

1.01 Company Profile

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited is a public company limited by shares is domiciled in
Bangladesh. The address of the company's registered office is Ali Mansion, 1099/1207 Sadarghat
Road, Chittagong, Bangladesh. The Company was formed and incorporated with the Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies and Firms in Bangladesh on December 28, 1960 vide the certificate C/186-No.
1491/92 E.P. of 1960-1961 under Companies Act 1913 (since repealed and substituted by the
Companies Act 1994) as a private company limited by share. The company was converted into a public
limited company on November 03, 2009 under the Companies Act 1994.

1.02 Nature of the business

The main activity of the company is to manufacture M.S. products by setting up rolling and re-rolling
mills. The company had set up its Re-Rolling mill and Steel Melting Workshop (SMW previously known
as Meghna Engineering Works Limited)  at  147/148/149  and 78/79 Baizid Bostami Road, Nasirabad
Industrial Area, Chittagong, Bangladesh respectively  and commenced its commercial production from
1987 after first BMRE.

M.S. billets is manufactured from scraps and sponge iron etc. at Steel Melting Workshop (SMW) and
these billets are re-rolled in the next step at Re-Rolling Mills to manufacture M.S. products. The
company also deals in sale of  M.S. products like angle, channel, I Beam, H Beam and ingot etc.

1.03 BMRE and suspension of production

The company has been going under expansion and modernization (BMRE) of its capacity and process
of Re-rolling unit since June 2014 that is expected to be completed by June 2015. Estimated cost of
BMRE is Tk. 586.37 crore.

Because of BMRE works, production of Re-rolling unit ceased from 28 May 2014 and expected to be
started from July 2015 after the completion of BMRE.

1.04 Description of associates

(i) Legal form of BSRM Steels Ltd.

BSRM Steels Ltd. was incorporated on 20th July, 2002, vide the certificate C-No. 4392 of 2002 as
a private limited company under Companies Act 1994. The company was converted to a public
limited company on 20 December 2006. The company is listed with Dhaka Stock  Exchange and
Chittagong Stock Exchange as a publicly quoted company. Trading of the shares of the company
started in two stock exchanges from 18 January 2009. Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited
directly holds 31.188% of ordinary shares in BSRM Steels Ltd.

Nature of the business

The main purpose of BSRM Steels Ltd. is to manufacture M.S.products by setting up rolling and re-
rolling mills. The company had set up its Rolling mill at  4 Fouzderhat Industrial Estate, Latifpur,
Sitakunda, Chittagong and commenced commercial production from 01 April 2008.

(ii) Legal form of BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd.

BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. (BISCO) was incorporated as a private Limited Company on 13th April,
2005, vide certificate No. CH-5415 of 2005 under the Companies Act, (No-XVIII), 1994. The
Company was converted into a public limited company on March 15, 2011. The Company's
Registered and Corporate Office is situated at Ali Mansion, Sadarghat Road, Chittagong. It is a
subsidiary company of BSRM steels Limited that holds 95% ordinary shares in (BISCO). As a result
Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited indirectly holds 29.629% shares in BISCO and has
significant influence over it.
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Nature of the business

The principal activities of the company are manufacturing M.S. Billets of different qualities and selling
the same to steel rolling mills. The company had set up its automatic steel melting plant at 202-205
Nasirabad Industrial Area, Baizid Bostami Road, Chittagong and commenced commercial production
from 1st June, 2010.

(iii) Legal form of BSRM Steel Mills Ltd.

BSRM Steel Mills Ltd., was incorporated as a private limited company on 16 April 2008 vide
registration # CH-6561(267)/2008 under the Companies Act, 1994 to set up one of the largest
production plant in the steel industries in Bangladesh. The company was converted into public limited
company on 12 November 2013. Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited holds 21.76% of ordinary
shares directly and 6.79% of ordinary shares indirectly in BSRM Steel Mills Ltd.

Nature of the business

The company is engaged in setting up an automatic steel melting plant for making M.S billets of different
quality and sell the same to steel rolling mills. The company has not yet commenced commercial
production.

2.00 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.01 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRSs), applicable sections of Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987. BFRSs comprise the following:

(i) Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs)
(ii) Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)
(iii) Interpretations of BFRSs and BASs.

2.02 Date of authorization

These financial statements have been  authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 April 2015.

2.03 Regulatory compliance

The company is required to comply with amongst others, the following laws and regulations:

(i) The Companies Act 1994
(ii) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969
(iii) The Securities and Exchange Rules 1987
(iv) The Income Tax Ordinance 1984
(v) The Income Tax Rules 1984
(vi) The Value Added Tax Act 1991
(vii) The Value Added Tax Rules 1991
(viii) Bangladesh Labour Act 2006

2.04 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on  going concern basis under the historical cost
convention except for investment in tradable shares and property, plant and equipment which are
measured at fair value.

2.05 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is the company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in BD Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Taka
except when otherwise indicated.
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2.06 Statement of Cash flows

Statement of cash flows has been prepared as per BAS 7: Statement of Cash Flows  using Direct
Method as per the requirement of Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and the Companies Act 1994.

2.07 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with BFRSs requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.  Estimates and assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

2.08 Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2013 for all numeric information in
the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for
understanding of the current year's financial statements.

Figures for the year 2013 have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure
comparability with the current year.

2.09 Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future and hence, the
financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management's assessment
there are no material uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt
upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2.10 Reporting period

These Financial Statements covered the reporting period of one year commencing  from 01 January
2014 to 31 December 2014 which is followed consistently.

2.11 Change in accounting estimates

Company reviewed the useful lives of the property, plant and equipments and made few revisions
which is treated as change in estimates and accounted for prospectively according to BAS- 8.

Previously depreciation was charged for full year in the year of acquisition and no depreciation was
charged in the year of disposal. But, from this year depreciation is charged from the month of acquisition
and at the time of disposal depreciation is charged upto the month of disposal.

Useful lives of assets were also revised and resulted in change in rate of depreciation.

The effect of the changes in estimates resulted in a decrease of depreciation charge by Tk. 18,090,490.

2.12 Restatement of comparative figures

Comparative figures of these financial statements relating to BSRM Steels Ltd. (BSL), an equity
accounted investee have been restated as comparative figures of BSL have been restated to give
effect of the recognition of share of profit/(loss) of investment in associates under equity method
according to BAS 28 in the financial statements of BSL.
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3.00 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the years presented in
these financial statements  by the company except otherwise mentioned.

3.01 Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and re-valued amount less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

3.01.01 Recognition and measurement

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import duty and non-
refundable taxes (after deducting trade discount and rebates) and any cost directly attributable to the
acquisition of the assets. The cost of self constructed/installed assets includes the cost of materials,
direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner and the cost of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing
the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment and is
recognised under other income/expenses in profit or loss.

3.01.02 Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing or upgrading part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part
will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing
of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss.

3.01.03 Depreciation

Depreciation is based on the cost/revalued amount of an asset. Significant parts of individual assets
are assessed and if a component has a useful life that is different from the remainder of that asset, that
component is depreciated separately.

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on diminishing balance method over the estimated useful
lives of each parts of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation is charged on addition commencing
from the month of acquisition upto the month of disposal. The principal annual rates are as follows.

Assets                             Rates (%)

2014 2013

Land and land development Nil Nil
Plant and machineries 7.50% 7.50% - 15%
Motor vehicles 20.00% 20%
Factory building and shed 5.00% 5% - 15%
Boundary wall, drainage System, roads & pavement 10.00% 15%
Furniture and fixtures 20.00% 10%
Office equipment 20.00% 15%
IT Equipment 20.00% 15%

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at the reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate.
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3.01.04 Revaluation of Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment of the company were revalued by M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, in 2008 and 2012 considering the book value of such assets on December 31,
2006 and December 31, 2011 respectively. As per report of revaluation, net revaluation gain stands at
Tk. 1,673,400,176 and Tk. 2,004,256,895 in 2008 and 2012 respectively. These revaluations have
been recognized in the financial statements  at the beginning of the year 2008 and 2012 respectively.

Replacement cost and net realisable value method, as applicable, have been used by the independent
valuer in re-valuation of property, plant and equipment.

Difference of depreciation between revalued carrying amount and depreciation based on carrying
amount as per assets' original cost has been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Retained
Earnings as shown in Statement of Changes in Equity.

3.02 Intangible asset

Intangible assets are initially recognized at cost. After initial recognition, an intangible asset shall be
carried at its cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The only intangible asset of the company is ERP (software) which is amortised every month following
straight line method for 10 (ten) years. The amortisation cost is charged in profit or loss.

Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at the reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate.

3.03 Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress consists of cost incurred for acquisition of new plant and machinery, civil
structure, factory shed for warehouse, directly attributabale costs etc. which were not ready for use till
reporting date. 

3.04 Leases

At inception of an arrangement, the company determines whether the arrangement is or contains a
lease.

At inception or on reassessment of an arrangement that contains a lease, the entity separates
payments and other consideration required by the arrangement into those for the lease and those for
other elements on the basis of their relative fair values.

3.04.01 Finance Lease

Leases in terms of which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition the leased asset is measured at an amount
equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to
that asset. Minimum lease payments made under finance lease are apportioned  between the finance
expense and the reduction of outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

3.04.02 Operating lease

Leases that are not finance lease are considered as operating leases and the leased assets are not
recognised in the company's Statement of Financial Position. Payments made under operating leases
are recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.
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3.04.03 Leasehold land

Factory buildings of the company are situated at Nasirabad Industrial Area, Chittagong on leasehold
lands measuring 7.905 acres. These lands are taken on lease for 99 years on payment of salami and
renewable thereafter. These lands are duly mutated in the name of the company.

These leasehold lands are recognised as assets under property, plant and equipment.  Since significant
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of these assets are transferred to the company, these are
covered under revaluation of assets done in 2008 and 2012. Being rights to use of these lands are of
perpetual nature, no amortization of value of lands are recognised in the financial statements over the
lease period. 

3.05 Inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is calculated
based on the weighted average method and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring these
inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing
location and condition in accordance with BAS-2.

Category Valuation

Finished Goods Finished Goods are valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower.
Raw materials Raw Materials are valued at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is lower.
Store items Based on weighted average method.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses.

3.06 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
given in return. After initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to
uncollectibility of any amount so recognised.

There is no fixed company policy regarding provision for impairment loss on receivables, if any
receivables are not realized within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case to case basis.

3.07 Transactions with inter companies

These represent balance amounts due to /from sister concerns which are derived from short term loan,
sale/purchase of goods from time to time. Sales and purchase of goods are made on arm's length
basis and interest on balances are charged at 12% per annum. These balances are unsecured but
considered good and realisable.

3.08 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and equipment,
inventory or expenses.

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at cost less
charges to profit or loss.

3.09 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short term
fixed deposits with banks.
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3.10 Impairment

Financial assets

Financial assets are impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after initial
recognition of the assets and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash
flows of that assets that can be estimated reliably.

Financial assets not classified as at fair value through profit or loss , including an interest in an equity
accounted investee, are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes :

- default or delinquency by a debtor

- restructuring of an amount due to the company on terms that the company would not consider
otherwise

- indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy

- adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers

- the disappearance of an active market for a security, or

- observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in expected cash flows from a group
of financial assets

For an investment in an equity security, objective evidence of impairment includes a significant or
prolonged decline in its fair value below its cost.

Financial Assets measured at Amortized cost

The company considers evidence of impairment for these assets at both an individual asset and a
collective level. All individually significant assets are individually assessed for impairment. Collective
assessment is carried out by grouping together assets with similar risks characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the company uses historical information on the timing of recoveries
and the amount of loss incurred, and makes any adjustment if current economic and credit conditions
are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than suggested by historical trends.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the assets' original effective interest rate. Losses
are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the company considers
that there is no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the
amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss.

Available for sale financial assets

Impairment losses on available for sale financial assets are recognized by reclassifying the losses
accumulated in the fair value reserve to profit or loss. The amount reclassified is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognized in profit or loss. If the fair value of an impaired available for
sale debt security subsequently increases and the increase can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, then the impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss; otherwise, it is reversed through other comprehensive income.
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Equity accounted investees

An impairment loss in respect of an equity accounted investee is measured by comparing the
recoverable amount of the investment with its carrying amount. An impairment loss, is recognized in
profit and loss, and is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

Non financial assets

The carrying amounts of the company's property, plant and equipments are reviewed at each reporting
date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the
property, plant and equipment's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if
the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses, if any, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss, other comprehensive income and equity
as applicable. 

3.11 Employee benefit schemes

3.11.01 Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized
for the amount expected to be paid if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

3.11.02 Defined contribution plan (Recognized provident fund)

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the company pays fixed
contributions into a separate fund and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amount.
The company maintains the Recognized Provident Fund for all permanent employees at which both
the company and employees contribute @ 10% of basic salary. The Employees’ Provident Fund was
obtained recognition from Income Tax Authority on August 05, 1975 which was effective from
September 30, 1973 and is considered as defined contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria
specified for this purpose in BAS-19.

Obligation for contribution to defined contribution plan is recognized as provident fund (PF) contribution
expenses in profit or loss in the period during which services are rendered by employees. Advance
against PF is recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments
is available.

Appropriate provision is made for Workers' Profit Participation Fund and Workers' Welfare Fund, if
applicable,  as per provisions of law. Currently the rate of provision is 5% on net profit before tax and
WPPF and Welfare fund. 

3.12 Provisions and contingencies

3.12.01 A provision is recognized in the financial statements if, as a result of a past event, the company has
a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation.

3.12.02 Contingencies arising from claim, lawsuit, etc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has
been incurred and the amount can reasonably be measured.

3.13 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic Earnings:
This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there is no preference
dividend, non-controlling interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been
considered fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders (refer to Note-36.01 to the Financial
Statements).
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Diluted Earnings:
Dilutive EPS is calculated taking dilutive shares into account. Effect of dilution is shown in Note-36.02.

3.14 Finance income and expenses

Interest income on FDR and STD Account has been recognized on cash basis.

Interest income/expenses on amount due to/due from inter companies has been recognized
periodically.

3.15 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency (BDT) at exchange rates
at the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
reporting date are re-translated into Bangladesh Taka at the exchange rates ruling at the reporting
date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, stated at historical cost,
are translated into Bangladesh Taka at the exchange rate ruling at the date of transaction. Foreign
exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in profit or loss.

3.16 Income tax expenses

Tax expenses comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit
and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current tax:

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the period,
using rates enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years. Current tax also includes any tax arising from dividends.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized in compliance with BAS 12: Income taxes, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be
applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes
levied by the authority on the same taxable entity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax on temporary differences between carrying amounts of investments in associates and
tax bases has been recognised following the tax rates applicable for profit on disposal of investments
as well as distributions from associates.

Deferred tax on revaluation surplus of lands has not been recognized in the financial statements on the
ground that income tax payable at source on capital gain during registration of sale of land are generally
borne by the buyer. Hence, possibility of having any income tax implications on land is very remote. 

3.17 Revenue

Revenue from sale of goods is measured  at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and rebates, if any. Revenue is recognized when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the
consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably,
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there is no continuing management involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

The timing of the transfer of risk and rewards depends on the individual terms of the sales agreement.

3.18 Management fees

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Ltd., the reporting entity, entered into a management sharing
agreement with     BSRM Steels Ltd., an investee company, on October 15, 2005 for allowing BSRM
Steels Ltd. to use its goodwill. According to the terms of the agreement, Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling
Mills Ltd. is entitled to receive Tk. 300 per MT of monthly  production as management fee on monthly
basis provided that BSRM Steels Ltd. has net profit in its monthly financial statements.

3.19 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying assets are recognized in profit or loss using effective interest method. Borrowing cost incurred
against loan for BMRE project and interest on 12% Convertible coupon bond have been capitalized
under effective interest rate method.

3.20 Interest on balance of inter companies

Interest on balances due to /due from inter companies has been recognized in the financial statements
periodically. Interest @ 12% (in 2013: 15.5%) per annum is charged to these short term loan balances.

3.21 Investments in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Company has significant influence and which is neither a
subsidiary nor a joint venture. The Company’s investment in associates is accounted for in the Financial
Statements using the Equity Method in accordance with BAS 28: ‘Accounting for investment in
associates’. Such investments are classified as non-current assets in the statement of financial position
and the share of profit/loss of such investment is classified under as share of profit form associate in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive incom.

The excess of company's share of net assets' value of associates over cost of investments has been
recognized in profit or loss as share of associate's profit or loss during the year following the provisions
of BAS-28.

Unrealized gains and losses arising from transactions with associate are eliminated against the
investment to the extent of the company's interest in investee.

3.22 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

3.22.01 Financial assets

The Company initially recognizes loans and receivables on the date that they are originated. All other
financial assets are recognized initially  on the date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a
transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are
transferred.

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, held to maturity, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets.
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At fair value through profit or loss 

A financial asset is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held for trading
or is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial assets are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss  if the company manages such investment and makes purchase or sale decisions based
on their fair value in accordance with the company's documented risk management or investment
strategy. Attributable transactions costs are recognized in profit and loss as incurred. Financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value and changes therein which take into
account and dividend income are recognized in profit or loss. 

Investment in equity securities and debt securities are classified under at fair value through profit or
loss.

Held to maturity

These assets are initially recognized at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost.
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized
cost.

Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, loans and trade and other receivables.

(a) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank which are available for use by the
company without any restriction.

(b) Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables represent the amounts due from customers for delivering goods or
rendering services. Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair
value of the consideration given in return. After initial recognition these are carried at amortized
cost less impairment losses due to uncollectibility of any amount so recognised.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available
for sale and are not classified in any other categories of financial assets. Generally available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value and changes therein other than impairment losses are
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value reserve in equity. Financial
assets which are not traded in the market have been valued at cost unless any indication of impairment
in value of such financial assets exist. Cumulative gain/losses recognized in the other comprehensive
income are reclassified from equity to profit or loss upon derecognition or reclassification.

3.22.02 Financial liabilities

The company initially recognises financial liabilities on the date that are originated.

The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expired.

The company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category.
Such financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less directly attributable transaction cost.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

Other financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts and  trade and other payables.
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(a) Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables represent the amounts due to customers for receiving goods or services.
Trade and other payables are initially recognised at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
received. After initial recognition these are carried at amortised cost.

(b) 12% Convertible coupon bond
These are initially recognised at cost which is the fair value. After initial recognition these are carried
at amortised cost. The equity component of the Convertible Bond is recognized as per BAS 32.

(c) Other liabilities
Other liabilities represents the amounts due to various parties for receiving services. These are
initially recognised at cost which is the fair value. After initial recognition these are carried at
amortised cost.

3.22.03 Equity Instruments

Share capital (ordinary shares)
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

4.00 MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUES

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as
possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs
used in the valuation techniques as follows. 

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorized in different
levels of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Property, plan and equipment

The fair value of items of property, plant and equipments has been determined based on the
depreciated replacement cost method and net realizable value method as applicable.

Equity and debt securities

Fair values of tradable equity and debt securities are determined by reference to their quoted closing
price in active market at the reporting date which are categorized under 'Level 1' of the fair value
hierarchy. 

5.00 New Standards and interpretations not yet adopted

New standards or interpretations that have been adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) and effective from 01 January 2014 have duly been adopted by the company.



82

6.
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 p
la

nt
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t(P
PE

) f
or

 2
01

4
 A

t r
ev

al
ue

d 
m

od
el

:

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 

1 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
Ad

di
tio

n
Di

sp
os

al
/ 

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t

Cl
os

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

on
 3

1 
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
14

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 1

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

4
Ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r
Im

pa
irm

en
t 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t f

or
 

di
sp

os
al

Cl
os

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

on
 3

1 
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
14

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
3,

77
3,

22
7,

09
2

47
,0

06
,4

60
-

3,
82

0,
23

3,
55

2
-

-
-

-
-

3,
82

0,
23

3,
55

2
Pl

an
t a

nd
 m

ac
hi

ne
rie

s
2,

87
3,

95
8,

83
2

16
3,

48
3,

79
2

-
3,

03
7,

44
2,

62
4

40
4,

87
3,

41
0

18
3,

37
0,

42
1

39
,6

18
,4

42
-

62
7,

86
2,

27
3

2,
40

9,
58

0,
35

1
M

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s
45

,9
21

,3
93

4,
98

1,
11

6
(1

,7
94

,2
98

)
49

,1
08

,2
11

15
,1

75
,2

57
6,

06
2,

36
8

-
(6

34
,7

79
)

20
,6

02
,8

46
28

,5
05

,3
65

Fa
ct

or
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

sh
ed

66
9,

78
8,

42
2

-
(1

2,
47

0,
69

8)
65

7,
31

7,
72

4
67

,4
67

,0
16

31
,0

57
,8

62
-

(2
,1

70
,7

97
)

96
,3

54
,0

81
56

0,
96

3,
64

3
Bo

un
da

ry
 w

al
l, 

dr
ai

na
ge

 S
ys

te
m

, 
ro

ad
s 

& 
pa

ve
m

en
t

11
8,

70
2,

87
5

-
-

11
8,

70
2,

87
5

24
,6

47
,5

64
8,

24
0,

79
9

-
-

32
,8

88
,3

63
85

,8
14

,5
12

Fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 fi
xt

ur
es

15
,9

61
,6

42
4,

59
6,

14
3

-
20

,5
57

,7
85

2,
47

0,
80

1
3,

31
9,

49
4

-
-

5,
79

0,
29

5
14

,7
67

,4
90

O
ffi

ce
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
18

,8
24

,2
75

5,
51

2,
47

7
-

24
,3

36
,7

52
5,

39
0,

93
7

2,
88

1,
81

3
-

-
8,

27
2,

75
0

16
,0

64
,0

02
IT

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

13
,5

12
,3

17
1,

35
5,

65
8

-
14

,8
67

,9
75

3,
77

7,
23

5
1,

81
0,

60
6

-
-

5,
58

7,
84

1
9,

28
0,

13
3

7,
52

9,
89

6,
84

8
22

6,
93

5,
64

5
(1

4,
26

4,
99

6)
7,

74
2,

56
7,

49
8

52
3,

80
2,

22
0

23
6,

74
3,

36
3

(2
,8

05
,5

76
)

79
7,

35
8,

44
9

6,
94

5,
20

9,
04

8

At
 c

os
t m

od
el

Th
e 

ca
rry

in
g 

am
ou

nt
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 h
ad

 th
e 

as
se

ts
 b

ee
n 

ca
rri

ed
 u

nd
er

 c
os

t m
od

el
 a

s 
un

de
r:

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 

1 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
Ad

di
tio

n
Di

sp
os

al
/ 

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t

Cl
os

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

on
 3

1 
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
14

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 1

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

4
Ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r
Im

pa
irm

en
t 

fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t f

or
 

di
sp

os
al

Cl
os

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

on
 3

1 
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
14

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
1,

79
0,

61
0,

06
0

47
,0

06
,4

60
1,

83
7,

61
6,

52
0

-
-

-
-

-
1,

83
7,

61
6,

52
0

Pl
an

t a
nd

 m
ac

hi
ne

rie
s

2,
90

9,
13

5,
76

6
16

3,
48

3,
79

2
-

3,
07

2,
61

9,
55

8
1,

33
8,

28
0,

89
5

10
7,

16
9,

90
6

23
,7

32
,9

01
-

1,
46

9,
18

3,
70

2
1,

60
3,

43
5,

85
6

M
ot

or
 v

eh
ic

le
s

70
,2

73
,5

89
4,

98
1,

11
6

(1
,2

84
,3

08
)

73
,9

70
,3

97
44

,3
03

,1
34

5,
19

0,
89

7
-

(4
51

,1
83

)
49

,0
42

,8
48

24
,9

27
,5

49
Fa

ct
or

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
sh

ed
79

5,
07

3,
49

4
-

(8
,0

46
,4

56
)

78
7,

02
7,

03
8

31
7,

74
9,

16
1

24
,0

28
,3

20
-

(1
,5

39
,7

89
)

34
0,

23
7,

69
2

44
6,

78
9,

34
6

Bo
un

da
ry

 w
al

l, 
dr

ai
na

ge
 S

ys
te

m
, 

ro
ad

s 
& 

pa
ve

m
en

t
11

8,
70

2,
87

5
-

-
11

8,
70

2,
87

5
24

,6
47

,5
64

8,
24

0,
79

9
-

-
32

,8
88

,3
63

85
,8

14
,5

12

Fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 fi
xt

ur
es

30
,1

82
,2

96
4,

59
6,

14
3

-
34

,7
78

,4
39

19
,2

33
,1

17
3,

19
8,

60
9

-
-

22
,4

31
,7

26
12

,3
46

,7
13

O
ffi

ce
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
35

,3
17

,5
99

5,
51

2,
47

7
-

40
,8

30
,0

76
22

,4
23

,5
63

2,
65

3,
12

6
-

-
25

,0
76

,6
89

15
,7

53
,3

87
IT

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

13
,5

12
,3

17
1,

35
5,

65
8

-
14

,8
67

,9
75

3,
77

7,
23

5
1,

81
0,

60
6

-
-

5,
58

7,
84

1
9,

28
0,

13
3

5,
76

2,
80

7,
99

6
22

6,
93

5,
64

5
(9

,3
30

,7
64

)
5,

98
0,

41
2,

87
7

1,
77

0,
41

4,
66

9
15

2,
29

2,
26

3
(1

,9
90

,9
72

)
1,

94
4,

44
8,

86
1

4,
03

5,
96

4,
01

6

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

:
31

.1
2.

20
14

31
.1

2.
20

13
Ta

ka
Ta

ka
C

os
t o

f s
al

es
 ( 

N
ot

e-
 2

8.
01

)
22

7,
44

7,
58

2
26

8,
03

3,
05

3
Se

llin
g 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

io
n 

co
st

s 
(N

ot
e-

 2
9.

00
)

92
8,

78
1

1,
02

1,
65

9
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

co
st

s 
( N

ot
e-

 3
0.

00
)

8,
36

7,
00

0
10

,0
83

,4
73

23
6,

74
3,

36
3

27
9,

13
8,

18
5

As
se

ts
' c

at
eg

or
y

Re
va

lu
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pa

irm
en

t
Ca

rr
yi

ng
 a

m
ou

nt
 a

s 
on

 3
1 

De
ce

m
be

r 
20

14

As
se

ts
' c

at
eg

or
y

Co
st

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

im
pa

irm
en

t
Ca

rr
yi

ng
 a

m
ou

nt
 a

s 
on

 3
1 

De
ce

m
be

r 
20

14



83

6.
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 p
la

nt
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t(P
PE

) f
or

 2
01

3 
(C

on
tin

ue
d)

 A
t r

ev
al

ue
d 

m
od

el
:

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 
as

 o
n 

1 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

13
Ad

di
tio

n
Di

sp
os

al
/ 

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t

Cl
os

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

on
 3

1 
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
13

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 1

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

3
Ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t f
or

 
di

sp
os

al
Cl

os
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e 
as

 o
n 

31
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
3

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
3,

77
0,

74
7,

74
5

2,
47

9,
34

7
-

3,
77

3,
22

7,
09

2
-

-
-

-
3,

77
3,

22
7,

09
2

Pl
an

t a
nd

 m
ac

hi
ne

rie
s

2,
66

9,
71

0,
26

3
23

1,
65

2,
28

1
(2

7,
40

3,
71

2)
2,

87
3,

95
8,

83
2

20
2,

21
0,

79
2

20
4,

71
7,

89
6

(2
,0

55
,2

78
)

40
4,

87
3,

41
0

2,
46

9,
08

5,
42

2
M

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s
42

,7
76

,2
18

8,
51

3,
79

2
(5

,3
68

,6
17

)
45

,9
21

,3
93

8,
55

5,
24

4
7,

68
6,

53
5

(1
,0

66
,5

22
)

15
,1

75
,2

57
30

,7
46

,1
36

Fa
ct

or
y 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

sh
ed

32
5,

33
2,

30
8

34
4,

45
6,

11
4

-
66

9,
78

8,
42

2
19

,9
86

,5
27

47
,4

80
,4

89
-

67
,4

67
,0

16
60

2,
32

1,
40

6
Bo

un
da

ry
 w

al
l, 

dr
ai

na
ge

 
Sy

st
em

, r
oa

ds
 &

 p
av

em
en

t
11

5,
31

5,
86

3
3,

38
7,

01
2

-
11

8,
70

2,
87

5
9,

96
9,

74
7

14
,6

77
,8

16
-

24
,6

47
,5

63
94

,0
55

,3
12

Fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 fi
xt

ur
es

12
,5

56
,1

24
3,

42
5,

51
8

-
15

,9
81

,6
42

72
4,

04
8

1,
74

6,
75

3
-

2,
47

0,
80

1
13

,5
10

,8
41

O
ffi

ce
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
16

,8
19

,4
22

2,
00

4,
85

3
-

18
,8

24
,2

75
4,

26
4,

70
4

1,
12

6,
23

3
-

5,
39

0,
93

7
13

,4
33

,3
38

IT
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
11

,6
80

,2
15

1,
83

2,
10

2
-

13
,5

12
,3

17
2,

07
4,

77
2

1,
70

2,
46

3
-

3,
77

7,
23

5
9,

73
5,

08
2

6,
96

4,
93

8,
15

8
59

7,
75

1,
01

9
(3

2,
77

2,
32

9)
7,

52
9,

91
6,

84
8

24
7,

78
5,

83
4

27
9,

13
8,

18
5

(3
,1

21
,8

00
)

52
3,

80
2,

21
9

7,
00

6,
11

4,
62

9

At
 c

os
t m

od
el

Th
e 

ca
rry

in
g 

am
ou

nt
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 h
ad

 th
e 

as
se

ts
 b

ee
n 

ca
rri

ed
 u

nd
er

 c
os

t m
od

el
 a

s 
un

de
r:

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 
as

 o
n 

1 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

13
Ad

di
tio

n
Di

sp
os

al
/ 

Ad
ju

st
m

en
t

Cl
os

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e 

as
 

on
 3

1 
De

ce
m

be
r 

20
13

O
pe

ni
ng

 b
al

an
ce

 a
s 

on
 1

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

3
Ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r
Ad

ju
st

m
en

t f
or

 
di

sp
os

al
Cl

os
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e 
as

 o
n 

31
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
3

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

Tk
.

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
1,

78
8,

13
0,

71
3

2,
47

9,
34

7
-

1,
79

0,
61

0,
06

0
-

-
-

-
1,

79
0,

61
0,

06
0

Pl
an

t a
nd

 m
ac

hi
ne

rie
s

2,
69

2,
88

3,
05

2
23

1,
65

2,
28

1
(1

5,
39

9,
56

7)
2,

90
9,

13
5,

76
6

1,
20

8,
34

9,
74

8
13

1,
08

6,
11

4
(1

,1
54

,9
67

)
1,

33
8,

28
0,

89
5

1,
57

0,
85

4,
87

1
M

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s
64

,2
85

,4
29

8,
51

3,
79

2
(2

,5
25

,6
32

)
70

,2
73

,5
89

38
,2

73
,8

59
6,

51
5,

59
8

(4
86

,3
23

)
44

,3
03

,1
34

25
,9

70
,4

55
Fa

ct
or

y 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
sh

ed
45

0,
61

7,
38

0
34

4,
45

6,
11

4
-

79
5,

07
3,

49
4

27
7,

77
5,

12
2

39
,9

74
,0

39
-

31
7,

74
9,

16
1

47
7,

32
4,

33
3

Bo
un

da
ry

 w
al

l, 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

Sy
st

em
, r

oa
ds

 &
 p

av
em

en
t

11
5,

31
5,

86
3

3,
38

7,
01

2
-

11
8,

70
2,

87
5

9,
96

9,
74

7
14

,6
77

,8
16

-
24

,6
47

,5
63

94
,0

55
,3

12

Fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 fi
xt

ur
es

26
,7

76
,7

78
3,

42
5,

51
8

-
30

,2
02

,2
96

17
,9

56
,2

14
1,

27
6,

90
3

-
19

,2
33

,1
17

10
,9

69
,1

79
O

ffi
ce

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

33
,3

12
,7

46
2,

00
4,

85
3

-
35

,3
17

,5
99

21
,3

92
,5

70
1,

03
0,

99
3

-
22

,4
23

,5
63

12
,8

94
,0

36
IT

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

11
,6

80
,2

15
1,

83
2,

10
2

-
13

,5
12

,3
17

2,
07

4,
77

2
1,

70
2,

46
3

-
3,

77
7,

23
5

9,
73

5,
08

2
5,

18
3,

00
2,

17
6

59
7,

75
1,

01
9

(1
7,

92
5,

19
9)

5,
76

2,
82

7,
99

6
1,

57
5,

79
2,

03
2

19
6,

26
3,

92
6

(1
,6

41
,2

90
)

1,
77

0,
41

4,
66

8
3,

99
2,

41
3,

32
8

6.
01

C
ar

ry
in

g 
am

ou
nt

 o
f l

an
d 

an
d 

la
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t u
nd

er
 re

va
lu

ed
 m

od
el

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
up

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

31
.1

2.
20

14
31

.1
2.

20
13

Tk
.

Tk
.

Le
as

eh
ol

d 
la

nd
1,

83
2,

24
2,

50
0

1,
83

2,
24

2,
50

0
Fr

ee
ho

ld
 la

nd
1,

98
7,

99
1,

05
2

1,
94

0,
98

4,
59

2
3,

82
0,

23
3,

55
2

3,
77

3,
22

7,
09

2

As
se

ts
' c

at
eg

or
y

Re
va

lu
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

Ca
rr

yi
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

 
as

 o
n 

31
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

As
se

ts
' c

at
eg

or
y

Co
st

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

Ca
rr

yi
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

 
as

 o
n 

31
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13



84

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka

6.02 Intangible asset

Computer Software (Oracle ERP) :

Cost:
Opening balance - -
Addition during the year 33,378,000 -
Closing balance 33,378,000 -

Amortisation:
Opening balance - -
Charged during the year @ 10% 278,150 -
Closing balance 278,150 -
Carrying amount 33,099,850 -

7.00 Capital work-in-progress
Factory building and shed 1,552,521,146 285,976,700
Plant and machineries 332,834,300 58,969,638
Boundary wall, drainage System, roads & pavement 7,285,309 116,481
Office equipment 1,134,000 -

1,893,774,755 345,062,819

8.00 Investment
Investment in associates (Note-8.01) 3,647,308,567 3,423,586,954
Other investments (Note-8.02) 82,887,944 99,527,794
Short term investments (Note-8.03) 34,711,818 78,011,752

3,764,908,329 3,601,126,500

8.01 Investment in associates
BSRM Steels Ltd. (BSL) 2,702,007,439 2,475,086,224
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. (BSML) 945,301,128 948,500,730

3,647,308,567 3,423,586,954

Re-stated
Movement of investment in associates BSL BSML BSL BSML

Taka Taka Taka Taka
Opening balance 2,475,086,224 948,500,730 1,984,714,569 13,500,000

Addition during the year:
Investment in associate - - - 437,646,000

386,492,041 (3,199,602) 590,056,141 (1,543,996)

- - - 498,898,726

386,492,041 (3,199,602) 590,056,141 935,000,730
2,861,578,265 945,301,128 2,574,770,710 948,500,730

Adjusted/ disposal during the year:
Cash dividend received (159,891,260) - (101,518,260) -

(159,891,260) - (101,518,260) -

320,433 - 1,833,774 -
Closing balance 2,702,007,439 945,301,128 2,475,086,224 948,500,730

20132014

Share of profit/(loss) of equity accounted 
investee (associates)
Excess of proportionate net assets' value of  
associates over acquisition cost

Unrealized profit (net) in inventory (Note-3.21)

These represent cost incurred for construction of building and factory shed at existing
factory premises at Nasirabad Industrial Area, Chittagong.
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Movement of shareholding in associate

BSL BSML BSL BSML

Opening balance 106,594,173 45,114,600 101,518,260 1,350,000
No. of shares acquired - - - 43,764,600
No. of bonus share received - - 5,075,913 -
Closing balance 106,594,173 45,114,600 106,594,173 45,114,600

Total number of shares in associates 341,775,000 207,300,000 341,775,000 207,300,000

31.188% 21.763% 31.188% 21.763%

Summary of financial information of equity accounted investee:

31.12.2014 31.12.2013 31.12.2014 31.12.2013

Ownership 31.19% 31.19% 21.76% 21.76%

Tk. Tk. Tk. Tk.
Current assets          21,863,360,607          18,065,893,308           1,081,040,949             907,272,669 
Non-current assets          10,518,105,986          10,615,513,594         13,734,734,773          5,194,648,732 
Total assets          32,381,466,593          28,155,426,318         14,815,775,722          6,101,921,401 

Current liabilities          22,055,775,460          19,133,580,071           1,423,352,712             834,288,912 
Non-current liabilities            1,556,837,261            1,520,165,489           7,168,138,581                              -   
Total liabilities          23,612,612,721          20,625,119,705           8,591,491,293             834,288,912 

Revenue          38,571,105,303          36,294,868,280                               -                                -   
Other income               177,418,627               648,788,097                     120,000                      90,000 
Expenses        (37,500,965,063)        (35,044,712,529)               (14,822,060)                (9,861,817)
Profit for the year            1,247,558,867            1,898,943,848               (14,702,060)                (9,771,817)

           1,239,217,057            1,891,908,646               (14,702,060)                (9,771,817)

           1,239,217,057            1,891,908,646               (14,702,060)                (9,771,817)

8.02 Other investments
Investment in non-tradable shares at cost (Note - 8.02.01) 1,000,300 1,000,300
Investments in Fixed Deposit Receipts (Note - 8.02.02) 81,887,644 98,527,494

82,887,944 99,527,794

8.02.01 Investment in non-tradable shares  at cost
Islamic Steamship Co. Ltd. 300 300
STS Holdings Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000

1,000,300 1,000,300

 Name of the investee: 
 Reporting date: 31 December 2014

BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. (BSML)

Percentage of holding of shares of associates 
by BSRM Ltd.

BSRM Steels Ltd. (BSL)

No. of shares
2014 2013

Out of 106,594,173 nos. ordinary shares of BSL, 6,000,000 nos., 3,823,000 nos., 500,000 nos., 388,890 nos., 800,000 nos., 2,200,000
nos. and 27,500,000 nos. of ordinary shares are pledged against bridge finance and term loans from United Commercial Bank Ltd., IDLC
Finance Ltd., IPDC Ltd., United Leasing Company Ltd., National Housing Finance and Investments Ltd., International Leasing and
Financial Services Ltd. and Eastern Bank Ltd. respectively.      

Profit attributable to the owners of the 
company

The market price of the Ordinary shares of BSRM Steels Limited (BSL) was Tk. 87.70 per share on 31 December 2014. Fair value of 
investments in BSL has been estimated at Tk. 9,348,308,972.

31 December 2014

Total Comprehensive income attributable to 
owners of the company

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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8.02.02 Investments in Fixed Deposit Receipts

BASIC Bank Ltd. 1 year 10.50% 14,620,752 13,146,744
1 year 7.00% 44,707,892 -

Investment 1 year 14.50% 22,559,000 20,000,000

BD Finance Ltd. 5 years 15.00% - 15,000,000
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 2 years 11.25% - 683,673

2 years 12.50% - 27,873,090
5 years 12.50% - 417,484
1 year 12.50% - 79,556

The City Bank Ltd. 1 year 11.00% - 1,326,947

Investment 1 year 13.50% - 20,000,000

               81,887,644               98,527,494 

8.03 Short term investments
Investment in Tradable securities  at fair value (Note - 8.03.01) 6,002,579 15,711,449
Investments in Fixed Deposit Receipts (Note - 8.03.03) 28,709,239 62,300,303

34,711,818 78,011,752

International Leasing and 
Financial Services Ltd.

Investment
Investment

Purpose

Mercantile Bank Ltd.
 Security

IPDC of Bangladesh Ltd.

 Name of banks 

Investment

Standard Chartered Bank 

Period

L/C Margin

Security 

Rate of interest

Investment

Fareast Finance & 
Investment Ltd.

Investment

8.03.01 Investment in Tradable securities at fair value

ACI Zero Coupon Bond 5,534,884 10,785,320
Lafarge Surma Cement Ltd. - 2,604,290
ACI  Ltd. 5,070 1,691,676
Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd. 72,450 78,120
Pragati Life Insurance Ltd. 132,258 216,219
Progressive Life Insurance Ltd. 257,917 335,824

6,002,579 15,711,449

 8.03.02 Fair value of tradable securities

Cost
 Equivalent opening 

fair value  
 Closing fair value  

Increase/ 
(Decrease) in Fair 

value 
Tk. Tk. Tk. Tk.

ACI Zero Coupon Bond 4,443,159 5,392,660 5,534,884 142,224
ACI  Ltd. 6,261 6,261 5,070 (1,191)
Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd. 179,537 73,600 72,450 (1,150)
Pragati Life Insurance Ltd. 319,606 141,120 132,258 (8,862)
Progressive Life Insurance Ltd. 497,476 245,920 257,917 11,997

5,446,039 5,859,561 6,002,579 143,018

 8.03.03 Investments in Fixed Deposit Receipts
31.12.2014 31.12.2013

Taka Taka
Pubali Bank Ltd. 6 months 9.00% 8,065,177 1,640,508

6 months 10.50% 18,244,062 -

Habib Bank Ltd. 6 months 8.50% 2,400,000 -
AB Bank Ltd. 6 months 9.00% - 3,838,786
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. 6 months 13.00% - 13,987,100

6 months 10.00% - 42,833,909

               28,709,239               62,300,303 

L/C Margin

Standard Chartered Bank
L/C Margin

Period

Management has changed its objectives for investments in tradable securities. As part of its revised objectives, some of these securities
have already been sold out. Hence investments in tradable securities has been reclassified as held for trading and fair value reserve
against these tradable securities has been reclassified to Profit or Loss.

Bangladesh Finance and 
Investment Co. Ltd.

Investment

 Name of banks 

Investment
L/C Margin
L/C Margin

Rate of interestPurpose

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka



87

9.00 Inventories

Raw Materials-Billets 41,029,530 1,106,847,703
Raw Materials-Scraps 969,571,762 1,004,970,368
Finished Goods-Own production 1,132,905,907 2,690,985,208
Finished Goods-Imported 274,049,972 163,028,546
Finished Goods- Locally purchased - 11,452,427
Mechanical stores 262,798,261 384,736,720
M.S. Roll 246,840,190 220,815,292
Electrical stores 268,202,265 135,962,464
General stores 31,950,347 35,825,377
Fuel and Lubricants 5,559,845 3,477,651
Consumable stores 291,693,730 131,483,305

3,524,601,809 5,889,585,061

9.01 Quantitative movement of raw materials and finished goods M.Ton M.Ton
Raw Materials

Opening balance 53,203 47,022
Add: Purchased/imported during the year 103,682 137,424
        Produced by SMW 82,350 119,289

186,032 256,713
Available for consumption 239,235 303,735
Less: Consumed /Sold/returned during the year 204,174 250,532
Closing balance 35,061 53,203

Finished Goods

Opening balance                       50,000                      27,586 
Add: Produced during the year                       42,117                    106,810 
        Imported/ Purchased from sister concern                         8,253                      42,318 

                    100,370                    176,714 
Less: Sold during the year                       71,074                      81,280 
          Sale of finished goods procured from outside                         5,744                      45,434 

                      76,818                    126,714 
Closing balance                       23,552                      50,000 

10.00 Trade Receivables
From sale of M.S. product 430,401,249 404,442,274
From sale of scrap and billet - 425,092

430,401,249 404,867,366
Provision for doubtful debt (1,029,982) -
Net trade receivables 429,371,267 404,867,366

10.01 Party-wise breakup of  Trade receivables
Inter companies:
BSRM Steels Ltd.                     117,659                              -   
BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd.                         9,000                              -   
BSRM Logistics Ltd.                  1,813,191                              -   
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd.                31,606,740                              -   
Karnapuli Engineering Works Ltd.                               -                          6,102 

Other customers              396,854,659             404,861,264 
             430,401,249             404,867,366 

The management believes that above receivables are good and fully realisable. Hence,
no provision has been made at this stage.

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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Ageing of Trade receivables

Due for 3 months              275,336,499             271,198,571 
Due for  3 to 6 months                59,388,309               74,582,872 
Due for  above 6 months                95,676,441               59,085,923 

             430,401,249             404,867,366 

Trade receivables- Classification by security and related party:
424,822,323 399,288,440

5,578,926 5,578,926

iii) Debts considered doubtful or bad - -

33,546,590 6,102

v) Debts due by companies under the same management 33,546,590 6,102

- -

11.00 Other receivables
Interest receivable 119,637,204 78,496,566
Management fee receivable from BSL 50,193,313 -
Rent receivable - 95,000

             169,830,517               78,591,566 

12.00 Due from inter companies
H Akberali & Co. Ltd. 987,106,308 1,441,905,988
BSRM Real Estates Ltd. 200,000 200,000
BSRM Recycling Industries Ltd. 21,101,264 88,004,189
BSRM Logistics Ltd. 105,828,837 182,472,398
BSRM Ispat Ltd. 302,700,375 291,700,375
BSRM Wires Ltd. 122,293,927 -
Chittagong Power Company Ltd. - 20,295,654
East Bengal Trading & Industries Corp. Ltd. - 100,000
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. - 252,410,775

1,539,230,711 2,277,089,379

These represent short term loans given to these sister companies as and when required to meet funding requirement. 

ii) Debts considered good for which the company holds no security other than the debtors' 
personal security

iv) Debts due by directors or other officers of the company or debts due by firms or private 
companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member

All transactions were done through account payee cheque. No amount is receivable from Directors at the reporting date.

i) Debts considered good and in respect of which the company is fully secured

vi) Maximum amount due by directors or other officers of the company at any time during the year 

13.00 Advances and deposits
Advances ( Note - 13.01) 4,365,107,612 1,575,465,864
Deposits ( Note - 13.02) 28,975,971 22,047,491

4,394,083,583 1,597,513,355

13.01 Advances:
Land 2,500,000 17,282,327
Staff loan against salary 5,326,510 4,428,179
Income tax-corporate 199,127,451 136,306,623
For revenue expenses 5,568,422 68,032,134
For scrap purchase- others 125,254,170 9,132,726
For capital expenditure 2,391,965,016 -
Deferred expenses for share issue (IPO) 5,478,750 -
L/C margin 57,694,283 25,053,501
Against L/C 156,998,528 341,665,330
Share money deposit to BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. (Associate) 1,322,500,000 900,000,000
VAT current account and DEDO recoverable account 92,694,482 73,565,044

4,365,107,612 1,575,465,864

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka



89

13.02 Deposits:
Customs Authority against claim 1,545,145 1,545,145
Ansar & VDP 674,221 674,221
T & T and others 191,444 191,444
Power Development Board 13,917,968 13,917,968
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. (KGDCL) 1,821,023 1,821,023
Bakhrabad Gas System Ltd. 422,576 422,576
Bank guarantee to Bakhrabad Gas Systems Ltd. 546,202 549,497
Bank guarantee to Customs authority 7,144,915 -
Linde Bangladesh Ltd. 879,900 879,900
Meghna Petroleum Ltd. 40,000 40,000
WASA 30,000 -
Others 1,762,577 2,005,717

28,975,971 22,047,491

14.00 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand (Note-14.01) 2,793,399 3,986,343
Cash at Banks (Note-14.02) 26,186,743 95,316,305
Fixed Deposit Receipts ( Note - 14.03) 42,928,810 -

71,908,952 99,302,648

14.01 Cash in hand
Corporate office 883,551 1,037,048
Factory office 1,626,900 1,893,953
Dhaka office 269,565 1,055,101
Overseas office 13,383 241

2,793,399 3,986,343

14.02 Cash at Banks:
Agrani Bank Ltd., Laldighi East Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 14,996 42,195
Agrani Bank Ltd., Baizid Bostami Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 1,544,062 2,046,212
Agrani Bank Ltd., Tomson Bridge Br., Comilla -CD A/C 10,125 11,275
AB Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg.- CD A/C 14,239 8,546,514
Al - Arafah Islami Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg. - CD A/C  987,171 916,245
Bank Al-Falah Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 73,871 11,724
Bank Al-Falah Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg. - STD A/C 20,482 21,752
Bank Asia Ltd. 204,316 -
BASIC Bank Ltd., Dewanhat Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 35,421 52,806
City Bank Ltd. 14,260 -
Commercial Bank of Ceylon, Agrabad Br., Ctg.- CD A/C 12,940 14,090
Eastern Bank Ltd. 1,422,727 -
Eastern Bank Ltd., Escrow A/C 3,445 -
EXIM Bank Ltd., CDA Avenue Br., Ctg.- CD A/C 1,156,720 641,530
Dhaka Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br., Ctg.- CD A/C 5,021 6,276
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 53,182 45,628
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br.,Ctg. - CD A/C 55,390 25,334,452
Habib Bank Ltd., Laldighi East Br., Ctg. - CD A/C - 6,881,725
HSBC Ltd., Agrabad Br. Ctg.- CD A/C 26,952,184 3,744,901
HSBC Ltd. Kolkata 939,368 109,310
HSBC Ltd.,- Agrabad Br., - USD Exporters FCY A/C 211,450 149,942
IFIC Bank Ltd., Agrabad - CD A/C 25,936 375,563
Indian Overseas Bank Ltd. (A/C No 817) - 1,802
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd., Jubilee Road Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 102,575 4,060
Jamuna Bank Ltd., Khatungonj Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 820,058 82,537
Janata Bank Ltd., Laldighi East Corporate Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 85,001 1,485,767
Janata Bank Ltd. , Laldighi East Br., Ctg. - CD A/C (Old) - 1,008
Janata Bank Ltd. Agrabad Br., Ctg - CD A/C - 761

The directors consider that all the above advances, deposits and pre-payments are either adjustable or recoverable in cash or in kind and
for that no provision against them are required at this stage. 

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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g g
Janata Bank Ltd., Local office, Dhaka CD A/C 827 1,977
Mercantile Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 4,038 12,135
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 3,201,143 850,951
National Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br. Ctg. - CD A/C 1,901,413 74,833
National Credit and Commerce Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br. Ctg. - CD A/C (84,002,019) 47,317,362
NRB Commercial Bank Ltd. 3,816 3,816
One Bank Limited., Agrabad Br. Ctg. - CD A/C 104,204 7,532
One Bank Limited., Escrow A/C 271 -
Prime Bank Ltd., O. R. Nizam Road Br.,Ctg. - CD A/C 1,810,531 4,459,483
Premier Bank Ltd., O. R. Nizam Road Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 277,692 20,605
Premier Bank Ltd., Khatungonj Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 137,380 11,531
Pubali Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br. Ctg. - CD A/C - 33,764
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 36,679 89,363
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 85,532 384,974
Sonali Bank Ltd., Kalibari Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 31,026 7,526
Sonali Bank Ltd., Cable Shilpa Br., Khulna - CD A/C - 512
Southeast Bank Ltd., CDA Avenue Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 3,539,159 2,672,422
Southeast Bank Ltd. , Pahartali Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 2,876,401 1,016,782
Standard Bank Ltd., Sadarghat Br., Ctg.- CD A/C 864,062 2,576,986
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg.- CD A/C 135,547 (17,656,904)
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd., Motijheel Br., Dhaka- CD A/C 5,476 134,745
State Bank of India,Agrabad Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 26,918 10,382
Trust Bank Ltd., CDA Avenue Br., Ctg. - CD A/C 2,348 131,852
The City Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg. - CD A/C - 368,029
United Commercial Bank Ltd., Escrow A/C 378,978 -
United Commercial Bank Ltd., Jubilee Road Br. Ctg. - CD A/C 60,000,381 2,257,572

26,186,743 95,316,305

14.03 Fixed Deposit Receipts

AB Bank Ltd. 3 months 9.00% 3,277,675 -
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. 3 months 13.00% 2,065,924 -
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 3 months 8.25% 1,905,020 -

3 months 8.50% 417,484 -
3 months 8.00% 8,251,957 -

Bank Al-falah Ltd. 3 months 8.00% 1,000,000 -

3 months 8.00% 2,840,000
-

Investment 3 months 10.00% 23,170,750
-

42,928,810 -

All bank balances are reconciled with bank statements and negative balances shown in the bank book represent book overdraft.

Investment

Name of banks Period Rate of interest

L/C Margin

Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd. 

L/C Margin

Purpose

Investment

Security
deposite against

 Security
Investment

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.

15.00 Share capital
Authorised capital:
500,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital:
64,345,491 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each issued in cash 643,454,910 643,454,910
64,345,491 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 643,454,910 643,454,910
fully paid-up as Bonus Shares
27,160,056 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10/- each 271,600,560 271,600,560
fully paid up (other than cash)

1,558,510,380 1,558,510,380

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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15.01 Shareholding position  

Name of shareholders
Percentage of 

holding
Number of shares Number of shares

Mr. Alihussain Akberali 14.09% 21,967,130 21,967,130
Mr. Aameir Alihussain 10.95% 17,069,955 17,069,955
Mrs. Bilkis Alihussain 10.36% 16,148,581 16,143,581
Mr. Saifuddin Abbas Unwala 5.39% 8,399,000 8,399,000
Mr. Iqbal Hussain 6.97% 10,870,000 10,870,000
Mr. Abbas Jumani 6.42% 10,000,000 10,000,000
Mr. Ali Asgar Badruddin 12.83% 20,000,000 20,000,000
Mr. Zohair Taherali 3.65% 5,682,204 5,682,204
Mrs. Tehseen Zohair Taherali 3.94% 6,147,822 6,147,822
VORTEX Investments Ltd. 2.34% 3,645,890 3,645,890
Mrs. Sabeen Aameir 2.57% 4,004,600 4,004,600
Mr. Abdul Qadir Zohair 0.00% 4,600 4,600
Mrs. Munira Saif Uddin 0.01% 13,880 13,880
Mr. Md. Hussain Habib 0.00% 4,650 4,650
Mr. Faisal Iqbal Poonawala 0.00% 4,520 4,520
Mrs. Shahnaz Hussain 0.02% 35,840 35,840
H. Akberali & Co. Ltd. 16.86% 26,270,116 26,270,116
Karnafully Engineering Works Ltd. 2.57% 4,000,850 4,000,850
Mrs. Rizwana Khandwala 0.06% 101,000 101,000
Mrs. Fatema Jangbarwala 0.16% 245,000 245,000
Mr. Yusuf Nosir Jangbarwala & Batul Alibhoy Tyebkhan 0.58% 900,000 900,000
Various employees of BSRM Group 0.22% 335,400 340,400

100% 155,851,038 155,851,038

15.02 Dividends

15% Cash dividend (Tk. 1.5) per qualifying ordinary share (for 2012) - 233,776,557
- 233,776,557

After the reporting date, the following dividends were proposed by the Board of directors.
10% Cash dividend (Tk. 1) per qualifying ordinary share 155,851,038 -

16.00 Reserves

16.01 General reserve

16.02 Revaluation reserve

16.03 Fair value reserve

17.00 Long Term Loan
Project loan and syndicated term loan(Note- 17.03)           2,442,667,653             592,804,276 
Other Term loan (Note- 17.04)              971,266,698          1,306,077,892 
12% Convertible coupon bond (Note- 17.05)           1,468,010,766                              -   

          4,881,945,117          1,898,882,168 
17.01 Long term loan -Maturity analysis

Due within one year-Current portion 825,947,152 492,699,556
Due after more than one year-Long term portion 4,055,997,965 1,406,182,612

4,881,945,117 1,898,882,168

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of available for sale financial assets until the assets
derecognised or impaired or reclassified (Note-3.22.01).

Revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of property plant and equipment (Note- 3.01.04).

The general reserve is created from time to time by transferring profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes and to meet future
known or unknown requirements. There is no policy of regular transfer. As the general reserve is created by a transfer from one component
of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss.

During the year 2014, no amount was remitted to non-resident shareholders as dividend.

The following dividends were declared and paid/ payable by the company for the year:

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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17.02 Long Term Loan- Long term portion
One Bank Ltd. - Syndicated term loan 379,910,121 492,616,797
United Commercial Bank Ltd.- Syndicated term loan 1,955,100,178 -
Other term loan 673,967,703 913,565,815
12% Convertible coupon bond 1,047,019,963 -

4,055,997,965 1,406,182,612

17.03 Project loan and syndicated term loan
Agrani Bank Ltd. - Project loan (Note - 17.03.01)                               -                 10,820,974 
One Bank Ltd. - Syndicated term loan ( Note - 17.03.02)              487,567,475             581,983,302 

United Commercial Bank Ltd.- Syndicated term loan (Note: 17.03.03)           1,955,100,178                              -   

2,442,667,653 592,804,276

17.03.01 Terms of project loan
Lenders:

Total loan facilities: Tk. 1,119.36 lac.

Interest rate:

Disbursement:

Repayments

Loan period
The entire loan amount shall be re-paid by ten (10) years including grace period of two (2) years.

Securities:
i. Mortgage of land area of 1.98 acre and building thereon.
ii. Hypothecation on all existing and proposed machineries and furniture of the project.
iii. Personal guarantee of all directors of the company.

Lender's covenants
Any subsequent requirement of working capital for BMRE Project shall be financed by entrepreneurs. 

Purpose:

17.03.02 Terms of Syndicated term loan

Lenders:

Total loan facilities: Tk. 60 crore.
Interest rate:

Disbursement:

Interest rate is 12% per annum or at applicable rate as determined from time to time on half yearly basis.

The first disbursement was made on 18.12.2004.

Interest rate is 15%-16% per annum calculated on quarterly basis and variable depending on the situation of money market.

The first disbursement was made on September 16, 2012.

The company entered into a syndicated loan agreement for second BMRE on May 15, 2012 with One Bank Limited, the lead arranger
and 6 (Six) other Banks and Financial Institutions.

Agrani Bank Ltd. sanctioned an amount of Tk. 1,119.36 lac as project loan against BMRE and disbursed the full amount within 2nd
November, 2005. Total loan amount was divided into two parts as long term loan Tk. 1,008.43 lac and interest during implementation
Tk. 110.93 lac.

Long term loan is being re-paid in 16 half-yearly equal installments starting from 18 June 2007.

Interest for the period of implementation is being re-paid in five equal yearly installments commencing from completion of one year
from the commencement of the commercial production of the project after BMRE.

For meeting expenditure for capital machineries.

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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Repayments

Securities:

ii.  Fixed and floating charge over assets.

iii. Irrevocable general power of attorney.

iv.  Demand promissory note covering full amount.

Purpose:

17.03.03 Terms of Syndicated term loan
Lenders:

Total loan facilities: Tk. 278.578 crore.
Interest rate:

Disbursement:

Repayments:

Securities:

ii.  Fixed and floating charge over machinery, plant and equipment.
iii. Floating charge over all floating assets with the power to sell.
iv.  Assignment of insurance policies along with power to collect insurance proceeds.
v. Implementation guarantee from the Sponsors.
vi. On demand promissory note.

Purpose:

This term loan is repayable in 60 (sixty) monthly installments after 1 (one) year of grace period.

For acquisition of plant and machineries to enhance the production capacity to 450,000 metric tons per year, improve product quality,
undertake civil construction etc. for BMRE.

i.  Registered Mortgage over the project land and all civil construction thereon supported by registered General power of Attorney.

For acquisition of plant and machineries to enhance the production capacity to 450,000 metric tons per year, improve product quality,
undertake civil construction etc. for BMRE.

i. Registered Mortgage on 827 decimals of land at Sitakunda, Chittagong along with building and structures constructed or to be
constructed thereon on first ranking parri passu basis.

The company entered into a separate syndicated loan agreement for the BMRE on 21 June 2012 with United Commercial Bank
Limited, the lead arranger and 15 (fifteen) other Banks and Financial Institutions.

Interest rate is 15.5%-17% per annum calculated on quarterly basis and variable depending on the situation of money market.

The first disbursement was made on 23 November 2014.

This term loan is repayable in 60 (sixty) monthly installments commencing from the end of 19th month of the first draw down date.

17.04 Other Term Loan 
IDLC Finance Ltd. 38,240,307 140,679,742
Jamuna Bank Ltd. 7,222,403 23,151,941
Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd. 362,097,084 459,350,025
Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd. 156,255,542 186,880,733
International Leasing and Financial Services Ltd. 212,078,988 250,000,000
National Housing Finance and Investments Ltd. 79,559,225 94,855,836
Prime Bank Ltd. 70,497,577 24,480,137
United Leasing Company Ltd. 45,315,572 57,504,461
AB Bank Ltd. - 32,997,605
IPDC of Bangladesh Ltd. - 17,429,105
MIDAS Financing  Ltd. - 18,748,307

971,266,698 1,306,077,892
Terms and conditions of above term loans are shown in Note-17.06.

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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17.05 12% Convertible coupon bond

Proceed from issue of bond 1,500,000,000 -
Less: Cost of issuing bond 17,100,000 -
Net proceeds 1,482,900,000 -
Less: Equity component (net of transaction cost) 60,881,523 -
Liability component 1,422,018,477 -
Add: Accrued interest 45,992,289 -
Carrying amount 1,468,010,766 -

17.05.01 12% Convertible coupon bond- Liability component
Payable/Convertible within 1 year 420,990,803 -
Payable after 1 year 1,047,019,963 -

1,468,010,766 -

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka

17.05.02  Details of the 12% Convertible coupon bond
Company obtained approval from BSEC vide notification ref: SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/114/Admin/28; dated 2 October 2011
and approved Information Memorandum (IM) vide consent letter ref: SEC/CI/DS-01/2013/34; dated 9 January 2014 for issuing
20,000 nos. of Bond of Tk. 100,000 each at par to institutional investors through private placement.

Tenure:
Five (5) years

Subscription and issue:
15,000 nos. of Bond were subscribed on 27 April 2014 for Tk. 1,500 million and issued accordingly. Out of which 2,300 Nos.
bond worth Tk. 230,000,000 is not convertible and 12,700 Nos. valuing 1,270,000,000 is 12% convertible.

Interest:
Interest @ 13% p.a and payable on quarterly basis.

Redemption:
Repayment will commence from the end of 2nd Year i.e. 2016 except Bond issued to SABINCO. 88% of the total issue size
will be redeemed over 4 years in equal installments except for SABINCO. Bonds held by SABINCO is not convertible and
full amount will be repaid without conversion to ordinary shares commencing from April 2015.

Conversion:
12% of the Bond value except SABINCO will be converted into ordinary shares @ Tk. 38 per share i.e. out of total bond issued
to investors, Tk. 152,399,874 will be converted to 4,012,523 Nos. Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each (valued at Tk. 38) at the
end of the first year. Conversion will be implemented within 30 days after the end of the first year.

Trading of converted ordinary shares:
The converted ordinary shares will become saleable for the investors after the lock-in period of 12 months from the date of
conversion.

Buy back guarantee
Sponsors and the company provided a buy back guarantee to investors at Taka 57 per share applicable at the beginning of
3rd year. In case, market price of shares fall below Taka 57 when shares become saleable, investors will be given an option
to sell their converted shares at Taka 57. Thirty (30) days before the lock-in ends, investors will be asked to communicate
their intention in writing whether they would exercise the option or not. In case of lack of response from any investor, buy back
will be the default option.
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17.06 Terms and conditions of other term loan

Name of banks Amount              
Taka

Types of 
facility Installment Rate of 

interest
Securities

1. Lien on FDR amounting to 10% of financed amount.
2. Charge on fixed & floating assets of the company.
3. Directors' personal guarantee and Mrs. Bilkis Ali Hussain (shareholder).
4. Corporate guarantee of H Akberali & Co. Ltd.
5. Post dated cheques.

1. Lien on 382,300 nos. ordinary shares of BSRM Steels Ltd. 
2. Directors' personal guarantee.
1. Directors' personal guarantee.
2. Lien on TDR of Tk. 2 crore.
3. Lien on 2,200,000 nos. of shares of BSRM Steels Ltd.
1. Directors' personal guarantee.
2. Hypothecation of capital machineries.
1. Directors' personal guarantee.
2. Corporate guarantee of H. Akber Ali & Co. and BSRM Iron & Steel Company Ltd.
3. Floating charge on the fixed and floating assets of BSRM Ltd.
4. Post dated cheques, promissory note etc.

1. Directors' personal guarantee.
2. Lien on 800,000 nos. ordinary shares of BSRM Steels Ltd. 

1. Directors' personal guarantee.
2. Hypothecation of capital machineries.
1. Directors' personal guarantee.
2. Lien on 388,889 nos. ordinary shares of BSRM Steels Ltd. 
3. Post dated cheque covering whole of the loan amount plus interest.

971,266,698

Monthly Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd. 156,255,542 Term loan

Lanka Bangla Finance Ltd.             362,097,084 

Term loan Monthly 

16.00%

International Leasing and 
Financial Services Ltd.

            212,078,988 Term loan

Jamuna Bank Ltd. Term loan

IDLC Finance Ltd. Term loan Monthly 

16.00%

16.00%

Monthly               70,497,577 

Term loan

16.00%

16.00%

16.00%

              38,240,307 

Term loan

Monthly 

15.50%

Monthly 

United Leasing Company Ltd. Term loan Monthly 

                7,222,403 

Monthly 

15.50%              45,315,572 

National Housing Finance and 
Investments Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd.

              79,559,225 

Securities:

i) Lien on 27,500,000 nos. of shares of BSRM Steels Ltd. owned by the company in favour of the trustee (Eastern Bank Ltd.).

ii) Personal guarantee by Mr. Alihussain Akberali, Mr. Zohair Taherali, Mr. Aameir Alihussain, Mrs. Sabeen Aameir and Mrs.
Tehseen Zohair Taherali.

iii) Corporate guarantee by H. Akberali & Co. Ltd.

iv) Irrevocable general power of attorney to sell the shares.
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31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka

18.00 Deferred tax liabilities
Opening balance 1,071,987,675 882,458,633
Provided during the period:
Investments in associates 64,278,614 171,455,321
Increases in fair value  of tradable securities - 232,488
Taxable temporary difference of PPE and intangible asset (excluding land) - 53,931,562
Adjusted during the period: 
Assessed business loss (89,430,000) -

(98,786,663) -

Revaluation surplus of PPE (excluding land) (103,108,425) -
Deductible temporary difference of tradable securities (232,488) -
Adjustment for impairment of revalued PPE (4,368,524) -
Sale/ derecognition of revalued assets (1,132,898) (5,012,482)
Impact of depreciation on revaluation surplus (23,224,052) (31,077,847)

(256,004,437) 189,529,042
Closing balance 815,983,238 1,071,987,675

18.01 Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities/ (assets)

Carrying amount  Tax rate 
 Taxable/ (Deductible) 
temporary difference 

 Deferred tax 
liabilities/ (assets) 

Taka Taka Taka

3,158,075,346 27.5% 2,177,063,415 598,692,439

Deferred tax liability on investment in associates 5%-20% - 306,720,799
Business loss 27.5% (325,200,000) (89,430,000)
Total deferred tax liabilities 815,983,238

19.00

BSRM Steels Ltd.                    109,526,139               3,563,424,229 
BSRM Logistics Ltd                        1,536,947                                   -   
BSRM Recycling Industries Ltd.                        3,054,330                                   -   
Burhani Scrap Traders                        5,424,145                                   -   
Purchase of scrap from outsiders                           203,335                                   -   
Payables for direct consumables                           692,685                                   -   
Payables for iron beams                           239,859                                   -   
Payables for stores and spares                        6,418,198                                   -   

                   127,095,638               3,563,424,229 
20.00 Short term liabilities

Loan  against Trust Receipt (LTR) (Note - 20.01) 463,611,366 1,089,112,721
Bridge Loan from United Commercial Bank Ltd. 701,476,185 530,390,716
Factoring Loan against sales invoice (Note - 20.02) 1,738,406 4,783,360
Loan against CC Pledge and Hypo (Note - 20.03) 1,412,025,427 1,125,898,695
Liability for accepted bills for payment (ABP) (Note-20.04) 1,771,812,417 513,337,980
Time Loan from Dhaka Bank Ltd. 101,127,778 -
Time Loan from Eastern Bank Ltd. 500,159,722 -
Time Loan from Trust Bank Ltd. 124,747,780 -
Time Loan from AB Bank Ltd. - 149,108,293
Time Loan from Habib Bank Ltd. - 100,069,444
Time Loan from One Bank Ltd. - 118,327,083

5,076,699,081 3,631,028,292

Terms and conditions of the above liabilities are shown in Note-47.

Taka

981,011,931
Property, plant & equipment 
(except land)

Trade payables

Deductible temporary difference of PPE and intangible asset (excluding land)

 Tax base 
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20.01 Loan  against Trust Receipt (LTR)
Bank Alfalah Ltd. 8,882,173 56,759,955
HSBC Ltd. 327,842,136 284,156,436
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 1,618,252 5,718,856
Prime Bank Ltd. 21,621,048 30,343,731
Pubali Bank Ltd. 14,527,442 185,157,587
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 20,808,025 74,530,100
Social Islami Bank Ltd. 68,312,290 -
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. - 259,669,880
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. - 105,367,500
Trust Bank Ltd. - 2,959,142
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. - 2,929,367
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. - 13,500,292
National Credit and Commerce Bank Ltd. - 34,860,893
One Bank Ltd. - 33,158,982

463,611,366 1,089,112,721

20.02 Details of Factoring Loan
United Leasing Co. Ltd. (Note - 20.02.01) 1,738,406 4,783,360

1,738,406 4,783,360

20.02.01 Terms and conditions:

Security:

20.03 Loan against CC Pledge, Hypo and Overdraft

Agrani Bank Ltd. - CC (Hypo) A/C 8,178,944 68,964,095
Agrani Bank Ltd., Laldighi East Br. Ctg. - CC (Pledge) A/C 170,493,564 431,152,637
BASIC Bank Ltd. - OD A/C 6,761 187,260
Habib Bank Ltd., Laldighi Br. Ctg. - CC A/C 10,075,931 65,164,544
Jamuna Bank Ltd. - CC (Hypo) A/C 22,279,922 32,424,325
National Bank Ltd. - CC A/C (Hypo) 60,649 16,516,222
Prime Bank Ltd. - CC (Hypo) A/C 27,000,000 141,094,424
Pubali Bank Ltd., Agrabad Br., Ctg. - CC (Hypo) 60,765,929 69,779,967
Trust Bank Ltd.  - OD A/C 35,625,755 14,309,721
Standard Bank Ltd. - CC (Hypo) A/C 215,274,328 200,768,429
Sonali Bank Ltd., K.C. Dey Road Br. Ctg.- CC (Hypo) A/C 15,271,704 79,718,714
Sonali Bank Ltd., Kalibari Br. Ctg.- CC (Hypo) A/C 10,201,287 5,818,357
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 166,060,947 -
Pubali Bank Ltd., OD A/C 636,148,169 -
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. 34,581,537 -

1,412,025,427 1,125,898,695

20.04 Liability for accepted bills for payment (ABP)
HSBC Ltd. 362,833,081 23,660,107
One Bank Limited. 32,016,615 27,804,729
Pubali Bank Ltd. 172,629,843 32,080,348
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. 182,657,858 58,243,226
Prime Bank Ltd. 12,128,356 42,758,175
Standard Chartered Bank Ltd. 313,484,731 31,656,333

ii. Interest rate is 15% per annum along with processing and collection fees of 0.25% on the invoice amount.
i. 80% of gross sales invoice/billed amount is paid by discounting sales invoice.

Personal guarantee of directors of the company and deed of floating charge on all accounts receivables (present and future).      

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd. 39,311,673 160,152,251
Jamuna Bank Ltd. 30,447,752 -
Habib Bank Ltd. 48,109,259 -
Trust Bank Ltd. 70,266,005 -
State Bank of India 46,409,037 -
Social Islami Bank Ltd. 65,407,378 -
National Credit and Commerce Bank Ltd. 14,901,117 -
AB Bank Ltd. 162,429,838 -
Mercantile Bank Ltd. 218,779,874 -
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. - 10,444,473
IFIC Bank Ltd. - 71,158,984
United Commercial Bank Ltd. - 23,379,408
Dhaka Bank Ltd. - 31,999,946

1,771,812,417 513,337,980

21.00 Liabilities for expenses
Audit Fees 378,000 360,000
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. 418,525 2,079,848
Power Development Board for electricity (Factory) 164,902,037 133,947,055
Godown rent 102,002 133,050
C & F Bill and others 25,318,617 8,294,817
Salary & Allowances 24,149,069 23,046,708
Financial expenses 178,196,293 39,584,169
Linde Bangladesh Ltd. (formerly BOC) 245,293 317,090
BTCL 107,204 -
Stores and spares 14,302,425 -
Fuel expenses 27,428 -
Repair and maintenance 1,305,813 -
Professional expenses 40,500 -
Guest house expenses 193,000 -
Insurance expenses 205,715 -
Postage and courier expense 56,105 -
WASA 7,154 -
Others 81,113 120,102
Telephone expenses - 191,097
Carrying charges - 1,339,378
Medical expenses - 782,928
Conveyance - 14,400
Casual wages - 1,863,868
Carriage on sales - 4,167,277
Fees and renewals - 614,250

410,036,293 216,856,037

22.00 Advance against sales 159,856,236 101,714,671

These represent advances received from different parties against sale of finished goods. Goods have not been delivered to them within
the reporting date.

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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23.00 Due to inter companies
BSRM Steels Ltd. 1,303,031,743 2,375,947,711
BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. 977,959,133 -
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. 103,268,788 -
Karnaphuli Engineering Works Ltd. - 6,000,000
BSRM Metals Ltd. - 988,918
Section Steel Ind. Ltd. - 550,000
BSRM Wires Ltd. - 12,811,318
Bangladesh Steels Ltd. - 4,912,398

2,384,259,664 2,401,210,345

24.00 Provision for income tax
Opening balance as on January 1 124,274,416 184,962,166
Provided during the period:
Against current year 31,995,903 124,274,416
Against previous years (11,056,279) 6,612,039

20,939,624 130,886,455
145,214,040 315,848,621

Less: Adjusted with advance income tax paid at source 113,218,137 191,574,205
Closing balance 31,995,903 124,274,416

Year wise Income Tax assessment status is as follows:
Accounting 

year

2008

2009-2013
2014

25.00 Provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund
Opening balance as on January 1 806,385 2,665,273
Provided during the period - 2,199,136

806,385 4,864,409
Less: Paid during the period with salary 806,385 4,058,024
Closing balance - 806,385

26.00 Other liabilities
Security Deposit 90,000 953,762
Retention Money 293,106,816 7,744,989
Income Tax deducted at source-others 4,890,860 2,564,198
VAT deducted at source 1,664,915 1,267,268
Dividend payable 203,860 1,351,360
VAT Commissioner 1,874,680 -
Liability to fixed asset suppliers 9,924,711 -
Employees' Provident Fund 2,104,651 -
Liability for other finance - 150,000
Earnest Money - 50,000
Income Tax deducted at source from salary - 1,124,335

313,860,493 15,205,912

Income Tax and VAT deducted at source above have subsequently been paid to the Govt. Exchequer.

Assessment completed

Assessment year

Assessment of Meghna Engineering Works Ltd. is
pending at High Court Division

Present status

2015-2016
2010-2011 to 2014-2015

2009-2010

Return due on 15 July 2015

These balances represent short term financial arrangement availed from inter companies as and when required to meet working capital.
Interest @ 12% has been charged to these balances.

All transactions were made through account payee cheques.

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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27.00 Revenue
Local sales:

MS Billet 3,136,164,866 433,503,520
MS Rod 4,414,682,056 7,908,049,465

Export sales (Note-27.01) 23,452,233 48,263,134
Sale of scrap and by-products 475,587,427 212,598,889

8,049,886,582 8,602,415,008

27.01 Export sales
Total export sales during this year was USD 300,670 for exporting of 404.49 MT goods.

28.00
Cost of sales-own production (Note -28.01) 4,116,670,802 5,145,347,011
Cost of sales-  finished goods purchased (Note - 28.02) 447,303,726 2,863,475,160
Cost of sale of scrap 339,836,906 93,500,567
Cost of sale of billet 2,958,533,199 -

7,862,344,633 8,102,322,738

28.01
Raw Materials Consumed- Billets 1,385,030,127 4,745,981,824
Add: Manufacturing Expenses:
Direct expenses 66,568,285 74,550,985
Direct materials consumed 281,933,156 400,949,481
Factory overhead (Note - 28.03) 193,589,337 273,838,973
Power 429,858,951 596,745,125
Gas 16,333,305 27,641,127
Fuel and Lubricants 9,543,394 14,947,651
Consumption of mechanical stores 25,423,538 48,276,631
Consumption of MS Roll 3,530,736 35,896,526
Consumption electrical stores 7,152,648 18,854,670
Consumption general stores 5,213,953 5,050,395
Impairment loss of machineries 23,732,901 -
Depreciation (Note- 6.00) 227,447,582 268,033,053

1,290,327,785 1,764,784,617
Cost of Goods Manufactured 2,675,357,912 6,510,766,441
Add: Opening stock of Finished Goods 2,690,985,208 1,325,565,778

5,366,343,120 7,836,332,219
Less: Closing stock of Finished Goods 1,132,905,907 2,690,985,208
           Goods used by the company 116,766,411 -

1,249,672,318 2,690,985,208
Cost of sales of manufactured finished goods 4,116,670,802 5,145,347,011

28.02 Cost of sales-finished goods imported and locally purchased
Opening stock of finished goods 174,480,973 407,252,666
Add: Finished goods imported   493,324,583 205,308,252
        Finished goods locally purchased  74,430,284 2,425,395,215

742,235,840 3,037,956,133
Less: Closing stock of finished goods 274,049,972 174,480,973
         Used by the company 20,882,142 -

294,932,114 174,480,973
447,303,726 2,863,475,160

Cost of sales

Cost of sales-own production

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka



101

28.03 Factory overhead
Salaries and allowances 119,893,208 198,010,034
Rent 8,520,850 7,612,770
Carrying charges-raw materials 12,034,967 11,065,219
Materials and finished goods handling charges 11,134,498 15,992,168
Conveyance expenses 5,934,095 8,385,209
Motor vehicle expenses 1,877,692 1,301,068
Electricity expenses 10,124,211 4,250,526
Water bill-WASA 78,050 54,423
Telephone and internet expenses 10,963 40,533
Entertainment 4,017,873 4,793,322
Travelling expenses 2,042,845 2,083,810
Factory office expenses 433,049 464,264
Fees and renewals 1,332,178 741,771
Legal and Professional expenses 10,000 18,000
General expenses 535,585 474,917
Guest house rent 878,150 1,523,280
Guest house expenses 444,544 849,285
Insurance expenses 247,719 581,561
Medical expenses 1,836,376 2,760,488
Paper and periodical 6,339 10,515
Postage and telegram 22,206 92,841
Printing  & stationery 1,881,965 1,814,829
Repairs and Maintenance 9,583,601 10,319,174
Land revenue, Municipal tax 708,373 548,766
Generator expenses - 50,200

193,589,337 273,838,973

29.00 Selling and distribution costs
Salary and allowances 27,639,337 23,592,672
Conveyance expenses 29,315 31,520
Communication expenses 15,011 7,653
Motor vehicle expenses 610,825 624,859
Entertainment 1,044,616 820,278
Fees and renewals 56,792 72,506
Legal and Professional fees 378,200 320,450
Medical expenses 353,650 245,694
Electricity expenses 265,202 200,350
Depreciation (Note- 6) 928,781 1,021,659
Printing and stationeries expenses 30,290 30,105
Advertisement 135,738 307,294
Brokerage and commission 1,105,818 410,255
Carriage on sales 51,966,552 50,934,483
Travelling expenses 403,448 415,501
Export charges 347,480 663,769
Bad debts 1,029,982 420,791
Godown rent 428,491 548,898
Incentive to Dealers 3,101,478 -

89,871,005 80,668,737

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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30.00 Administrative costs
Salaries and allowances 88,891,775 75,828,618
Directors' remuneration (Note - 30.01) 24,600,000 24,600,000
Rent (Office, depot and others) 5,276,849 5,420,040
Fees and renewals 6,301,330 3,175,453
Land revenue, Municipal tax 24,965 1,125
Audit fees 483,000 790,525
Conveyance expenses 1,288,112 1,417,903
Donation and subscriptions 838,570 562,336
Entertainment 3,288,715 2,109,286
General expenses 196,999 201,193
Guest house expenses 477,352 132,660
Legal expenses 842,568 589,086
Professional expenses 3,294,084 1,457,440
Motor vehicle expenses 5,102,109 4,885,647
Office expenses 2,209,478 1,555,343
Repair and maintenance 2,266,925 329,299
Postage expenses 967,593 463,909
Printing  expenses 6,750 8,028
Stationery expenses 42,078 43,837
Paper and Periodicals 37,550 34,548
Telephone and internet expenses 3,630,845 3,245,429
Training expenses 281,242 254,261
Travelling expenses 2,014,556 1,945,520
Electricity expenses 1,456,406 1,086,926
Medical expenses 1,221,573 849,197
Depreciation (Note- 6.00) 8,367,000 10,083,473
Insurance expense 24,713 16,100
Amortization of intangible asset (Note- 6.02) 278,150 -
Impairment of advances 1,010,281 -
Generator and fuel expenses 660,742 -

165,382,310 141,087,182

30.01 Directors' Remuneration
Details of  Directors' remuneration paid during the year are as follows:

Gross 
Remuneration

 Income Tax 
Deducted Net Paid

Taka Taka Taka
Mr. Alihussain Akberali-Managing Director 7,200,000 1,800,000 5,400,000
Mr. Aameir Alihussain-Director 4,800,000 1,200,000 3,600,000
Mr. Zohair Taherali-Director 7,200,000 1,800,000 5,400,000
Mrs. Tehseen Zohair Taherali-Director 4,800,000 1,200,000 3,600,000
Mrs. Sabeen Aameir- Director 600,000 49,500 550,500

24,600,000 6,049,500 18,550,500

In addition to remuneration, Directors avail company vehicles for transportation purposes. 

Name

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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31.00 Other Income

Profit on sale of motor vehicle 460,893 827,295
Miscellaneous income 11,641,116 2,873,362
Loss on disposal of building and shed (3,622,185) -
Profit on sale of machinery - 2,951,567

8,479,824 6,652,224

32.00 Finance costs

Interest on LTR 144,813,170 158,815,914
Interest on Demand and Time loan 144,541,094 14,358,440
Interest on factoring loan 586,116 1,467,553
Interest on Overdraft 185,145,977 166,931,728
Interest on Term loan 177,090,858 206,137,552
Interest on convertible bond 127,816,338 -
Bank charges 13,351,020 6,755,340
Bank Guarantee Commission 347,683 130,774
Interest on balance due to/from inter companies-Net (278,803,068) (279,203,494)
Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuation gain (10,509,990) (10,997,401)

504,379,198 264,396,406

33.00 Finance income

Interest income from FDR 9,364,829 23,390,549
9,364,829 23,390,549

34.00 Non- operating income

Dividend income 88,257 70,482
Management fees 171,664,309 163,550,409
Profit on sale of investment in securities 6,856,561 1,482,841
Changes and reclassification of fair value of tradable securities 1,098,784 -
Rental income 3,960,000 3,960,000

183,667,911 169,063,732

35.00 Share of profit of associate (Net of tax)
Net profit attributable to the shareholders 
of associates

BSL 1,239,217,057 1,891,908,647
BSML (14,702,060) (9,771,817)

Ownership
BSL 31.19% 31.19%

BSML 21.76% 21.76%

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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Net (loss)/profit attributable to BSRM 
Ltd.

                   BSL (Note- 35.01) 386,492,041 590,056,141
BSML (3,199,602) (1,543,996)

Excess of proportionate net asset value 

of  associates over acquisition cost
BSML - 498,898,726

Adjustment against unrealized profit on 
inventories-net

BSL 320,433 1,833,774

383,612,872 1,089,244,645

35.01 Net profit of associate attributable to BSRM Ltd.

BSL
 Originally 

published as on 
31.12.13 

 Effect of equity 
method adoption by 

associate 

 Restated figure as 
on 31.12.13 

Taka Taka Taka
Net profit attributable to the shareholders of BSL 1,394,553,917 497,354,730 1,891,908,647

Ownership 31.19% 31.19%

Net profit of associate attributable to BSRM Ltd. 434,939,131 155,117,010 590,056,141

36.00 Earnings per share

36.01 Basic earnings per share (EPS) 
Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders (Taka) 116,033,236 943,818,621

Weighted Average number of shares outstanding during the year (Nos.) 155,851,038 155,851,038

Basic earnings per share (EPS)-Taka 0.74 6.06

36.02 Diluted earnings per share (DEPS) 

Profit attributable to the ordinary shareholders 116,033,236 943,818,621

Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 155,851,038 155,851,038
Dilutive shares for 12% Convertible bond 4,010,523 -

159,861,561 155,851,038

Diluted earnings per share (DEPS) 0.73 6.06

Weighted average number of shares and non-voting ordinary shares in issue 

37.00   Related party transactions

During the year, the company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business and on
arms length basis. The name of these related parties, nature of transactions, their total value and balances on reporting date have
been set in accordance with the provisions of BAS-24.

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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 Name of parties  Relationship 
 Nature of 

Transactions 
 Outstanding as 
on 31.12.2014 

 Compensation 

 Taka 

 H Akberali & Co. Ltd. 
 Sister Company 
and shareholder 

Short term loan           987,106,308 Dr.

BSRM Wires Ltd. -DO- Short term loan 122,293,927          Dr.
BSRM Recycling Industries Ltd. -DO- Short term loan 21,101,264            Dr.
BSRM Logistics Ltd. -DO- Short term loan 105,828,837          Dr.
BSRM Ispat Ltd. -DO- Short term loan 302,700,375          Dr.
BSRM Real Estates Ltd. -DO- Short term loan 200,000                 Dr.
BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. Investee Short term loan 977,959,133          Cr.
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. Investee Short term loan 103,268,788          Cr.
BSRM Steels Ltd. Investee Short term loan 1,303,031,743       Cr.
BSRM Steels Ltd. Investee Purchase 109,526,139          Cr.
BSRM Logistics Ltd Sister Company Purchase 1,536,947              Cr.
BSRM Recycling Industries Ltd. Sister Company Purchase 3,054,330              Cr.
Burhani Scrap Traders Sister Company Purchase 5,424,145              Cr.
BSRM Steels Ltd. Investee Sales 117,659                 Dr.
BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. Investee Sales 9,000                     Dr.
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. Investee Sales 31,606,740            Dr.
BSRM Logistics Ltd. Sister Company Sales 1,813,191              Dr.

37.01   Details of transactions

Name of inter companies
Opening 
balances

Transaction 
during the year 

Closing balances

 Taka  Taka  Taka 
H Akberali & Co. Ltd. 1,441,905,988    Dr. (454,799,680)        987,106,308        Dr.
Karnaphuli Engineering Works Ltd. 6,000,000           Cr. (6,000,000)            -                       
Chittagong Power Company Ltd. 20,295,654         Dr. (20,295,654)          -                       
BSRM Wires Ltd. 12,811,318         Cr. (135,105,355)        122,293,927        Dr.
BSRM Recycling Industries Ltd. 88,004,189         Dr. (66,902,925)          21,101,264          Dr.
BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. -                      (977,959,133)        977,959,133        Cr.
Bangladesh Steels Ltd. 4,912,398           Cr. 4,912,398              -                       
BSRM Logistics Ltd. 182,472,398       Dr. (76,643,561)          105,828,837        Dr.
BSRM Ispat Ltd. 291,700,375       Dr. 11,000,000            302,700,375        Dr.
BSRM Real Estates Ltd. 200,000              Dr. -                        200,000               Dr.
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. 252,410,775       Dr. 355,679,563          103,268,788        Cr.
Section Steel Ind. Ltd. 550,000              Cr. (550,000)               -                       
BSRM Metals Ltd. 988,918              Cr. (988,918)               -                       
East Bengal Trading & Industries Corp. Ltd. 100,000              Dr. (100,000)               -                       
BSRM Steels Ltd. 3,563,424,229    Cr. (3,453,898,090)     109,526,139        Cr.
BSRM Recycling Industries Ltd. -                      (3,054,330)            3,054,330            Cr.
Burhani Scrap Traders -                      (5,424,145)            5,424,145            Cr.
BSRM Steels Ltd. 2,375,947,711    Cr. (1,072,915,969)     1,303,031,743     Cr.
BSRM Logistics Ltd. -                      (1,536,947)            1,536,947            Cr.
BSRM Iron & Steel Co. Ltd. -                      9,000                     9,000                   Dr.
BSRM Logistics Ltd. -                      1,813,191              1,813,191            Dr.
Karnaphuli Engineering Works Ltd. 6,102                  Dr. (6,102)                   -                       
BSRM Steels Ltd. -                      117,659                 117,659               Dr.
BSRM Steel Mills Ltd. -                      31,606,740            31,606,740          Dr.

Related parties comprise of companies under common ownership and common management control.

 Market price/ 
negotiated price 
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38.00    Contingent liabilities
The company had contingent liabilities at the reporting date which are as follows:   

Particulars Amount (Taka)

Penalty imposed by VAT Authority in 2004 100,000            

Against trade VAT in 2006 178,415            

   38.01 

Assessment year Unit Amount (Tk.)

2001-2002 BSRM 4,900,000         

2009-2010 SMW 2,320,000         

7,220,000         

38.02    L/C Liabilities

Trust Bank Ltd. 68,550,000           155,350,000                   
Jamuna Bank Ltd. 3,077,130             6,887,730                       
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 17,385,062           -                                  
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd. 66,485,147           -                                  

155,497,339         162,237,730                   

39.00    Guarantees

39.01     Bank guarantees
Bank Guarantee Against Bakhrabad Gas System 546,202                549,497                          
Deposit to Customs Authority against claim under appeal 1,545,145             1,545,145                       
Bank guarantee to Customs authority 7,144,915             -                                  

9,236,262             2,094,642                       
The above margin and deposits have been included in Advance, Deposits and Pre-payments.  

39.02    Corporate guarantees

Name of sister companies Against

BSRM Steels Ltd. L/C liability 21,315                  20,115                            
BSRM Iron and Steel Co. Ltd. L/C liability 15,430                  15,430                            

36,745                  35,545                            

 - 

Disputed amount of tax liability has already been deducted by Income Tax authority and shown as advance income tax
under advance, deposits and pre-payments.  

Present status

 Pending before High Court Division of Supreme 
Court for hearing as the company appealed 

against the order of Appellate Tribunal. 

 Pending before the High Court Division of 
Supreme Court and liability of which can not be 
estimated at this stage. 

Status of pending litigation with the Income Tax authority for dispute with respect to income tax liability:

Maximum limit (in million) (Taka)

Present status 

Against approval of value addition in 2003  - 
 Pending for hearing and amount of liability can 
not be estimated at this stage    

Demand raised by VAT Authority in 2004 for 
difference in selling price 536,174            

 Pending before the High Court Division of 
Supreme Court 

The company has a policy to extend corporate guarantee for the financial arrangements of the sister companies within
the group. At the reporting date, status of such guarantee was as follows:    

Against percentage of wastage (4% in place of 
2.50%) in 2011

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka
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41.00 Financial instruments- Financial risk management
The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

( i ) Credit risk
( ii ) Liquidity risk
( iii ) Market risk

Risk management framework

41.01 Credit risk

41.01.01 Exposure to credit risk

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka

Investment in quoted shares and debt securities 6,002,579 15,711,449
Investments in non-tradable shares 1,000,300 1,000,300
Investments in FDRs (Short term & long term) 153,525,693 160,827,797
Advances and deposits 4,394,083,583 1,597,513,355
Trade and other receivables 599,201,784 483,458,932
Due from sister companies 1,539,230,711 2,277,089,379
Cash at bank 26,186,743 95,316,305

6,719,231,393 4,630,917,517

(a) Trade and other receivables

Ageing of trade and other receivables

The ageing of gross value at the reporting date that was not impaired was as follows:

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka

0-90 days 445,167,016 349,790,137
91- 180 days 59,388,309 74,582,872
Over 180 days 95,676,441 59,085,923

600,231,766 483,458,932

(b) Due from inter companies 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

The carrying amount represents amount paid to one of the inter companies to meet its operational finance from time to time. The outstanding
balance is redeemable including 12 % (in 2013: 15.50%) interest per annum and has no prescribed repayment schedule.

The company held cash at bank of Tk. 26,186,743 and FDRs of Tk. 42,928,810 at 31 December 2014 ( 2013: Tk. 95,316,305), which represents
its maximum credit exposure on these assets. The balance with banks are maintained with both local branch of International banks and domestic
scheduled banks.

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The
company’s management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company to set appropriate risk limits and controls
and to monitor risks and adherence to limit. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
market conditions and the company’s activities.

Credit risk is risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations
which arises principally from the Company’s receivables and investments.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was
as follows:

The company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also
considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry in which customers operate.
During 2014, 91.76 % (2013: 99.25%) of the company's receivables balance was with various outside parties. However, based on the company's
operations there is no concentration of credit risk.

The company's management has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analyzed individually for creditworthiness before
the company's standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered. The company reviews clients goodwill and in some cases bank
references. Customers that fails to meet the company's standard credit policy may transact with the company only on a pre-payment basis.

The management believes that the amounts except the provision made for doubtful debts are collectible in full, based on historic payment
behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk, including underlying customers' credit ratings if they are available.
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(d) Guarantees

41.02 Liquidity risk

Exposure to Liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Within 12 months 1 to 5 years More than 5 years Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka

Long term loan 4,881,945,117 825,947,152 4,055,997,965 - 4,881,945,117
Trade creditors 127,095,638 127,095,638 - - 127,095,638
Short term liabilities 5,076,699,081 5,076,699,081 - - 5,076,699,081
Liabilities for expenses 410,036,293 410,036,293 - - 410,036,293
Due to inter companies 2,384,259,664 2,384,259,664 - - 2,384,259,664

313,860,493 313,860,493 - - 313,860,493
13,193,896,286 9,137,898,321 4,055,997,965 - 13,193,896,286

Long term loan 1,898,882,168 492,699,556 1,406,182,612 - 1,898,882,168
Trade creditors 3,563,424,229 3,563,424,229 - - 3,563,424,229
Short term liabilities 3,631,028,292 3,631,028,292 - - 3,631,028,292
Liabilities for expenses 216,856,037 216,856,037 - - 216,856,037
Due to inter companies 2,401,210,345 2,401,210,345 - - 2,401,210,345

806,385 806,385 - -
806,385

15,205,912 15,205,912 - - 15,205,912
11,727,413,368 10,321,230,756 1,406,182,612 - 11,727,413,368

41.03 Market risk

41.03.01 Currency risk exposure and its management

Exposure to currency risk US$ Taka US$ Taka
Foreign currency denominated assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 2,709 211,450 1,921 149,942
Trade and other receivables - - 152,723 11,813,086

2,709 211,450 154,644 11,963,028

Other liabilities

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates, will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings
of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters,
while optimizing the return.

The company is exposed to currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in a currency other than the functional
currencies of the company. To manage this exposure, the company is adapted direct risk reduction methods based on matching receipts and
payments on assets and liabilities.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases, sales and other transactions which are denominated in foreign
currencies. As at 31 December 2014, the Company was exposed to foreign currency risk in respect of financial liabilities denominated in the
following currencies:

31.12.2014 31.12.2013

As at 31.12.2014

Other liabilities

Non-derivative financial 
liabilities
As at 31.12.2013

Provision for WPPF and 
Welfare Fund

The company's policy is to provide financial guarantees only to its sister companies. At 31 December 2014 the company has a number of
corporate guarantees for L/C liabilities of sister companies (refer to Note - 39.02).

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled
by delivering cash. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to
meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company’s reputation.

Non-derivative financial 
liabilities

Contractual cash flows
Carrying      amount
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Foreign currency denominated liabilities:

22,642,970 1,771,812,417 6,560,230 513,337,980

22,642,970 1,771,812,417 6,560,230 513,337,980

Net exposure 22,645,679 1,772,023,867 6,714,874 525,301,008

The following significant exchange rate is applied during the period:

US dollar 78.25 78.00

Sensitivity analysis

Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening

Taka Taka Taka Taka
USD (2% movement)               (35,432,019)                35,432,019                (23,030,813)                 23,030,813 

USD (2% movement)               (10,027,499)                10,027,499                  (6,267,187)                   6,267,187 

41.03.02 Transaction risk

41.03.03 Economic risk

41.03.04 Interest risk

Exposure to interest rate risk

2014 2013
Fixed- rate instruments Taka Taka

Financial assets             1,692,756,404            2,437,917,176 
Financial liabilities         (12,342,903,862)           (7,931,120,805)

        (10,650,147,458)           (5,493,203,629)
Variable- rate instruments

Financial assets                                 -                                  -   
Financial liabilities                                 -                                  -   

                                -                                  -   

41.05 Other market price risk

42.00 Operating lease 31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Taka Taka

Operating lease rentals as per BAS 17: Leases are payable as follows :

Within one year 19,603,744 9,916,144
Within 2 to 5 years 26,243,660 6,173,725
After 5 years 4,602,500 -

50,449,904 16,089,869

Transaction risk is the risk that the company will incur exchange losses when the accounting results are translated into the home currency.

Economic risk refers to the effect of exchange  rate movements on the international competitiveness of the company.

Interest rate risk arises from movement in interest rates. The company needs to manage interest rate risk so as to be able to re-pay debts as they
fall due and to minimize the risks surrounding interest payments and receipts.

The interest rate profile of the company's interest- bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the company is as follows.

The company is exposed to equity price risk, which arises from available for sale equity and debt securities. Management of the company
monitors its investment portfolio based on market indices and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Directors.

Liability for accepted bills for payment (ABP)

A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the US Dollar against BD Taka at the reporting date would have affected the measurement of
financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. The analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

Profit or loss Equity- net of tax
31 December 2014

31 December 2013
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43.00 Capital commitment

2014 2013
44.00 Production capacity

MS product- finished
Installed Capacity (In M.Ton) yearly 120,000 120,000

Production (In M.Ton) 42,116 106,810

Capacity utilized (%) 35.10 89.01

MS billet
Installed Capacity (In M.Ton) yearly 120,000 120,000

Production (In M.Ton) 82,350 119,290

Capacity utilized (%) 68.63 99.41

45.00 Employees
Number of employees whose monthly salary was below Tk. 3,000 - -
Number of employees whose monthly salary was above Tk. 3,000 749 718

749 718

46.00 Events After Reporting Date

46.01 Initial Public Offering (IPO)

46.02 Proposed Dividend

The company has decided to increase its production capacity to 450,000 MT from 120,000 MT per annum by modernizing its existing Re-rolling
plant located at Nasirabad Industrial Area, Baizid Bostami Road, Chittagong. The entire plant will be fully automated and configured in such a way
so as to maximize the output and reduce production cost. The estimated project cost stands at Tk. 5,863.7 million. Out of required amount, Tk.
600 million has been financed by One Bank Ltd.- the lead arranger and 6 (Six) other Banks and Non-Banking Financial Institutions under
syndication, Tk. 2,790 million has been financed under a syndicated term loan facility arranged by UCBL as lead arranger and other 15
participants, Tk. 180 million has been financed through issue of Convertible Bond.

After the reporting date, the company has raised a capital of Tk. 612,500,000 through issuing (IPO) 17,500,000 Nos. Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10
each valued at Tk. 35 including a premium of Tk. 25 and has been listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange
(CSE). Trading of the shares of the company in CSE and DSE started from 27 April 2015.

Production of BSRM- MS product producing Unit ceased from 28 May 2014 and after successful completion of BMRE production is expected to
be started from July 2015.

The Board of Directors at the meeting held on 30 April 2015 has recommended 10% cash dividend for the year 2014.
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EVENTS AND IMAGES...

Senior officials of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and BSRM Ltd. along
with Mr. Aameir Alihussain, Chairman of the Company were present at the
trading ceremony of BSRM Ltd. on 27th April 2015 at DSE. 

Mr. Swapan Kumar Bala FCMA, Managing Director of Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited (DSE) and Mr. Aameir Alihussain, Chairman of BSRM Ltd. kick off the
ceremony of share trading at DSE by ringing bell.

Lottery for allotment of IPO shares of BSRM Ltd. conducted under the direct
supervision of BUET.

Main entrance of factory of BSRM Ltd.  

Cooling Bed area under BMRE project. Furnace area under BMRE project.
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BSRM OFFICE MAP...



Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited
Registered office: Ali Mansion,1207/1099 Sadarghat Road, Chittagong. 

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited
Registered office: Ali Mansion,1207/1099 Sadarghat Road, Chittagong. 

PROXY FORM
I/We ......................................................................................................................................................................................(Name) 

of ......................................................................................................................................................................................(Address)

a Shareholder of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited (“the company”) hereby appoint,

Mr. /Ms. ................................................................................................................................................................................(Name)  

of ......................................................................................................................................................................................(Address)

as my /our proxy , to attend on my/our behalf at the  53rd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on June
15, 2015 and at any adjournment thereof or any poll that may be taken in consequence thereof and to vote on my/our behalf as 
he/she thinks appropriate on all resolutions.  

Dated this----------------------------------------------------------------------------- day of -----------------------------------------2015.

----------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------------

Signature of the Shareholder Signature of the Proxy                                                     
Folio /BO ID No: Folio/BD ID No:

Dated ----------------------------------- Dated --------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------
Signature of the witness 
Note: The Proxy Form, dully filled in and stamped, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, Ali Mansion, 
1207/1099 Sadarghat Road, Chittagong not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the holding of the meeting.

Signature Verified 

------------------------------------
Authorized Signature

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited

ATTENDANCE SLIP
I hereby record my presence at the 53rd Annual General Meeting of Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited on 
June 15, 2015.

Name ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BO ID 

--------------------------- Signature Verified
Signature 

-------------------------------------------------
Authorized Signature

Bangladesh Steel Re-Rolling Mills Limited

Note: Please complete this Attendance Slip and deposit at the registration counter on the day of the meeting.




